TORBAY COUNCIL

Thursday, 24 March 2022

/ ADJOURNED LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE \

An adjourned meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 31 March 2022

commencing at 11.00 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
k Torquay, TOQ1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Ellery _ _
) _ Councillor Mills
Councillor Barbara Lewis

Together Torbay will thrive

Download this agenda via the free modern.gov app on your iPad, Android Device
or Blackberry Playbook. For information relating to this meeting or to request a
copy in another format or language please contact:

, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk - www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

(a)

(b)

ADJOURNED LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Apologies

To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of

items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect

of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the

AGENDA

Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham

To consider an application for a Review of a Premises Licence in
respect of Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham.

Meeting Attendance

Whilst national Covid-19 restrictions were lifted on 19 July 2021,
Torbay Council has taken the decision to continue operating in a
Covid-19 secure manner in order to protect staff and visitors
entering Council buildings and to help reduce the spread of Covid-
19 in Torbay. This includes social distancing and other protective
measures (e.g. wearing a face covering (unless exempt), signing in
and using hand sanitiser). Our public meetings will continue to
operate with social distancing measures in place and as such there
are limited numbers that can access our meeting rooms. Also, to
help prevent the spread of the virus, anyone attending meetings is
asked to take Covid lateral flow test the evening before - if you have
a positive test result please follow the Government’s guidelines and

do not attend the meeting.

(2)

(Pages 4 - 231)



If you wish to attend a public meeting please contact us to confirm
arrangements for your attendance.

®3)



Agenda Item 3

Briefing Report No: Public Agenda Item: Yes
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Review of a Premises

Licence for, Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, TQ5 9BU
Wards Affected: Brixham
To: Licensing Committee 24" March 2022

Contact Officer: Lisa Wright
- Telephone: 01803 208112
- E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premises detailed
above, for a Review of a Premises Licence.

1.2 The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder”.

1.4 Under Regulations to the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act), the Licensing Authority (the
Authority) must hold a hearing to consider the application and any relevant
Representations.

The Authority must have regard to the application and any relevant
Representations and take one or more of the steps as detailed below, as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

The steps are —

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) to revoke the licence;

(f) to do nothing;

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Page 4


mailto:Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

If the licence is subject to sections 19, 20 and 21 (requirement to include certain
conditions in Premises Licences) they remain.

Where the Authority takes a step to modify the conditions or exclude a licensable
activity, it may provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only
such period (not exceeding three months) as it may specify.

1.6 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at the
determination of the matter.

2. Introduction

2.1 The application has been made under Section 51 of the Act for a Review of the
Premises Licence, at the Premises detailed above.

The Review application has been received from Devon & Cornwall Police as a
Responsible Authority. Grounds for the Review relate to:

1) Concerns in respect of Mrs TRUST’s suitability to hold a premises licence.

2) Failure to comply with the conditions imposed on the premises licence following a
previous review, leading to the service of a Closure Notice under Section 19 of the
Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001.

3) Further breaches of conditions identified following service of Closure Notice despite
advice provided by police.

4) Premises in a poor state of repair, with public safety concerns identified by the police.
5) No improvement in the management of the premises as a result of the review.

6) The PLH/DPS is fronting for the leaseholder, who is unable to hold the licence himself.
7) The premises are not meeting the licensing objectives the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder and Public Safety.

Full details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. The application refers to a
number of incidents. Additional documents have been submitted with the application to
support these incidents. These are shown in Appendix 2.

A copy of the current premises licence is attached as Appendix 3 and a plan of the
premises is attached as Appendix 4.

2.2 Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the Applicant is a
person as defined under the Act, as being entitled to make such an application and
that the application is not frivolous or vexatious. The Authority is also satisfied that
the administrative requirements of Section 51(3) (a) and (b) have been met and
that the application is therefore, properly made.

3. Application

3.1 A notice stating a Review application had been made was issued by Torbay’s
Councils Licensing Department and delivered to the Premises Licence Holder
Stephanie Trust by Devon and Cornwall Police, on 02" February 2022.

Details of the Review have been advertised on the Council’s website. The Notice
advised of the grounds for the Review and requested Representations should be made

Page 5



no later than 2" March 2022 to Torbay Council in writing. All Statutory consultees were
served a copy of the Review application.

3.2 There has been three representations received in total. Two Responsible Authority
Representations. The first received from Karl Martin, the Council’s Public Protection
Officer. This outlines the history of the premises relating to complaints received and
action taken; and is made to provide necessary background information to assist in
determining the outcome of this application. The second received from Devon Fire and
Rescue Service outlining their concerns in relation to Fire safety matters. Both
Representations are attached at Appendix 5.

The third Representation received from an Interested Party outlining their concern in
relation to Public Nuisance. A copy of the Representation is attached at Appendix 6

No Representation has been received from the Premises Licence Holder and no
other Representations have been received from any other Responsible Authority or
Interested Party.

4. Conclusion

4.1 The Authority is required to conduct a hearing under provision of Section 52(2) of
the Act.

4.2 Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4.3 Once the matter is determined, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) the Applicant for the Review,

(b) the holder of the Premises Licence, or

(c) any other person who made relevant Representations in relation to the
application.

In the event that an Appeal is entered, the determination will not have affect until
the Appeal is either determined or withdrawn.

4.4 Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may: -

(a) dismiss the Appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,

and may make such an order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Appendices
Appendix 1 Application for Review
Appendix 2 Additional Police Documents

Page 6



Appendix 3 Copy of the Premises Licence

Appendix 4 Plan of the Premises

Appendix 5 Representations from Responsible Authorities
Appendix 6 Representation from Interested Party

Documents available in Members’ rooms

None
Background Papers:

The following documents/files were used to compile this report:
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2021-2026.

Page 7



Page 8



Agenda Iltem 3
Appendix 1 FormJ

QRBAY
LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW
OF A PREMISES LICENCE OR
CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation.

Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National
Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay
Council’s Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found on
the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s Internet site at, www.torbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:

Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

Page 9


http://www.torbay.gov.uk/
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/
mailto:licensing@torbay.gov.uk

ORBAY FORM J
COUNCIL iy

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that

your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Sgt Dave CURTIS, Licensing Sergeant for Devon and Julie SMART, Police Licensing Officer Torbay

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Jackz Bar
Parkham Road

Post town Brixham Post code (if known) TQ5 9BU

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Mrs Stephanie TRUST

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

PLO878

Part 2 - Applicant details
l am Please tick v' yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible authority

(please read guidance note 1, and complete [A] or [B] below) ]
2) a responsible authority (please complete [C] below) X
3) a member of the club to which this application relates ]

(please complete (A) below)

Page 10




(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v' yes

Me [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms ] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes
MRS SMART am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 11




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Devon and Cornwall Police
Police Station

South Street

TORQUAY

Devon

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)
Julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v/
the prevention of crime and disorder X
public safety X
the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

~— — — ~—

1
2
3
4

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

1) Concerns in respect of Mrs TRUST’s suitability to hold a premises licence.

2) Failure to comply with the conditions imposed on the premises licence following a previous review,
leading to the service of a Closure Notice under Section 19 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001.

3) Further breaches of conditions identified following service of Closure Notice despite advice provided by
police.

4) Premises in a poor state of repair, with public safety concerns identified by the police.

5) No improvement in the management of the premises as a result of the review.

6) The PLH/DPS is fronting for the leaseholder, who is unable to hold the licence himself.

7) The premises are not meeting the licensing objectives the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public
Safety.

Page 12



mailto:Julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance
note 3)

This premises has had the benefit of a premises licence issued by Torbay Council since November
2005. Between 2005 and June 2021, despite the premises being authorised to sell alcohol until 0230
hrs, the premises did not regularly come to police attention due to the robust management in place.
The premises is classed as High Risk by the police due to the lateness of the licence.

On Thursday 24 June 2021, applications to transfer the licence and vary the DPS to Mr Ross
HENNESSEY were refused by the Licensing Authority following objections by the police. At the hearing
in relation to this matter Mr HENNESSEY produced two documents, a Door Stewarding Policy and a
Bar Staff policy, which he stated would ensure all his premises were managed in a responsible manner.
Within these documents Jackz Bar is referred to as Hennessey Sports Bar. The refusal of these
applications has resulted in Mr HENNESSEY being the leaseholder of this premises but with him being
unable to hold the licence or be the DPS. Copies of these policies are attached at pages 1-7.

Later that day, applications to transfer the licence and vary the DPS were received in the name of

Miss Holly Georgina HARLEY, who was a current member of bar staff at the premises and employed by
Mr HENNESSEY, with both applications to have immediate effect. These applications were
subsequently granted by the Licensing Authority.

Throughout the time that Miss HARLEY was responsible for the premises, police had concerns in
relation to her availability to meet, her failure to respond to phone calls, alleged drug supply at the
premises, an increase in recorded crime including an incident where a door steward assaulted a male,
the use of an unlicensed door steward, drunkenness, failure to provide CCTV and it appeared that
Miss HARLEY was not in control of the premises but acting as a front for Mr HENNESSEY

On 4 August 2021 the police applied for a review of the premises licence at Jackz Bar, and a copy of
that application is attached at pages 8-17.

The review hearing was subsequently arranged for 7 October 2021. The day before the review
hearing, Mrs Stephanie TRUST, who was a current member of bar staff at the premises and employed
by Mr HENNESSEY, applied for the transfer of the licence and nominated herself as designated
premises supervisor.

Mrs TRUST attended the review hearing and confirmed that she was aware of the police concerns
raised within the review application. She read a statement outlining the action that she would take to
ensure the police concerns were alleviated, and she sought to reassure the licensing sub-committee
that she would be in control of the premises. She indicated that she was willing to undertake further
training and would be grateful for any advice or assistance from responsible authorities. Mrs TRUST
stated that the statement she read had been prepared by herself and Mr HENNESSEY and she agreed
to all the conditions proposed by the police and Mr MARTIN. At the conclusion of the hearing the
Licensing Sub-Committee resolved to add the conditions proposed by Mr MARTIN and the police to the
licence, a condition proposed by Mrs TRUST that Mr HENNESSEY be prohibited from entering the
premises when open to the public, together with a further condition that Mr HENNESSEY should not be
involved in or influence the operation of the premises. The licence was suspended for 3 months to

7 January 2022, and Mrs TRUST was advised that this suspension period was to allow her time to
implement the measures outlined in the new conditions.

On 17 October 2021 police were informed by the Ambulance Service that they had been called to the
premises by an irate female who stated that her drink had been spiked and she had been sexually
assaulted. (Log 133 17/10/21 and CR/90544/21 refer). The log indicates that the female alleges she
went into the toilet with a male who sexually assaulted her. The female said that she told others in the
premises about the incident after it took place and then collapsed, losing consciousness. An
ambulance attended and took the female to hospital prior to police arrival at the premises. Officers
spoke to witnesses and asked to see the CCTV, but no one present could work it. The log indicates
that the female admitted to ambulance staff that she had had a lot to drink and had taken cocaine. At
hospital the female was fitting and had to be intubated. The crime report in respect of this incident

Page 13




indicates the female was spoken to by officers, and although she could not remember much about the
night, she stated she went out for lunch in Brixham and continued to drink all afternoon, drinking in
another licensed premises until 0030 hours when she then attended Jackz Bar, Brixham, arriving
shortly before 0100 hrs. The female told officers that she did not wish to pursue her complaints of drink
spiking or sexual assault and would not support a police investigation. The crime was subsequently
filed, with no criminal investigation taking place.

On 16 November 2021 Sgt CURTIS and Mrs SMART met with Mrs TRUST at Jackz Bar. They
discussed the review of the premises licence and Mrs TRUST's responsibilities as premises licence
holder and DPS. The appeal process was discussed and Mrs SMART explained to Mrs TRUST that
she had until Friday 19 November 2021 in which to apply for an appeal. Mrs TRUST stated that she
had not discussed the matter with Mr HENNESSEY, so was not aware if he wanted to appeal.

Mrs TRUST was informed that as she is the PLH/DPS, it was for her to decide if she wished to appeal.
She was further advised that if an appeal was lodged in her name, she would be liable for any costs
awarded by the court. Sgt CURTIS recommended that she should discuss the matter with

Mr HENNESSEY and an appeal should only be lodged with her consent. Mrs TRUST asked whether
she would have to attend court if there was an appeal and she was told that she would. She stated that
she would not apply for an appeal as she did not wish to attend court and was satisfied with the
conditions imposed on the licence.

As Mrs TRUST had indicated at the review hearing that she was willing to undertake further licensing
training, and would be grateful for advice and assistance, Mrs SMART gave her a list of courses
provided by the British Institute of Innkeepers (BIl), these being Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol
Retailing, Level 2 Award in Conflict Management for Licensed Premises Staff, Level 2 Award in Drugs
Awareness for Licensed Hospitality Staff and Level 3 Award for Designated Premises Supervisors.

Mrs SMART also gave her the email address and telephone number for the Chairperson of Torbay Best
Bar None, a Torbay Council Age Verification Policy, a document containing details of the Trading
Standards Age Related Sales Sign-up Scheme, and an ACPO/Home Office document in relation to
CCTV requirements.

Whilst Mrs SMART was sat talking to Mrs TRUST, Mrs SMART noticed that there was a cold draught
coming from a window she was sat next to, which had a hole in it. Mrs SMART pointed this out to

Mrs TRUST and said that she was aware of an incident some time ago (before Mrs TRUST took over
as PLH/DPS) where a mobile phone had been thrown through a window. Mrs SMART advised

Mrs TRUST that as she could feel a draught through this window it may be possible for noise to escape
through it. Mrs SMART advised Mrs TRUST that the licence contains a condition that there must be
secondary glazing in the premises and recommended that the window is fixed as soon as possible, as it
may constitute a breach of the condition. At the time of this meeting, builders were working in the
premises downstairs, and Mrs TRUST stated that she would speak to them and ask them to board the
window up.

The drink spiking/sexual assault incident was then discussed. Mrs TRUST stated she was not working
on the night and did not know why police were not contacted despite a female being unconscious at the
premises or immediately outside. Sgt CURTIS and Mrs SMART watched the CCTV, which showed a
male go into the female toilets followed by a female at approximately 0109 hrs. This couple were in the
toilet for about 10 minutes, with other females entering, in total there were approximately 5 or 6 persons
within the toilet area. Mrs TRUST commented that there are only 2 cubicles and the area is very small
so she was surprised to see so many people go in there.

The couple then left the toilet and stood outside the door for a couple of minutes talking, and, although
the CCTV did not show their heads, it did not appear that they were having an argument. The couple
then sat down, talking and drinking. They then got up and made their way towards the bar, in the
process dancing and talking to people. The female did not appear upset or distressed and was seen
touching and cuddling the male.

Whilst viewing the CCTV, a CCTV engineer arrived at the premises at the request of Mr HENNESSEY,
and Mrs SMART and Sgt CURTIS had a brief discussion with him. He informed them that his company
provide a 24 hr telephone assistance service to deal with any enquiries and should a member of staff or

Page 14




police officer be unable to operate the system, they can ring the number displayed on a sticker attached
to the hard drive and will be talked through the process. The engineer stated his company will also be
able to assist with the downloading of footage. Mrs SMART asked him to check that the CCTV system
at the premises met the requirements outlined in the ACPO/Home Office document that had been
handed to Mrs TRUST.

Due to the attendance of the CCTV engineer, Mrs SMART and Sgt CURTIS felt it inappropriate to
continue discussing the CCTV further and, coupled with the fact they had seen the male and female
enter the toilet unchallenged in relation to this incident, they concluded the meeting with Mrs TRUST.
However Mrs TRUST was advised to ensure that staff and door stewards regularly monitor all areas of
the premises, including the toilets, as no staff or door stewards had been seen in the left hand side of
the premises throughout the CCTV footage viewed, which covered at least 30 minutes.

On 30 November 2021 Mrs SMART was advised that Mrs TRUST had appealed against the decision of
the Licensing Sub-Committee and was forwarded the Notice of Appeal dated 18 November 2021.

In November 2021 Mrs SMART asked Torbay Council to provide her with a copy of the plan for the
premises and on receipt of this Mrs SMART noticed that the plan shows some male toilets to the left of
the bar. As Mrs SMART did not recall seeing any toilets in that location during her visit on 16 November
2021, on 7 December 2021 Mrs SMART sent Mrs TRUST an email and the plan, requesting her to
confirm whether the plan was accurate. Copy attached at pages 18-19.

On 15 December 2021, on behalf of Torbay Council Licensing Team, Mrs SMART sent an email to all
bars/nightclubs that could sell alcohol after midnight in relation to the guidance for vaccine passports.

Mrs SMART followed this up with a further email in respect of the documentation those premises were
required to keep. Both emails were sent to Mrs TRUST. Copy attached at pages 20-21.

At 0045 hours on Saturday 18 December 2021 Sgt CAYLESS attended Jackz Bar in order to ascertain
if the premises was providing music or dancing, and whether they were carrying out any vaccine
passport checks. At that time Mrs TRUST was present and informed Sgt CAYLESS that as no music or
dancing was being provided, and as the premises were operating as a bar and not a nightclub, she did
not believe they were required to undertake vaccine passport checks. At the time of this visit Sgt
CAYLESS noted that a smashed window on the first floor was still broken. Copy email attached at
page 22.

On 19 December 2021 an incident occurred at Jackz Bar where a heavily intoxicated male left the
premises at closing time but tried to re-enter and was refused. He assaulted a female outside and
picked up a beer barrel which he threw at a window, smashing it (log 129 19/12/21, CR/110236/21
criminal damage and CR/110239/21 assault refer).

In respect of the crime complaint of assault, the aggrieved person did not wish to pursue the matter so
the crime was filed, however enquiries in respect of the complaint of criminal damage are progressing.

In respect of the criminal damage, the crime report was updated on 19 December 2021 indicating that
officers who attended shortly after the incident, confirmed that CCTV covers the incident and will be
burnt off for collection. On 23 December 2021, the officer in the case tried to contact Mr HENNESSEY
(as he owns the business, he is the ‘victim’) but he did not answer his phone.

On 22 December 2021 Mrs SMART was advised that Mrs TRUST had withdrawn her appeal and that
the premises was closing with immediate effect, in order to serve the remainder of the suspension
period, with the premises not able to re-open until 7 January 2022.

On 23 December 2021 Mrs SMART sent Mrs TRUST an email in which she advised Mrs TRUST that
she was aware that the broken window had not been fixed, that Mrs TRUST had not responded to her
email of 7 December 2021 in relation to the plan, and that Mrs SMART trusted the CCTV footage of the
incident on 19 December 2021 would be downloaded and provided to the police as soon as possible.

Page 15




Copy email attached at pages 22-25.

On 24 December 2021, whilst on leave, Mrs SMART received an email from PC Chris SMOOTHY in
relation to an assault at Jackz Bar on 10 October 2021 where a male was knocked unconscious
(CR/89906/21). His comments in respect of the CCTV were positive in that the quality of the images
was good and captured the incident in full. On her return to duty in January 2022, Mrs SMART looked
at the crime report which contained the below updates:

o 15/10/21 Mr HENNESSEY was contacted by police. He stated he was in Wales on a course but
said CCTV would be downloaded and he would drop it to Brixham Station on Sunday.
20/10/21 USB stick received.

o 20/10/21 OIC (officer in case) unable to access CCTV as it required a bitlocker password.
Email sent to Mr HENNESSEY re this.

e 25/10/21 No response received from Mr HENNESSEY so voicemail message left

e 28/10/21 OIC spoke to Mr HENNESSEY who said he would download CCTV again and drop at
Brixham, and will email OIC to inform her when this has been done

e 03/11/21 OIC not received contact from Mr HENNESSEY re CCTV so further voicemail left

e 04/11/21 USB stick received. Channel 5 covers incident and provides good image of suspect.

o PC Smoothy reviews CCTV and is satisfied that the suspect has a defence of self-defence so
the crime was been filed.

On this occasion it took 24 days from the date of the incident for the footage to be provided in a
viewable format.

On 4 January 2022 Mrs SMART viewed the crime report in respect of the criminal damage on 19
December 2021 (CR/110236/21) and noted that on 24 December 2021, the officer in the case again
rang Mr HENNESSEY, but he did not answer. Mrs SMART updated the crime stating that Mrs TRUST,
as premises licence holder, is legally responsible for supplying CCTV, requesting that officers contact
her, and Mrs SMART indicated that she had sent Mrs TRUST an email on 23 December 2021 advising
her to download the CCTV immediately and provide to the police.

On 4 January 2022 a post on Facebook indicated that Jackz Bar would be open on Friday and
Saturday nights throughout January and that customers must provide their vaccine passport or proof of
a negative lateral flow test on entry.

On 7 January 2022 Mrs SMART again viewed crime report CR/110236/21 and noted that an officer
spoke to Mr HENNESSEY on 5 January 2022 when he advised the officer that the CCTV would be
ready for collection on either Friday 7 or Saturday 8 January 2022. It therefore appears that the CCTV
had not been downloaded on 5 January 2022, which was 17 days after the incident occurred despite
Sgt CURTIS and Mrs SMART being aware that the CCTV Company could support staff with
downloading footage 24 hrs a day. The CCTV condition on the premises licence states that CCTV
must be provided “with absolute minimum delay” and therefore the police consider that this condition
has not been complied with.

On 7 January 2022 Jackz Bar could re-open following the suspension of the premises licence.

At 2345 hrs on Saturday 8 January 2022 Mrs SMART and Mr Karl MARTIN attended Jackz Bar in order
to check that the conditions imposed on the licence following the review were being complied with.

Mrs SMART parked the car in Parkham Road in a position enabling them to view the front door of the
premises, from a distance of about 20+ metres. Whilst in the car with the doors and windows closed
Mr MARTIN and Mrs SMART could hear music and Mr MARTIN opened the car door. They discussed
the music and formed the opinion that it was probably coming from Jackz Bar. Whilst watching the
premises they noted a door steward outside. During the time they were observing the premises they
saw a mature couple enter the premises without showing anything to the door steward. The door
steward briefly went inside the front door but this was only for a couple of seconds. A group of 4 males
then approached the premises, the first male showed the door steward something but the other 3 did
not. The door steward again briefly followed these males into the front door but exited again a few

Page 16




seconds later. In their opinion the door steward did not have time to check vaccine passports/negative
lateral flows of all the individuals who entered the premises.

At 0005 hrs on Sunday 9 January 2022 Mrs SMART rang PC RANDALL who stated he would meet
them at the premises in a few minutes. Mr MARTIN and Mrs SMART got out of the vehicle and walked
to New Road where we were stood about 5m from the front door of the premises and could clearly hear
music coming from the front door of Jackz Bar.

PC RANDALL arrived and Mr MARTIN and Mrs SMART then spoke to two door stewards. They asked
the stewards what they had been told about their responsibilities for the night. The stewards responded
that they had to make sure there were no incidents and deal with individuals. They asked the stewards
what checks they had been asked to carry out and one said “Challenge 25”. Mrs SMART asked
whether they were carrying out vaccine passports/negative lateral flow checks and the stewards said
they were. Mrs SMART informed them that she and Mr MARTIN had been watching the premises for
about 20 mins and during this period one male showed the door steward something before entering, but
5 other persons did not. One door steward stated that the customers showed him their vaccine
passports just inside the front door so it would be covered by the CCTV. Mrs SMART informed this
steward that in her opinion he was not inside the front door long enough for this to have taken place.
Mr MARTIN asked the stewards what documents they were accepting and although the stewards were
saying the correct things, Mrs SMART saw one female show a door steward a photograph of a lateral
flow device and Mrs SMART immediately advised him that a photograph was not acceptable. This
female immediately entered the premises but Mrs SMART did not hear the steward ask for an
appropriate document, although Mrs SMART accepts that she was distracted talking to the other
steward so may have missed this. Whilst stood talking to the one of the stewards, Mrs SMART noticed
that it took the other steward several minutes to check vaccine passports/negative lateral flows of
customers who arrived, which tended to confirm her suspicions that they had not been requested from
the customers seen to enter the premises earlier.

Mr MARTIN or Mrs SMART asked the stewards how many persons were inside and one steward said
“About 30”. Mrs SMART asked if they had clickers and they stated they did not. Mr MARTIN asked the
stewards how they were going to monitor numbers within, pointing out that the licence requires them to
have 2 stewards for the first 100 customers and an additional steward thereafter. The stewards said
they would guess or estimate the numbers inside. Mr MARTIN and Mrs SMART told them that this was
unacceptable.

Mr MARTIN asked the stewards what they had been requested to do in respect of noise issues. One of
the stewards said that when customers leave or are smoking outside they have to try to get them to
move away from the premises and not cause a noise. Mr MARTIN asked what the stewards had been
told in relation to monitoring noise from music, such as carrying out checks from different locations
around the premises and logging this, but they said they did not know anything about that.

Mr MARTIN and Mrs SMART then entered the premises and were met by Miss Holly HARLEY, who
was the personal licence holder on duty. Mrs SMART asked Miss HARLEY to produce the premises
licence and she took the licence summary off the wall. Mrs SMART told her that she wanted to see the
whole licence and Miss HARLEY went and looked in a folder located in the small room behind the bar
but could not find it. Miss HARLEY then rang Mrs TRUST to establish its location. Miss HARLEY told
Mr MARTIN and Mrs SMART that Mrs TRUST had not received an updated licence as a result of the
agreement reached before Christmas, ie when Mrs TRUST withdrew her appeal. Mrs SMART advised
Miss HARLEY that Mrs TRUST would have received a copy of the premises licence after the review
hearing and said that she would like to see that copy. Miss HARLEY again rang Mrs TRUST who told
her it was in an orange box-folder. Whilst Miss HARLEY was speaking to Mrs TRUST, Mrs SMART
and Mr MARTIN compared the plan of the premises against the layout, and it was apparent that the
male toilets shown next to the bar on the plan are no longer there. This was discussed with Miss
HARLEY, who stated that the toilets are now a store cupboard. Mr MARTIN and Mrs SMART noted
that the walls in this area do not reflect the plan but agreed that this was a minor issue that should be
addressed to ensure the plan is accurate.

Mrs SMART, Mr MARTIN, Miss HARLEY and PC RANDALL then went to a quieter area of the

Page 17




premises and Miss HARLEY went through the folder but there was no premises licence in there.
However the folder did contain policies in respect of door stewards and bar staff, and a written drugs
policy, which Mrs SMART identified as those produced by Mr HENNESSEY at a hearing in respect of
his applications for the transfer/vary DPS of this premises in June 2021.

Using the internet on her mobile phone, Mrs SMART looked at the premises licence and discussed
several conditions with Miss HARLEY. Mrs SMART asked to see some staff training records.

Miss HARLEY stated that they had not carried out any training yet but would start the following week
and she was unable to produce any training records. Mrs SMART asked if she had completed the
BIIAB Level 1 Course but Miss HARLEY did not know what it was and said she had not done it.

Mrs SMART asked to see the first aid box, which she produced, however it did not contain equipment in
relation to needles, blood and body fluids as required by the condition on the licence. Mr MARTIN
asked if there was a sharps box and she said “No”.

Mr MARTIN asked to see the noise management plan and other documents, but these could not be
produced. Mrs SMART asked Miss HARLEY if she had any noise monitoring log sheets but she did not
know anything about these.

Mrs SMART asked Miss HARLEY about vaccine passports checks and whether they were being
carried out from the time the premises opened or some other time. Miss HARLEY said they were being
checked from the time they opened and that everyone was checked. Mrs SMART asked to see the
premises vaccine passport statement, but Miss HARLEY did not know what that was. Mrs SMART
asked to see the logs of how many people had entered the night before but Miss HARLEY was not
aware that they had to keep these records and stated she did not work the previous night.

Mr MARTIN and Mrs SMART advised Miss HARLEY that they were not satisfied that the premises were
complying with the requirements of the licence. Mrs SMART advised Miss HARLEY that the penalty for
failing to comply with the licence is an unlimited fine, up to 6 months imprisonment, or to both, and that
they would contact Mrs TRUST regarding the visit. They then left the premises.

At approximately midday on Sunday 9 January 2022, Mrs SMART rang Sgt CURTIS and advised him
of the issues identified at Jackz Bar during the visit that morning. As a result of their discussions,

Sgt CURTIS instructed Mrs SMART to serve a Closure Notice under Section 19 of the Criminal Justice
and Police Act 2001 on Mrs TRUST on his behalf. Mrs SMART subsequently prepared the notice and
served it on Mrs TRUST later that day. Copy of email, Closure Notice and Explanatory Notes is
attached at pages 26-29.

During the week following the service of the Closure Notice Mrs SMART received several emails from
Mrs TRUST, in respect of a request to meet with her at the premises on Friday 14 January 2022 to go
through her documents and requesting advice on various matters referred to within the Closure Notice.
Copies of these emails are attached at pages 30-46.

On 12 January 2022, Mrs SMART emailed Mrs TRUST advising her that she and Sgt Curtis were
unable to meet with Mrs TRUST on 14 January 2022 due to other commitments. Within this email
Mrs SMART advised Mrs TRUST that if she was satisfied that she could comply with all the conditions
contained on the premises licence then she could carry out licensable activities whenever she wishes,
however if Mrs TRUST was not satisfied that she could comply with the licence requirements she
should not carry out any licensable activities until she is satisfied that she can comply. Copy email
attached at pages 47-48.

On 14 January 2022 Mrs TRUST rang Sgt CURTIS and asked if she could open that night. She was
advised she should read her licence and if she could put a tick beside all the conditions as being met
then she could resume licensable activities. She was also advised by Sgt CURTIS that any conditions
that had been actioned but had not yet been completed due to a third party not being available to
assist, like the Best Bar None assessment, would be acceptable.

At 2230 hrs on Saturday 15 January and 0100 hrs on Sunday 16 January 2022 PC HONEYBALL
attended Jackz Bar. His email to Mrs SMART states two door stewards were on duty at the front of the

Page 18




premises checking vaccine passports, another member of staff was positioned upstairs recording
details of persons entering, and the premises were open until 0230 hrs with music and dancing taking
place.

At 1245 hrs on Friday 21 January 2022 Sgt CURTIS and Mrs SMART attended Jackz Bar for an
arranged meeting. At 1255 hrs, as Mrs TRUST and Mr RALPH were not present, and the premises
were locked, Sgt CURTIS and Mrs SMART began to walk down to the harbourside and met them en-
route. They then returned to Jackz Bar, but neither Mrs TRUST or Mr RALPH had a key and all
persons waited outside for approximately 20 minutes until a key could be delivered to the premises.

On entering the premises both Mrs SMART and Sgt CURTIS needed to use the toilets. On advising
Mrs TRUST of this, she immediately advised Mrs SMART that there was no electric in the ladies toilets
and she switched on a free-standing lamp positioned within the toilet, which was plugged into an
extension lead and then into a socket within the main bar area, with the cable running across the
entrance to the ladies, thus causing a trip hazard. Within the ladies toilet the lamp was situated
between the electric hand drier and the sink, meaning the portable electrical lamp could potentially
come into contact with the water in the sink or wet hands. The ceramic sink was broken, with a large
hole in the front which was plugged with paper towels and had sharp edges. The sink was held together
with silver tape and cellotape. Mrs SMART also noticed that there are 2 steps within the ladies toilet
and the door of one cubicle opens directly over the top of these steps. These steps are a potential
hazard, particularly if customers are wearing heels and/or under the influence of alcohol. On entering a
cubicle and closing the door, Mrs SMART stated that the cubicle was pitch black and she was unable to
see anything. Mrs SMART also noted that there were no facilities for drying hands.

Sgt CURTIS raised concerns with Mrs TRUST in relation to the state of the male toilets. He pointed out
that the cistern was not connected to the urinals and therefore no water flushes through the urinals.
There was a strong smell of urine within the male toilet area. Mrs TRUST indicated that the cistern had
been like this for some time and prior to Mr HENNESSEY taking over the premises. Sgt CURTIS also
showed Mrs TRUST that the electric hand dryer was not fixed to the wall the wall and was lying on a
shelf but was still connected to the mains electricity above the sink, and the paper towel dispenser was
also on the shelf, both appearing to have been pulled from the wall, and again there were no facilities
for customers to dry their hands. Mrs TRUST indicated that she was not aware that the hand dryer and
towel dispenser had been removed from the wall as she had not been in the premises since the week
before, staff had not advised her of this matter and there was no record of the damage being recorded
in the incident records for the previous weekend.

Photos of the above issues are attached at pages 49-55.

Within the main bar area, Sgt CURTIS raised concerns about the number of wires hanging from walls in
at least 3 different locations, and the number of extension leads being used with sockets potentially
being overloaded. He advised Mrs TRUST that he had serious concerns about the safety of the
premises and asked when the premises last had an electrical safety check. Mrs TRUST indicated that
she did not know. Sgt CURTIS then advised Mrs TRUST that if it was his business he would not open
until electrical safety checks had been completed but that was not something he could enforce.

Mr RALPH and Mrs TRUST agreed the premises was not safe and Mrs TRUST said she would not
open until an electrician had checked all the wiring to ensure it is safe and provides her with a certificate
to this effect.

Sgt CURTIS asked Mrs TRUST about staff training and any guidance given to the door stewards before
their shift, using fire safety and escape routes as an example. He said “Do you show staff where the fire
extinguisher is if in case it is required?” Mrs TRUST stated that she did not know if there was a fire
extinguisher, but if there was she did not know where it was located. Mr RALPH went and looked
around behind the bar and he eventually located a fire extinguisher. Mrs SMART asked Mrs TRUST if
she had provided any fire safety training to staff and Mrs TRUST stated that she had not provided any
such training. Mrs SMART pointed out that in the case of an emergency customers under the influence
of alcohol would expect to be directed to emergency exits by staff and stewards and therefore she has
a duty to ensure all persons employed at the premises know where the fire escape routes, fire
extinguishers and alarms (if installed) are located.

Page 19




Mrs SMART then went through every condition contained on the premises licence (with the exception of
those listed under public nuisance) to check that they were being complied with. Mrs SMART identified
8 conditions that were not being complied with in respect of the display of posters x 2, emergency exits,
safety checks, accident records, training records, a fire risk assessment and failure to provide CCTV
with absolute minimum delay. In addition to these breaches, Sgt CURTIS and Mrs SMART raised
concerns in relation to Mr HENNESSEY still being involved in the operation of the premises due to his
involvement in the provision of CCTV and contacting the Chairperson of Best Bar None. Whilst going
through the premises licence Mrs SMART also identified a number of conditions which were duplicated,
or have been updated with more comprehensive conditions, and Mrs SMART recommended that these
could be removed to condense the content of the licence, thereby making it easier to read and comply
with.

On 25 January 2022 Mrs SMART emailed Devon and Somerset Fire & Rescue Service and various
members of Torbay Council staff advising them of the concerns identified on 21 January 2022.

Mrs SMART subsequently received an email from Mr Gary STEER of the Fire Service advising her that
he had arranged to visit the premises on Friday 28 January 2022 in order to carry out an audit.

On 26 January 2022 Mrs SMART sent an email to Mrs TRUST outlining the discussions that took place
during the meeting on Friday 21 January 2022. A copy of this email is attached at pages 56-60.

On Friday 28 January 2022 Mrs SMART received an email from Mr STEER, in relation to his visit to
Jackz Bar that morning. Within his email he indicated that Mr HENNESSEY had decided to close the
premises for a couple of months, that an audit had not taken place but advice was given in relation to
several fire safety matters. Mr STEER stated Mrs SMART could contact him for further information.

On Monday 31 January 2022 Mrs SMART rang Mrs TRUST to discuss the Fire Officers visit on Friday
28 January 2022. Mrs TRUST stated that Mr HENNESSEY and Mr RALPH had been present during
this visit, that she was not aware of the full details of the visit but knew the Fire Officers were not happy
with what they had found, and that the premises had to close for another weekend. Mrs SMART asked
Mrs TRUST if she was present during the visit and Mrs TRUST stated that she was not. Mrs SMART
asked Mrs TRUST why she was not present and she said “| had another job | had to go to”.

Mrs TRUST told Mrs SMART that Mr HENNESSEY was going to arrange for a fire assessment to take
place and Mrs SMART advised her to ensure that she is involved in this process and obtains copies of
any documentation provided. Mrs SMART asked Mrs TRUST when the premises were likely to re-open
and Mrs TRUST stated she did not know.

Mrs SMART then asked Mrs TRUST when the electric in the ladies toilet stopped working. Mrs TRUST
stated she did not know. Mrs SMART asked her if the electric had been working over the weekend of
14/15 January 2022 when the premises had been open to the public, again Mrs TRUST stated she did
not know. Mrs SMART asked her how and when she became aware that the electric was not working
and Mrs TRUST stated she did not know when she first became aware, but it was when she noticed
that someone had put a lamp in the toilets.

Mrs SMART then reminded Mrs TRUST that she had given her a list of courses in November 2021 and
asked whether she had completed any of this training. Mrs TRUST stated she had completed the
BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol Retailing but none of the others. Mrs TRUST further said
that she will do some training at some point in the future, but said that she has a lot on at the moment
due to personal issues.

On Monday 31 January 2022 Mrs SMART also rang Mr STEER to discuss his visit to Jackz Bar. He
stated that he rang Mrs TRUST twice in order to arrange the visit with her, but she did not answer her
phone. As he wished to visit the premises as soon as possible, he therefore contacted
Mr HENNESSEY. Mr STEER stated that he had not completed an audit at the premises, as it was not
open and there were no staff to speak to, but he advised Mrs SMART of the below concerns he had
identified:

¢ 2 final escape doors/gates open inwards and not outwards.

e Rear escape path in poor condition — steps need making good and path clearing

Page 20




Staircase not suitable as an escape route due to low head height

Travel distance from garden to final escape may be problematic and may need a management
plan

Bolts on final exit doors to be removed completely when premises open to public with a
management plan in place

Ceiling in premises underneath has been removed and additional linked warning system needs
to be in place until this has been rectified

Warned re overuse of electric sockets and extension leads which need to be minimised

Widths of escape route not suitable for more than 110 persons

Mr STEER advised Mrs SMART that he and Mr HENNESSEY discussed the intended opening of the
premises that night. Mr STEER informed Mr HENNESSEY that there were a number of matters that
needed addressing immediately and if they failed to do so, he would have stopped them from opening.
As a result of this Mr HENNESSEY stated that the premises would not open for at least a couple of
months. Mr STEER advised Mr HENNESSEY to employ the services of a competent fire risk assessor
and provide him with copies of all documents prior to the premises re-opening.

As a result of the recent visits by Mrs SMART, Sgt CURTIS and the Fire Safety Officers, Sgt CURTIS
discussed the concerns identified at this premises with Inspector Martin TREGASKIS, who instructed
him to apply for a review of the premises licence.

On 1 February 2022 Mr RALPH sent Mrs SMART an email with various electrical safety documents
attached. Copies of all those documents are attached at pages 61-92.

On1 February 2022 Mrs SMART also received an email from Mrs TRUST, copy attached at page 93.

As other responsible authorities are now dealing with the public safety matters, further updates will be
provided at the hearing.

Sgt CURTIS and Mrs SMART suspect that prior to the review hearing, it is likely that Mrs TRUST will
resign from her positions as premises licence holder and DPS, as did the former PLH/DPS

Miss HARLEY, in an attempt to avoid the necessity for a review hearing. Should this be the case,
further transfer and vary DPS applications will be submitted. However, these will not alleviate our
concerns as we have no confidence in Mr HENNESSY’s selection process and any further persons
appointed in these positions will again be fronting for Mr HENNESSEY, who has ultimate control over
the management of this premises. Therefore should any applications be received, whilst they will be
considered on their merits, it is likely that the police will object to them.

Page 21




Have you made an application for review relating to the Yes - different PLH
premises before

Page 22




If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year
[ 0[4[0f8 2o 2]1]

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Application for Review on 04/08/21 in respect of below matters

e PLH/DPS works 25 hrs per week in alternative employment and due to this she has stated that she is
unable meet with the police, or other responsible authorities, during normal working hours and she does
not answer her phone whilst at her other employment.

e Failure by PLH/DPS to contact Police Licensing Officer when requested, return telephone calls or
respond to emails.

e PLH/DPS appointed on 24 June 2021, since that time the police have received information in relation to
the following matters:

a) Drug supply and taking
b) Males brandishing knives and threatening customers
¢) Assault by a door steward and use of unlicensed door steward
d) Females fighting outside the premises and group outside very intoxicated
e) Drunk male alleges he was glassed and assaulted by a door steward
e PLH/DPS fronting for Mr HENNESSEY who was refused transfer/vary DPS of licence.

Please tick v yes

¢ | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

o | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

Page 23




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature  Sgt D Curtis and J K Smart

Capacity  Police Licensing Sergeant for Devon and Police Licensing Officer for Torbay

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Julie Smart

Police Licensing Officer

Torquay Police Station

South Street

Post town Post Code
Torquay TQ2 5AH

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional) julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other statutory

bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are

included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

wn

Page 24



mailto:julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

da Item 3
Ap dix 2

Hennessey Staff Policies and procedures - Door Steward

Working hours are 9pm-12:30am every friday and saturday at Hennessey Cocktail
Lounge and 10pm-3am at Hennessey Sports bar and Hennessey Late Lounge - with
the option for extra hours as and when. |.E. Bank Holidays, events (weddings, birthday
parties, new years etc.) These premises are a 2-3 person door, where one person will be
situated at the entrance to the premises, whilst the other/s will be inside.

Your role consists of:

Ensuring we operate a challenge 25 policy (protection of children from harm) - ID all
customers who don’t visibly look over the age of 25 when entering the premises.
Acceptable forms of Identification are:

Drivers Licence

Passport

Citizen Card

If you have any question about the authenticity of a document, we have an Ultraviolet
light above the till to check for holograms.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

At the beginning of every shift, you are required to put out our ‘cafe barrier’ system to
create a smoking area towards to LEFT of the premises - i.e. alongside our building and
not the building next door. (This applied to Hennessey Cocktail Lounge only - our other
premises have designated outside smoking areas.)

This area is limited to 8 patrons at Hennessey Cocktail Lounge.
Hennessey Sports bar should be capped at 15 patrons.
No glasses are permitted at either.

Whilst smoking guests should be reminded to keep noise to a minimum to avoid
disturbing residents. After repeat warnings, failure to cooperate will result in refusal of
entry back into the premises.

Our terminal hour is 00:30 at Hennessey Cocktail Lounge 02:30 at Hennessey Late
Lounge and 03:00 at Hennessey Sports Bar, this is the latest time where every
customer should have left the building- ideally before. You are reminded to ask them to
leave quickly and quietly and not to linger around the area. We have a direct radio to ‘ace
taxis’ should they require a taxi back home.

Prevention of crime and disorder

As a trained SIA steward, you will already be trained in methods of safely dealing with any
fights or issues, should they occur inside or directly outside of our premises.

It is your job tot ensure the safety of ALL customers and staff members inside the
premises - in the likely event you do have to step in to protect a member of the public,
you must record all details in full in our record book behind the bar, you must state:

The time of the incident

Page 25




What happened

Who was involved - a description if you can’t remember the name.
What you did to resolve the situation

Were the authorities called? Log number etc.

What can we do the avoid situations like this happening in the future.

As a 2 or 3 man door, one or more you will be based inside the premises. This person/s
should monitor the toilets every 10-15 minutes to check for any signs of drugs use.

We operate a zero tolerance policy towards drugs and anybody involved in the use or
selling of drugs will be asked to leave immediately.

Their name and details of the incident should be recorded in our handbook and name be
placed on our ‘banned’ list.

Public Safety

Our Capacities at each premises are the following:

Hennessey Cocktail Lounge - 150

Hennessey Late Lounge - 50

Hennessey Sports Bar - 125

You will be issued with a ‘clicker’ at each site, which you MUST use when a customer
leaves or enters a premises to ensure we have an accurate reading of how many guests
are present. If we reach capacity, guests who are queueing for entry must be told to keep
noise to a minimum whilst waiting for others to leave.

UPDATE

During the Covid Pandemic, our capacities for each premises are as follows:

Hennessey Cocktail Lounge - 65

Hennessey Late Lounge - 30

Hennessey Sports Bar - 60

During the cover pandemic, the addition role of the inside door steward/s are to ensure:
Tables of 6 inside only, this number cannot be compromised unless they are formed of 2
households. This has been the case at Hennessey Cocktail Lounge in the daytime, where
children and families come together - but is very unlikely at the other premises as children

aren’t allowed inside so large households don’t come together. Therefore are no
exceptions to the rule of 6 at these premises.

Masks must be worn on entry into the premises, and can only be removed once seated.
They must be worn whenever a customer goes to the toilet or leaves the premises - they
cannot come to the bar.

Page 26




Q

Singing/Dancing/Chanting is not allowed, and therefore all guests must be reminded to
sit down and stop singing/chanting at all times.

Failure to cooperate with these rules will result in ejection from the premises.

What you should wear

YELLOW branded, high visibility jacket at all times where you are working any of our
doors.

Radio with earpiece - these are to ensure swift communication across all staff and sites.
Any issues - i.e. ejection, refusal of service, drug use must be communicated via radio to
our other sites so we can refuse entry to anyone we believe could be a nuisance.

Body Camera - these should be worn on your chest at all times where you are on duty. It
is your responsibility to ensure these are charged, alongside your radio at the end of the
night.

Appropriate black trousers and footwear (not supplied)

In date SIA badge on your arm - you must keep track on when your badge is nearing
expiration, it is your responsibility to pay and renew your badge. An expired badge will
result in immediately loss of work. We would cover the costs of renewal and recoup costs
as a deduction from pay is required.

| confirm | have received a copy of the Hennessey Cocktail Lounge Staff Handbook
and that | have read this and understood the contents.

| also confirm that | have sought clarification from my line manager on any issues
outlined in the Handbook which | am not clear about.

Signhed:

Date:

Please return this form duly completed and signed to your line manager.

Page 27




(5

Hennessey Staff Policies and Procedures - Bar

Operations hours are 2pm-12:30am every day (subject to change, seasonal too) at
Hennessey Cocktail Lounge and 10pm-3am at Hennessey Sports bar daily,
Hennessey Late Lounge is our overflow downstairs bar which should only be open when
Hennessey Sports bar has reached capacity. Hours may be extended due to L.E. Bank
Holidays, events (weddings, birthday parties, new years etc.)

Your role consists of:

Ensuring we operate a challenge 25 policy (protection of children from harm) - ID all
customers who don’t visibly look over the age of 25 when entering ordering alcohol
Acceptable forms of Identification are:

Drivers Licence

Passport

Citizen Card

If you have any question about the authenticity of a document, we have an Ultraviolet
light above the till to check for holograms.

Children must be asked to leave the premises at 9pm - at hennessey cocktail lounge, and
aren’t permitted entry to any other of our premises.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Guests smoking outside should be asked to do quietly, when a doorman is present they
will monitor this area, when they are not then it is everybody else’s job.

This area is limited to 8 patrons at Hennessey Cocktail Lounge.
Hennessey Sports bar should be capped at 15 patrons.
No glasses are permitted at either.

Whilst smoking guests should be reminded to keep noise to a minimum to avoid
disturbing residents. After repeat warnings, failure to cooperate will result in refusal of
entry back into the premises.

Our terminal hour is 00:30 at Hennessey Cocktail Lounge 02:30 at Hennessey Late
Lounge and_03:00 at Hennessey Sports Bar, this is the latest time where every
customer should have left the building- ideally before. You are reminded to ask them to
leave quickly and quietly and not to linger around the area. We have a direct radio to ‘ace
taxis’ should they require a taxi back home.

Music

We have an in house sound system which we use to play all of audio through. On some
occasions we may have a DJ present, but all other times we control the music.

Daytimes (2pm-9pm) the volume of music should be kept at approximately number 4
we have found that this is a perfect background noise level. At midnight the sound

Page 28




system must be dropped this this level immediately. Daytimes are peaceful and quiet,
with lots of families, dogs and older couples inside. Appropriate spotify playlists have
been created, search for ‘chilled hits’ ‘chilled daytime’ ‘lounge’ playlists as these are
constantly updated with easy to listen to music. The bi-fold doors and windows can be
open when this music is playing. No swearing on any track must be played.

Evenings (9pm-midnight) - We generally get a younger crowd in at the evenings who
want a more upbeat feel. We have created custom playlists with the latest music on to

listen too. Its important to vary playlists every night as we often see the same customers
every friday and saturday so variety is important. An acceptable level for this music is
between volume 6-7 on our system. Please do not let customers behind the bar who
could tamper with this. This volume has been agreed with neighbours as appropriate.

Bifold doors/windows an front door must be closed from 9pm onwards before we switch
the style and volume of music.

Prevention of crime and disorder

[t is your job to ensure the safety of ALL customers and staff members inside the
premises - if any issues arise you must record all details in full in our record book behind
the bar, you must state:

The time of the incident

What happened

Who was involved - a description if you can’t remember the name.
What you did to resolve the situation

Were the authorities called? Log number etc.

What can we do the avoid situations like this happening in the future.

We are not trained to step in should any issues arise, so if a doorman isn’t present we
must be vigilant towards peoples change in attitudes. If you believe that a fight could
present itself you must call the police for protection immediately.

When a doorman isn’t present, we should monitor the toilets every 10-15 minutes to
check for any signs of drugs use.

We operate a zero tolerance policy towards drugs and anybody involved in the use or
selling of drugs will be asked to leave immediately.

Their name and details of the incident should be recorded in our handbook and name be
placed on our ‘banned’ list.

We must stop serving alcohol to anybody we believe to be too intoxicated, as this could
prevent any further issues rising.

Public Safety

Our Capacities at each premises are the following:

Hennessey Cocktail Lounge - 150

Page 29




©

Hennessey Late Lounge - 50
Hennessey Sports Bar - 125

It is very unlikely that we would reach capacity on a night where a doorman isn’t present,
but please be aware of these numbers.

UPDATE

During the Covid Pandemic, our capacities for each premises are as follows:
Hennessey Cocktail Lounge - 65

Hennessey Late Lounge - 30

Hennessey Sports Bar - 60
During the cover pandemic, the additional rolé of all staff is to enforce:

Tables of 6 inside only, this number cannot be compromised unless they are formed of 2
households. This has been the case at Hennessey Cocktail Lounge in the daytime, where
children and families come together - but is very unlikely at the other premises as children
aren’t allowed inside so large households don’t come together. Therefore are no
exceptions to the rule of 6 at these premises.

Masks must be worn on entry into the premises, and can only be removed once seated.
They must be worn whenever a customer goes to the toilet or leaves the premises - they
cannot come to the bar.

Singina/Dancing/Chanting is not allowed, and therefore all guests must be reminded to
sit down and stop singing/chanting at all times.
Failure to cooperate with these rules will result in ejection from the premises.

What you should wear

Black, branded hennessey T Shirts (provided) with appropriate footwear and trousers
(skirt or smart shorts are acceptable - must be black.)

Additional Info

You must read through the terms of EACH premises licence and make sure you are
familiar with the conditions - each site is different.

To summarise the key ones which you must adhere to and enforce are the following:

Please note; some | have adapted to help ensure we go above and beyond - for example,
not serving in glass bottled 2 hours earlier than we are permitted to.

Page 30




Glass bottles should only be served at Hennessey Cocktail Lounge until 9pm, after this
time they should be decanted into a shatterproof glass or plastic. At all other premises
glass bottles should NEVER be served.

You may serve alcohol until the following times:

Hennessey Cocktail Lounge - MIDNIGHT inside the premises 8pm off sales
Hennessey Late Lounge - 2AM inside the premises ONLY
Hennessey Sports Bar - 2AM both inside and off the premises.

Customers have a 30 minute ‘cooling down’ period where they can drink up, with
quieter music after these times.

Hennessey Sports Bar has an hour where customers can drink up - but we should
aim to get customers out by 2:30 to avoid confusion with our licence downstairs.

You may play recorded music until:
Hennessey Cocktail Lounge - midnight
Hennessey Late Lounge - 2AM
Hennessey Sports Bar - 2:30AM

after these music should be reduced tot baokground noise (very quiet!)

Failure to co-operate with any of these conditions will result in disciplinary action,
as stated in your staff handbook.

| confirm | have received a copy of the Hennessey Cocktail Lounge Staff Handbook
and that | have read this and understood the contents.

| also confirm that | have sought clarification from my line manager on any issues
outlined in the Handbook which | am not clear about.

Signed:

Date:

Please return this form duly completed and signed to your line manager.

Page 31




FORM J

ORBAY

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW
OF A PREMISES LICENCE OR
CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation.

Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National -
Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay
Council’s Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found on
the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council's Internet site at, www. torbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:

Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

Page 32




@

COUN L%’/

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I _Julie SMART, Police Licensing Officer for the Torbay area

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Jackz Bar
Parkham Road

Post town Brixham Post code (if known) TQ5 9BU

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Miss Holly Georgina Harley

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

PL0878

Part 2 - Applicant details
fam Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible authority

(please read guidance note 1, and complete [A] or [B] below) L]
2) a responsible authority (please complete [C] below) X
3) a member of the club to which this application relates ]

(please complete (A) below)

Page 33




(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v' yes

Mr [ wMrs [ Miss [ | Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v' yes
I am 18 years old or over L]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 34




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Devon and Cornwall Police
Police Station

South Street

TORQUAY

Devon

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)
Julie.smart@devonandcomwall.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v/

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

Concerns re Miss Harley’s suitability to hold a premises licence, in relation to the below:

1))

2)

3)

Miss Harley works 25 hrs per week in alternative employment and due to this she has stated that she is
unable meet with the police, or other responsible authorities, during normal working hours and she does
not answer her phone whilst at her other employment.

Failure by Miss Harley to contact Police Licensing Officer when requested, return telephone calls or
respond to emails.

Miss Harley became the Premises Licence Holder and DPS of this premises on 24 June 2021, since this
time the police have received information in relation to the following matters:

a) Drug supply and taking

b) Males brandishing knives and threatening customers

¢) Assault by a door steward and use of unlicensed door steward

d) Females fighting outside the premises and group outside very intoxicated

e) Drunk male alleges he was glassed and assaulted by a door steward

All of the above matters have a negative impact on the Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Page 35




)

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance
note 3)

This premises has had the benefit of a Premises Licence issued by Torbay Council since November
2005. Since that date, despite the premises being authorised to sell alcohol until 0230 hrs, the
premises has not regularly come to police attention due to the robust management in place.

On Thursday 24 June 2021, applications to transfer the licence and Vary the DPS to Mr Ross
Hennessey were refused by the Licensing Authority following objections by the police. At the hearing in
relation to this matter Mr Hennessey produced two documents, a Door Stewarding Policy and a Bar
Staff policy, which he stated would ensure all his premises were managed in a responsible manner.
The refusal of these applications has resulted in Mr Hennessey being the leaseholder of this premises
but with him being unable to hold the licence or be the DPS.

Later that day, applications to transfer the licence and Vary the DPS were received in the name of Miss
Holly Georgina Harley, with both applications to have immediate effect.

On Friday 25 June 2021 | received an email from the Neighbourhood Team at Brixham advising me of
information they had received in relation drug-supply and use at Jackz Bar, Brixham.

On receipt of the transfer and Vary DPS applications | attempted to ring Miss Harley on-the mobile
number provided within the applications on 4 occasions, however on each occasion a voice message
indicated that the phone was temporarily unavailable. | also sent a text message to the phone
requesting that Miss Harley contact me.

On 7 July 2021 | emailed Mr Hennessey advising him that | was having difficulty in contacting Miss
Harley and asked him to provide me with her telephone number and email address. Mr Hennessey
responded with Miss Harley’s contact details and stated that she was busy at her day job at that time so
might not respond straight away but would get back to me as soon as possible.

At 1455 hrs on 8 July 2021 | rang Miss Harley on a number provided by Mr Hennessey and she
answered, indicating that she was driving but she stated she would ring me back in half an hour. At
1625 hrs that day, as Miss Harley had not contacted me, | again rang her. She did not answer her
phone but | left her a voice message asking her to call me as soon as possible.

As a result of the lack of contact from Ms Harley, and information received by the police that she has
other employment which was likely to impact on her ability to have day to day management and control
of Jackz Bar, on 9 July 2021, the police objected to her applications to be Premises Licence Holder and
DPS.

On 12 July 2021 | received information from two separate sources that a male customer of Jackz Bar
had been assaulted by a door steward on the evening of Saturday 10 July 2021, with the male being
knocked unconscious. One of these sources said that the male who had been assaulted had been
dragged down the stairs by his arm, whilst laying on his back, by a door steward. He further stated that
the male door steward involved had a video of the incident on his phone, which he had shown to a
number of people around Torquay harbourside, whilst boasting about knocking the male unconscious.
This source also informed me that one of the male stewards seen within the footage is not SIA licensed.
As a result of receiving this information, | checked the police logs and crimes for the weekend but could
find no records in relation to this alleged incident.

On 13 July 2021, as | had still not received any contact from Miss Harley, | again rang her. She
answered and | raised concerns with her that she had not contacted me as she said she would, and
she had not responded to my voice message either. | advised her that myseif and Sgt Curtis wished to
meet with her at Jackz Bar at 10.00 am on Thursday 15 July 2021. Miss Harley informed me that she
works 25 hours a week at her day job, every day between the hours of 9.30 am and 2.00 pm, and she
then collects her children from school. She said that she had recently been ‘pinged’ and was isolating,
but in any case due to her day job she would not be able to meet with us during the working week.

4

Page 36




(3

During our discussions | asked her about her experience in the licensed trade and advised her of the
information | had received in relation to Jackz Bar.

At 1605 hrs on 13 July 2021 | sent an email to Miss Harley requesting her to provide the CCTV footage
of the incident involving the door steward and the door steward incident reports for that night.

At 1657 hrs on 14 July 2021 | received an email from Miss Harley indicating that she had tested positive
for Covid 19 and was isolating for 10 days but Mr Hennessey and one of the door stewards were
sorting out the CCTV and door staff reports. A copy of this email is attached.

At 1736 hrs on 14 July 2021 | received an email from Mr Hennessey indicating that the CCTV would be
at Torquay Police Station the following morning.

At 1248 hrs on 15 July 2021 | received an email from Mr Hennessey which implies it is a written door
steward report concerning the incident which occurred during the early hours of Sunday 11 July 2021.
At the top of this email it indicates that the incident was witnessed by Mr Hennessey, Miss Harley, and
another member of staff but further within the email it mentions that another door steward was also
present. A copy of this email is attached for your information. '

At 1249 hrs on 15 July 2021 | received a further email from Mr Hennessey in which he mentions that
the door steward involved in the incident and himself had mutually decided to cut ties and the steward
will be continuing his duties elsewhere.

On Thursday 15 July 2021 | attended Torquay Police Station and collected the CCTV.
Between Friday 16 July and Sunday 25 July 2021 | was on annual leave.,

At 0258 hrs on Sunday 25 July 2021 police received a 999 phone call from a female who stated that
some girls were fighting outside the premises (log 199 25/07/21 refers). A short time later a further
telephone call was received indicating that 3 girls were fighting, with one female stamping on the head
of another. The log was subsequently updated indicating that Torbay Council CCTV confirmed that
there was a fight outside the premises at 0258 hrs but all parties had left the area. Officers arrived
shortly after and spoke to 8-9 persons who were all very intoxicated and jovial but none of these raised
any concerns so the officers left.

On Tuesday 27 July 2021 | emailed the officers who attended this incident to establish the levels of
intoxication of the persons they spoke to, whether they spoke to any door stewards, whether door
stewards had intervened in the fight and split it up, and whether stewards were requesting all customers
to leave the area in a quiet manner. On 1 August 2021 | received an email from one of these officers
who stated that on a scale of 1-10 (with 10 being very drunk) he estimates they were a 7, but they were
able to communicate and walk. He further stated that he did not remember seeing any door stewards
present, but they may have been there, but if they were they did not engage with the police.

On Thursday 29 July 2021 | watched the CCTV of the incident at Jackz Bar on Sunday 11 July 2021
and noted that the footage provided only covers the period from which the male was dragged out the
front door of the premises by a steward pulling him by the arm, whilst he was lying on the floor.
However, the door steward report indicates that this male was aggressive and beginning to assault
another customer inside prior to being removed from the premises. No footage of this has been
provided to the police. | also noted that within the footage, that one steward is wearing a black T shirt
and trousers, whereas two other stewards are wearing black clothing with high visibility tabards. On the
arm of the main steward involved in this incident and another steward wearing a high vis tabard, SIA
badges can be seen, but no SIA badge is visible on a further steward wearing a high vis tabard. |
further noted that during the footage Mr Hennessey is seen to be stood watching and at one point a
female comes to the door for a short period of time and then goes hack inside.

At 1415 hrs on Thursday 29 July 2021 | sent an email to Miss Harley requesting clarification as to the
identity of each steward within the CCTV footage. Miss Harley did not respond to this email but at 1618
hrs that day | received an email from Mr Hennessey in which he states that a male member of staff was

5

Page 37




D

employed as a Covid Marshal to monitor mask wearing, 6 per table, controlling smoking area, toilet
checks and table service only etc. He stated that this person does not hold an SIA badge but was
wearing a high vis jacket. He further states that one of the door stewards was also wearing a high vis
jacket.

At 0316 hrs on Friday 30 July 2021 Ambulance Control contacted the police to advise that they had
been called to deal with a drunk 16 year old male who was alleging that he had had a fight with the
stewards and that they would not let him leave. The male further said that he had bottled, had serious
bleeding and that the door stewards had possession of the bottle. The male then said that he had not
been bottled, and that he had been talking to the owner of the premises, when he was assaulted by a
door steward who strangled and then punched him and he was bleeding. The log was further updated
that Police rang the ambulance crew, who stated that the male was drunk, not aggressive and scared of
further assaults rather than looking for a fight (log 117 30/07/21 and CR/64599/21 refer).

The crime report in relation to this incident states “manager sent victim a message apologising for what
happened, but no one seems to know why it happened”. The crime report confirms that the aggrieved
person is 24 years old and not 16 as originally indicated.

As a result of the police objections to the transfer and vary DPS applications in respect of Miss Harley,
| was notified that a hearing had been arranged on Thursday 5 August 2021.

On Friday 30 July 2021 | was advised by Torbay Council that due to a local authority administrative
error the police objections in relation to the transfer and Vary DPS for this premises had been deemed
as having been received after the last day for representations and the applications had therefore been
granted, with the proposed hearing cancelled.

On this date | was also advised that a member of Torbay Council staff had recently contacted Miss
Harley in relation to the proposed hearing but Miss Harley indicated she was unable to attend as she
had been ‘pinged’ and was having to isolate for 10 days, but she asked if Mr Hennessey could attend in
her absence. | have now been forwarded an email from Ms Sarah Clarke, Interim Licensing Manager of .
Torbay Council, which contains an email Torbay Council received from Miss Harley on 28 July 2021. A
copy of this email is attached.

On Monday 2 August 2021 | reviewed all information in relation to the 3 incidents that had occurred at
Jackz Bar, and prepared a list of matters that | wished to discuss with Miss Harley.

At 1142 hrs on Tuesday 3 August 2021 | rang Miss Harley but her phone went to voicemail and | left
her a message asking her to contact me.

At 1320 hrs on Tuesday 3 August 2021 | received an email from Mr Hennessey advising me that Miss
Harley will ring me at 3.00 pm when she finishes work.

At 1447 hr on Tuesday 3 August 2021 Miss Harley rang me. | asked her if there was any chance she
could meet with myself and Sgt Curtis on Thursday 5 or Friday 6 August 2021, but she stated she was
working until 5pm on both days. She mentioned that she might be able to meet with us on Monday but
this was not convenient for me. | then advised Miss Harley that | had some matters | would like to
discuss with her and she stated she was stood outside the doctors waiting to go in.

In respect of the CCTV provided for 11 July 2021, | asked why the police had only been provided with
footage from the point where the male was dragged out of the front door, despite the door steward
indicating that he was aggressive and had assaulted someone inside. She said she didn't know but
would ask Mr Hennessey to see if that footage is still on the system and provide it if still available.

In respect of the stewards on duty on 11 July 2021 | asked what each persons role was on the night
and she said that the 2 SIA stewards were swapping between working inside and outside as it was hot
inside the premises. | asked her why the main door steward involved in the incident was not wearing a
high visibility jacket and she said she didn’t know. | asked her about the duties of the member of staff
wearing the high visibility jacket, wearing a short sleeve T shirt, and she said he was being used as a

6

Page 38




0

Covid Marshal and to stop customers taking drinks into the smoking area. | asked why he was wearing
a high visibility jacket and she initially said she didn’'t know, but added so that staff could easily see him
inside. | asked her what the condition on the licence states in relation to door stewards and she
advised me that they should be wearing high visibility jackets. | advised her that as she had stated that
the main steward involved in this incident had been responsible for manning the door, he should have
been wearing a high visibility jacket.

| advised Miss Harley that | had only received an email containing one door steward’s description of the
incident and asked whether the other door steward involved had completed an incident report. She
stated she didn’'t know.

During our discussions | asked Miss Harley if she was aware that the main door steward had a video of
the incident on his phone that he was showing to other people. She stated she wasn’t aware of this.

| advised her to ensure that the CCTV system at the premises is password protected and that only
herself and other appropriate staff have access to the system.

| also asked Miss Harley why the police had not been advised of this incident, which was potentially
serious due to the male being knocked unconscious. She said she didn’t know but suspected it was
because the steward knew he had done something wrong.

| asked Miss Harley whether door stewards had split up the fight between the girls outside the premises
on 25 July 2021 and she stated she was isolating at that time, so she didn’t know. She stated that one
of the girls involved, who she named, was causing problems at Hennessey Cocktails earlier in the
evening and then attended Jackz Bar where she caused further issues. As a result of this the female is
banned for life. She said that she would get Mr Hennessey to provide the CCTV.

We briefly discussed the incident on 31 July 2021 and Miss Harley stated she was present at the time
of this incident, the male had been kicking things inside the premises so was ejected, and during the
process he said that he would tell the police he had been assaulted by door staff. She said that she
would discuss the matter with Mr Hennessey and ask him to provide the CCTV.

The phone call lasted just under 8 minutes and | felt rushed to work through the notes | had made.

Drunkenness appears to be an issue at this premises. The male involved in the incident on 11 July
2021 was clearly drunk as the CCTV footage shows him stumbling around, the police spoke to a group
of 8-9 persons outside the premises on 25 July 2021 and describe them as very intoxicated, and on 31
July 2021 the ambulance service reported that they had been called to deal with a drunk male outside
the premises who was alleging he had been assaulted.

It is my opinion that the current working arrangements of Miss Harley do not support the requirements
of her roles as Premises Licence Holder and DPS as she is not available to be contacted or meet
during the working week. Furthermore she does not appear to have a strong managerial presence
when working at the premises. From discussions, it appears that Mr Hennessey is responsible for all
licensing matters within the premises and not the licence holder/DPS.

Page 39




Have you made an application for review relating to the No
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Please tick v’ yes

e | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

Page 40




@

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature  J K Smart

Capacity  Police Licensing Officer

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Julie Smart

Police Licensing Officer

Torquay Police Station

South Street

Post town Post Code
Torquay TQ2 5AH

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional) julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other statutory
bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 41




From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

SMART Julie 50403

TRUST Stephanie

JACKZ BAR PLAN OF PREMISES
07 December 2021 10:44:00

Jackz Bar Plan.jpeq
image001.png
image003.ipa
image005.png
image007.png
image008.jpg
image009.png

Hi Stephanie

I'm now preparing my statement for your appeal against the decision of the licensing authority,
and on doing so I've had a look at the plan of the premises, which is attached.

Please can you advise me if this accurately reflects the premises as | don’t remember the toilets
being situated next to the bar when | last visited?

If this plan is incorrect, you may need to apply for a minor variation. Information in relation to
this can be found using the below link.

Minor variation - Torbay Council

Kind regards

Prevention Department
Devon and Cornwall Police, Police Station, South Street, Torquay, TQ2 5EF

Julie Smart
Alcohol Licensing Officer - Torbay

ol

Page 42




N -
A Author:
William-Johann Litherland BSc M¢

22 Primley Park
Paignton

Devan

TQ3 3JS

Mbl: 07775 745726
' Tel: 01803 550613
‘ Fax; 01803 550613

lEIient: Jackle Shears

Site:
Jackie's Pub
Parkham Road
Brixham
Devon
LI'QE 9BU

a0 ARER

Patio Exit

First Floor

Title:
Proposed Floor Plan

"Scale: 1:50

‘;ate: 04/12/2006

Drawing No: 2

Disclaimer

Draving Is tor tefarant purposes onfy.

Although the nformation and recommendetions in this document a
T good faith and belBeved ta be comedd, tho author WiliamJohans
makes no representations or watrantas as 1o the comglelenass of
tha documentation,

Games Room

Fris document may not raiect the standsrds sad poticy of CIAT.
Wiiamnlohenss Litheddand Is nol a Chartered Architoet and fs ot d
represent the Architectural Industry i any mannef.

This documnont Is Confidantal anid 15 not o ba vigwed by eny parsc
fhan whosver the Author or Client sutharise to do so.

No coples of this documenit ere {o ba made, shotid you require mo
any addtions! Informution pluasg centact 1ho Author.

Documants unsigned by the Author are nét fegidmata releases. An
modifications tequired sre Yo b sdded to ite documant and wi be
the author réndering pravious ravisions of the document obscleta.
Al irfosmation fs copyright Wiliam-Johann Lithedand tnless othen

By accepling this documenl and presenting & {o Wird parties you o
{erms end condiions lald out n ihis disclatmer,

Signed: Z‘ :

;
/

-

U




From: SMART Julie 50403
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: VACCINE PASSPORT GUIDANCE
Date: 15 December 2021 15:41:00
Attachments: image001.png

image005.png

image002.png

image006.png

Good afternoon

Further to my earlier email, | have been asked for some clarity in respect of the documents you
are required to keep.

Your premises falls within Category A, so | have typed below the relevant parts of the regulations
you must comply with in respect of keeping records:

Requirements: statements and records

7(1) A responsible person who is subject to a requirement under regulation 5¢{1) must
produce, and keep up to date, a statement setting out —
a. The measures they intend to take to satisfy their obligations under regulation 5(1),
b. How those measures are to be implemented, and
c. How those measures are to be drawn to the attention of every person attending the
venue, or the event.

(2) The responsible person in relation to a venue within Category A must keep records for
each day on which people are admitted to the venue containing the information in paragraph
(4).

{4) (1) The information referred to in paragraph (2) is—

(a) the date of the event, or, in the case of a venue, the date to which the records relate:
(b) the number of people attending the venue, or the event:
(c) if the responsible person does not on any occasion adopt the measures set out in the
statement referred to in paragraph (1) —

(i) the reasons for adopting different measures;

(if) what measures were adopted on that occasion to monitor and manage the
numbers of people attending the venue, or the event:

{iii) how an individual’s eligibility to enter the venue or the event was checked.

Further paragraphs state that the responsible person must ensure that the documents are kept
in such a way that it is not possible to determine the identity of a person from them. All records
must be kept up to date and retained for a period of 3 months from the day that the record
refers to, so if you keep a record of the number of people who attend today, it has to be kept for
3 months from today. Furthermore you must produce the statement and documents within 3
working days if served a notice by the local authority, and produce them on demand at the time
of an inspection.

Page 44




{ hope this assists you.

Kind regards
lulie

From: SMART Julie 50403
Sent: 15 December 2021 10:43

R

Subject: VACCINE PASSPORT GUIDANCE
Good morning

Your premises has been identified as potentially falling within the criteria requiring you to ensure
that all customers within your premises after 1.00 am prove their vaccination status or provide
evidence of a negative lateral flow/PCR test.

Please find below a link to the government guidance in relation to this.

https://eur0?.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?

url=https%3A%2F%2 Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fcarrying-out-mandatory-covid-19-status-
checks-at-your-venue-or-
event%3Ffbclid%3DIwAR2ggxO5bGkIEgORMQXCNixBcQirnFoeSVefFiD2N3medyiC3cn8S7twXM%

23overview-of-the-
rules&amp:data=04%7C01%7Cjulie.smart%40devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk%7C0bf004e299b
545dd72e108d9bf3cceech%7CA515d0c5b4184cfa9741222da68a18d7%7C0%7C0%7C637751090
116604332%7CUnknown%7CTWFobGZsb3d8eviWIjoiMCAWLIAWMDAILCIQljoiV21uMzliL CIBTil6IK
1haWwil CIXVCIEMNO0%3D%7C3000&amp:sdata=2 AqGSBI%2BMsy579WanA5YDO0kdgbldbl 9m%

2Fi529i551s%30&amp;reserved=0

If you do not wish to comply with the requirements outlined in the link, you can stay open but
you must not provide at least one of the following:

e The sale of alcohol after 1.00 am
e The provision of music

e Any space for dancing — and you must ensure that customers do not dance.

Within the next day or so, one of Torbay Councii’s Covid Marshals will be in contact with you to
discuss this matter and they will be able to answer any queries you may have.

Kind regards

Julie Smart

Alcohol Licensin —

Page 45




From: CAYLESS Steven 16376
To: DESBOROUGH Carmen 16633; SHART Julfie 50403
Cet THOMAS £d 15515
Subject: Jackz Bar
Date: 18 December 2021 01:08:12
Attachments: ImageQ03.000
imageQ07,00¢
Image00t.png
Ma'am / lulie

| attended Jackz Bar at approx. 0045 hrs. The window that was smashed on the first floor was still broken.
A number of persons were seen to enter the premises and none had any checks done for Covid Passes. | spoke to the door staff and then the DPS, Steph

and was told that as they were operating as a Bar and not a nightclub, they did not think they needed to check for Covid Passes.

The Door Staff stated they were open until 0300 hrs
| explained that they needed to check Covid Passes as they were technically a Nightclub, but Steph insisted she did not as they had no music playing.

| went upstairs with my BWV recording and witnessed approx 30 persons In the premises, with no music playing and no sign of a dancefloor.
They stated they previously has Background music, but turned that off earlier in the evening.
{ stated they need to seek clarification on what was required, from Torbay Council.

Thanks

PS 6376 Steve Cayless
Neighbourhood Team Leader

Internal: R

Paignton Neighbourhood Team
Devon and Cornwall Police

- emall and any atachments are meded sIer for the use 6f the Itend recipient(s) anday contain onﬁdentlal information and/or may be
legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email.

Page 46




From: SMART Julie 50403

To: steph shepherd

Cc: CURTIS David 16415

Subject: JACKZ BAR AND HENNESSEY LATE TEN
Date: 23 December 2021 10:12:00

Morning Stephanie

Thank you for your email below. In respect of a Late TEN, the Licensing Act does not allow for it
to be modified in any way, and once an objection has been served the TEN is void so there is
nothing that can be done to allow the event to go ahead.

In respect of Jackz Bar, on 16 November 2021 myself and Sgt Curtis met with you at the premises
and viewed the CCTV in relation to the drink spiking/sexual assault allegation. At that time |
mentioned that there was a draught from the window | was sat next to, which had a hole in it. |
commented that this window was probably the window damaged when someone threw a phone
through it on 14 September 2021, but | appreciated that you were not responsible for the
premises at that time. | advised you that as | could feel a draught from this window, it is possible
that noise could escape through it, and | reminded you that the licence contains a condition that
there must be secondary glazing at the premises, and therefore this may constitute a breach of
condition. At that time there were builders working in the premises below and you indicated
that you would ask them to board the window up.

At 0045 hrs on Saturday 18 December Sgt Cayless attended Jackz Bar in order to establish what
activities were being provided in relation to the new Covid Passport regulations. At that time he
noted that the window was still broken. For your information in the past there have been
numerous noise complaints in respect of Jackz Bar, with one resident living very close to the
premises with a direct line of sight and therefore they had experienced more noise concerns
than other residents in the area. The Licensing Objective The Prevention of Public Nuisance
requires the premises licence holder to take appropriate steps to ensure that the premises does
not cause a noise nuisance, and therefore your failure to remedy a broken window may
demonstrate that you are not meeting this licensing objective. Myself and Sgt Curtis are
disappointed that you have failed to follow the advice given to you concerning this window and
hope that you will address this before the premises re-opens on 7 January 2022.

In respect of your text message in relation to Covid Passport regulations, | passed this to Torbay
Council as they are responsible for enforcing the requirements, so hopefully someone has been
in contact with you regarding that matter.

Furthermore on 7 December 2021 | sent you an email concerning the plan for Jackz Bar, with a
copy of the plan attached, asking you to advise me if the plan of the premises is correct. To date
| have not received a response from you in relation to this matter. For your information, the
layout of the premises must reflect the approved plan, and if it does not you may be deemed to
be carrying out licensable activities not in accordance with the licence, which is an offence under
Section 136 of the Licensing Act. If the approved plan is not correct, | recommend you address
this matter immediately, and prior to re-opening on 7 January 2022. v

| am also aware that there was an incident at Jackz Bar at approximately 0240 hrs on the
morning of Sunday 19 December 2021, resulting in crimes of criminal damage (CR/110236/21)

Page 47




&

and assault (CR/110239/21) being recorded. | trust that you will ensure all CCTV footage is
downloaded and provided to the police as soon as possible.

| am now on leave until 4 January 2022, but in the meantime, if you have any urgent queries,
please send an email to Sgt Curtis (email address above) or

licensing.team@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk and it will be passed to a licensing officer to

respond.

Kind regards
Julie

From: steph shepherd NN

Sent: 22 December 2021 14:23

Tor SWIART Julie 5040

Subject: Re: HENNESSEY COCKTAIL LOUNGE LATE TEN

Dear Mr Ralph,
[ wish to modify the conditions of the late TEN to meet your concerns.

1.

licensable hours are 2pm-3am New Year's Eve on all licensable conditions and 2pm-midnight on
any other day. The premises will be subject to a 30 minute winding down period in order for
guests to leave safely.

2.

The premises licence was revoked on grounds of management issues and not in relation to
crime, crime was and always has been satisfactory for this premises and | believe the police can
only object on the grounds of crime and disorder.

3.

As previously stated, this premises has a satisfactory level of crime linked to it in accordance with
Julie Smart.

4.

As of today we have agreed a suspension until 7th January for jackz bar, so | will only be
managing this one premises for the period of New Year’s Eve. | am the live holder and DPS of a
licences premises which operates until 3am daily and was not Dps nor licenceholder when the
review for this premises was called.

Please could you let me know if there are any other conditions you wish to be modified to allow
this event to take place.

Kind regards,
Stephanie Trust

On 22 Dec 2021, at 13:26, steph shepherd

wrote:

Page 48




Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: SMART Julie 50403

Date: 22 December 2021 at 11:55:13 GMT

To: "TRUST Stepharic |

>, Torbay Council
<i#nsing@torbay.gov.uk>, "Karl MARTIN

Subject: HENNESSEY COCKTAIL LOUNGE LATE TEN

Good morning

Please find a police objection in respect of the Late TEN for the above
named premises.

Kind regards

Julie Smart

Alcohol Licensing
Officer - Torbay

Prevention Department
Devon and Cornwall Police, Police Station, South Street, Torquay,
TQ2 5EF

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain
privileged information, which is protected in law. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this
e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we
take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-mails are protected from
malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever
arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or
network.

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-

Page 49




Cc: CURTIS David 16415; Karl MARTIN ; COX Steve

Subject: RE: Jackies

From: SMART Julie 50403
To: steph shepherd

Date: 09 January 2022 13:48:00
Attachments: VACCINE PASSPORT GUIDANCE EMAIL 151221 Redacted.pdf

JACKZ BAR PLAN OF PREMISES.msqg

JACKZ BAR AND HENNESSEY LATE TEN .msd
Jackz Bar Section 19 Closure Notice 090122.pdf
Section 19 Closure Notice Explanatory Notes.pdf

Good morning Stephanie

Myself, Karl Martin and PC Randall attended Jackz Bar at about 0010 hrs this morning, and identified several
breaches of conditions contained within the premises licence. Furthermore, the following concerns were also
identified:

On viewing the premises from a distance for approximately 20-25 minutes, Mr Martin and T observed 6 persons
enter the premises, with only one appearing to produce anything to the door steward. The door steward briefly
followed these individuals inside but in our opinion there was insufficient time for him to have checked vaccine
passports/negative lateral flows.

From our position at least 20 metres away we could hear music escape from your premises.

Whilst stood about 8m from your premises with PC Randall, we could again hear music escape from your
premises .

We spoke to your two door stewards about their responsibilities for the night, including noise monitoring in
respect of music and they indicated that they had not been advised they were responsible for monitoring music
levels from outside and had not carried out any checks.

On entering the premises Ms Harley was asked to produce the premises licence but she couldn't find it. She
rang you and you informed her that you haven't received the final version following the withdrawal of your
appeal, which I accept is the case, but she was unable to produce the premises licence that was forwarded to you
as a result of the review hearing in October 2021.

Ms Harley was unable to produce training records, stating that no training had taken place but she thinks
training will start next week. She said that she has not completed BIIAB training, and wasn't aware that she had
to, however she was employed at the premises at the time of the review and has worked at the premises in the
last 3 months, and therefore she should have completed this training as stipulated within the condition on your
licence.

Ms produced the first aid box which was unsatisfactory and did not contain appropriate equipment outlined in
the condition on the licence.

Ms Harley was unable produce a detailed noise management plan containing the items outlined in the condition
on the licence.

Mr Martin confirmed that the noise limiter has not been set with levels agreed by him.

In addition, when discussing vaccine passports/negative lateral flow tests with Ms Harley, she stated that door

stewards are responsible for checking these from the time the premises open. We asked Ms Harley to produce
your statement and records, as required by The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Entry to Venues
and Events) (England) Regulations 2021, but she did not know what these were and could not produce them. I
attach emails I sent to you on 15/12/21 in relation to this matter.

In respect of the two emails I have sent to you, that L haven't a received a response in respect of, they are also
attached. In respect of the plan of the premises, this morning myself and Karl identified that the male toilets
next to the bar are no longer there, and the walls in that area do not reflect the plan. Whilst we accept that this
is a small change to the layout, and probably took place before you took on responsibility for the premises, the
plan does need changing to reflect the current layout.

Page 50




&7

I would take this opportunity to remind you that at the Review hearing, at which you were present, Ms Barlow,
Legal Advisor to Torbay Council, informed you that in relation to the suspension of the premises licence for a
period of 3 months, this action was taken to give you the opportunity to put all the measures outlined in the new
conditions into place. Despite these conditions being imposed on the licence in October 2021, you verbally
agreed to accept them at that time, and you did not appeal these conditions, it appears that you have not taken
any steps to ensure they are complied with in the last 3 months.

As a result of the concerns identified this morning, I have discussed the matter at length with Sgt Curtis who has
authorised me to serve you with the attached Closure Notice, and explanatory notes. I will be in contact with
you within the next few days to arrange a meeting to discuss this matter further.

Kind regards

Julie

From: steph shepherd

Sent: 09 January 2022 10:57

To; SMART Julie 50403 <Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Jackies

Hi

Holly told me you come in last night and we haven’t got a few things

Could you please re send me the email please I'm not sure I have them I wouldn’t of ignored them

Many thanks

Page 51




& @

Form No.: L15
Devon & Cornwall Police

5%  Building safer communities together

Closure Notice
Section 19 Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001

Section 19ofthe Criminal Justice and Police Act2001 empowers aconstable orlocal authority toserve aclosure hoticeon
aperson having control of, or responsibility for, any premises that are being, orhave been used within the last24 hours, for
the sale or consumption of alcohol on or in the vicinity of the premises, without alicence. (Where such aclosure notice s
servedit mustalsobeserved onany other occupier of the premises whose access may beimpededifthe partinvolvedin
the unlicensed sale of alcohol was to be closed.) Where aconstable issatisfied thatany premises are being, orwithinthe
last 24 hours have been, used forthe unauthorised sale of alcohol for consumption on, orinthe vicinity of, the premises,
he may serve a notice inrespect of the premises.

| Date and time of the Closure Notice: Sunday 09/01/22 1300 hrs

Person making the Notice: Sergeant 16415 Dave CURTIS
Signature; D Curtis

Name (if applicable) and address of the affected premises:
Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9BU

Alleged unauthorised use of the premises:

No BIIAB Certificates (Annexe 4, Crime & Disorder, Condition 8).

No training records (Annexe 4, Crime & Disorder, Condition 9),

No equipment for dealing with hypodermic needles, blood spillages and other body fluids (Annexe
4, Crime & Disorder, Condition 13).

Volume of recorded music audible above background levels over 5m from frontage of building
(Annexe 4, Prevention of Public Nuisance, Condition 1).

No written noise management plan, no list of PA equipment, no staff/SIA noise monitoring log
sheets, no employee/SIA staff training records in relation to noise management (Annexe 4,
Prevention of Public Nuisance, Condition 2)

Noise limiter not set with levels agreed by Torbay Council’s Licensing Team (Annexe 4,
Prevention of Public Nuisance, Condition 3)

Steps which may be taken to endthe alleged unauthorised use of the premises, or to prevent it from re-aourring

All above matters to be addressed to a level deemed satisfactory by Police Licensing Team and Mr Martin, Torbay Council Public
Protection Officer

The person (if applicable) on whom the Closure Notice has been served:

.......................................

Signature: ...................... OO PR T T L S L O

Page 52




Explanatory Notes

A police officer, or an authorised officer from the local authority has decided to issue this Closure Notice
under the terms of Section 19 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 ('The 2001 Act’).

Section 19 of the 2001 Act — Closure Notices

Where a police officer or an authorised officer from the local authority is satisfied that any premises are
being, or within the last 24 hours have been used for the unficensed sale of alcohol, including being in
breach of its licence conditions, he may serve under Sub Section (3) a notice in respect of the premises.

Section 20 of the 2001 Act — Closure Orders

Your attention is drawn to Section 20 of the 2001 Act. This provides that the police, or as the case may be
the local authority, can take action against the said premises by applying to a Justice of the Peace at the
local Magistrates’ Court for a closure order if the unlicensed sale of alcohol (as alleged in this Closure
Notice) is continuing, or there is a reasonable likelihood that the premises will be so used in the future. The
application for a Closure Order must be made not less than 7 days, and not more than 6 months after the
date on which this closure notice was served.

After an application for the Closure Order is made the Justice of the Peace may issue a summons requiring
the applicant and also the persons or persons on whom the Closure Notice was served to attend a hearing
at the court on a specified date and time. At the hearing the court will consider the applicant’s complaint
against the said premises and decide whether a Closure Order should or should not be made.

In accordance with the Magistrates’ Court Act 1980 and under the Jaw on human rights, you are entitled
to be legally represented at the hearing and to make representations to the court before any decision is
taken.

Appeals - Section 24 of the 2001 Act

An appeal against a decisions by the Magistrates’ Court fo grant a Closure Order, or a decision to refuse an
application for a Closure Order can be made by an affected person to the Crown Court within 21 days.

Enforcement Powers and Offences - Section 24 of the 2001 Act

It is an offence for a person, without reasonable excuse, to permit a premises to open in contravention of a
Closure Order made by the Magistrates Court. Any person found guilty of such an offence will be liable to
a fine not exceeding £20,000 or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding three months, or to both.

It is also an offence for a person who, without reasonable excuse fails to comply with any other terms of a
Closure Order made by the court, or does an act, which contravenes those other terms. Any person
convicted of this offence is liable to a fine not exceeding £5,000 or to three months imprisonment, or to
both.

Police officers and authorised officers from the local authority have the power fo enter the said premises at
any reasonable time, and to do anything reasonably necessary to secure compliance with the Closure Order
(for example, to board up the premises). However when exercising this power the constable or the officer
must produce evidence of his authority to enter and also his identity before entering the premises, if asked
to do so by the owner (or the occupier or the person in charge of the premises).

It is an offence for a person to intentionally obstruct police officers or authorised local authority officer
from exercising these powers. Any persons convicted of obstructing a police officer is liable to a fine not
exceeding £5,000, or to three months imprisonment, or to both. Any person convicted of obstructing an
authorised local authority officer is liable fo a fine not exceeding £5,000.

Page 53




D

From: SMART Julie 50403

To: steph shepherd

Subject: RE: Jackies

Date: 11 January 2022 08:56:00
Morning Stephanie

If you read the condition on the licence it says "All persons employed at the premises in the sale and supply of
alcohol" and therefore even those staff with a personal licence have to complete this training as it is a different
syllabus to the Personal Licence course.

Kind regards
Julie

From: steph shepherd
Sent: 09 January 2022 15:06

To: SART e 5040

Subject: Re: Jackies

(_____._—b
Hi julie

do the staff with personal licences need the biiab certificate as obviously we have already done a much higher
qualification to get our licence?’

Sent from my iPhone
e

> On 9 Jan 2022, at 13:49, SMART Julie 50403 [ o

>

> Good morning Stephanie

>

> Myself, Karl Martin and PC Randall attended Jackz Bar at about 0010 hrs this morning, and identified several
breaches of conditions contained within the premises licence. Furthermore, the following concerns were also
identified:

>

> On viewing the premises from a distance for approximately 20-25 minutes, Mr Martin and I observed 6
persons enter the premises, with only one appearing to produce anything to the door steward. The door steward
briefly followed these individuals inside but in our opinion there was insufficient time for him to have checked
vaccine passports/negative lateral flows.

>

> From our position at least 20 metres away we could hear music escape from your premises.

>

> Whilst stood about 8m from your premises with PC Randall, we could again hear music escape from your
premises .

>

> We spoke to your two door stewards about their responsibilities for the night, including noise monitoring in
respect of music and they indicated that they had not been advised they were responsible for monitoring music
levels from outside and had not carried out any checks.

>

> On entering the premises Ms Harley was asked to produce the premises licence but she couldn't find it. She
rang you and you informed her that you haven't received the final version following the withdrawal of your
appeal, which I accept is the case, but she was unable to produce the premises licence that was forwarded to you
as a result of the review hearing in October 2021,

>

> Ms Harley was unable to produce training records, stating that no training had taken place but she thinks
training will start next week. She said that she has not completed BIIAB training, and wasn't aware that she had
to, however she was employed at the premises at the time of the review and has worked at the premises in the

Page 54




last 3 months, and therefore she should have completed this training as stipulated within the condition on your
licence.

>

> Ms produced the first aid box which was unsatisfactory and did not contain appropriate equipment outlined in
the condition on the licence.

>

> Ms Harley was unable produce a detailed noise management plan containing the items outlined in the
condition on the licence.

>

> Mr Martin confirmed that the noise limiter has not been set with levels agreed by him.

>

> In addition, when discussing vaccine passports/negative lateral flow tests with Ms Harley, she stated that door
stewards are responsible for checking these from the time the premises open. We asked Ms Harley to produce
your statement and records, as required by The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Entry to Venues
and Events) (England) Regulations 2021, but she did not know what these were and could not produce them. I
attach emails I sent to you on 15/12/21 in relation to this matter.

>

> In respect of the two emails I have sent to you, that I haven't a received a response in respect of, they are also
attached. In respect of the plan of the premises, this morning myself and Karl identified that the male toilets
next to the bar are no longer there, and the walls in that area do not reflect the plan. Whilst we accept that this
is a small change to the layout, and probably took place before you took on responsibility for the premises, the
plan does need changing to reflect the current layout. :

>

> [ would take this opportunity to remind you that at the Review hearing, at which you were present, Ms
Barlow, Legal Advisor to Torbay Council, informed you that in relation to the suspension of the premises
licence for a period of 3 months, this action was taken to give you the opportunity to put all the measures
outlined in the new conditions into place. Despite these conditions being imposed on the licence in October
2021, you verbally agreed to accept them at that time, and you did not appeal these conditions, it appears that
you have not taken any steps to ensure they are complied with in the last 3 months.

>

> As a result of the concerns identified this morning, I have discussed the matter at length with Sgt Curtis who
has authorised me to serve you with the attached Closure Notice, and explanatory notes. I will be in contact
with you within the next few days to arrange a meeting to discuss this matter further.

>

> Kind regards

> Julie

> From: steph shepherd

> Sent: 09 January 2022 10:57

> To: SMART Julie 50403

> Subject: Jackies

>

>Hi

>

> Holly told me you come in last night and we haven’t got a few things

>

> Could you please re send me the email please I’m not sure I have them

> I wouldn’t of ignored them

>

> Many thanks

o s R R R R R o

> *# This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may

> contain privileged information, which is protected in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is
prohibited.

S R R R RO R R

> ** B-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication,

> we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for

any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.

Page 55




From: steph shepherd

To: SMART Julie 50403
Subject: Jackies

Date: 11 January 2022 13:51:12
Hi Julie,

Are you ok to meet up on Friday to run through everything and check all of our documents are up to date?
Would karl also be available to agree the levels on the limiter?

Kind Regards
Steph

Page 56



From: steph shepherd

To: SMART Julie 50403
Subject: Jackies

Date: 11 January 2022 15:54:23
Hi Julie

Holly is booked on to a course but can’t do this Thursday with the rest of us.

As she is booked on the course can she still
Work or does she have to complete the course before she can work

Many thanks

Steph

Sent from my iPhone

Page 57




From: steph shepherd

To: SMART Julle 50403

Subject: Fwd: Jackz Bar Compliance with Conditions
Date: 12 January 2022 15:33:17

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

e B

Date: 12 January 2022 at 15:19:06 GMT
To: rosshennessey
Subject: Re: Jackz Bar Compliance with Conditions

Dear Julie,
Thanks for your response.

Firstly, in regards to best bar none we contacted them early last week via their online form on
their website and haven’t received a response from them.

1 will contact Tracey now.

All remaining staff members who haven’t done the course are obtaining their BIIAB certificates
tomorrow.

Andy Ralph has resigned from his role at the bullers and will be joining myself as a group
manager of the 2, soon to be 3 licenced premises when the downstairs is open.

Therefore he will be attending the meeting with us next week, I am available on Friday
anytime

Kind regards,
Steph

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Jan 2022, at 15:04, steph shepherd—

wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: SMART Julie 50403

Date: 12 January 2022 at 14:59:44 GMT

To: steph shepherd
Ce: CURTIS David 16415

Subject: Jackz Bar Compliance with Conditions

Good afternoon Stephanie

Page 58




Sorry I didn't get back to you yesterday re the below, but I wanted
some advice on the date that the new conditions imposed on your
licence came into effect to ensure I provide you with the correct
information. I have been advised that, as you withdrew your appeal on
272 December 2021, the conditions came into effect on that date, and
therefore you were legally required to ensure that they were and are
complied with whenever licensable activities take place from 22
December onwards.

In respect of the BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol
Retailing, the condition states that staff must attend and successfully
complete this training within 2 months of employment.

Therefore, all staff who were employed at Jackz Bar on 22 December
2021 have until 21 February 2021 to complete this training, and they
can work at the premises whilst waiting to complete the course.

In respect of the matters contained in the S19 Closure Notice, your
appeal notice was served on the Magistrates Court on 18 November
2021 and did not specifically refer to the conditions outlined within the
Closure Notice, thus indicating that you accepted those conditions.
Whilst we accept that you were required to comply with these
conditions from 22 December 2021, myself and Sgt Curtis were
surprised and disappointed that you had not taken any steps to ensure
these conditions were complied with at the earliest opportunity, iel8
November 2021, which is what we would expect from a responsible
licence holder.

Furthermore, I have been in contact with— who is the
chair of Best Bar None, Torbay, and, on Monday 10 January 2022, she
advised me that you have not been in contact with her to sign up to
Best Bar None, despite me giving you her contact details on 16
November 2021, and this constitutes a further breach of a condition
contained in your premises licence.

I would take this opportunity to remind you that failing to comply with
the requirements of a premises licence is an offence under Section 136
of the Licensing Act 2003, and a person found guilty of such an
offence is liable on summary conviction to an unlimited fine, up to 6
months imprisonment, or to both. T therefore trust that you will
address this matter immediately.

Tn respect of your request that I attend Jackz Bar on Friday, I am not
working on Friday and Sgt Curtis has other commitments so is also
unable to attend. However, I would take this opportunity to remind
you that it is the responsibility of the Premises Licence Holder
(yourself in this case) to ensure that the requirements of a premises
licence are complied with at all times when licensable activities take
place.

Therefore, if you are satisfied that you are now able to comply with all
the licence conditions, you can open and carry out licensable activities
whenever you wish, but if you do not think that you can comply with
the licence requirements, you should not carry out any licensable
activities until you are satisfied that you can comply.

In respect of your request for Karl to attend Jackz Bar on Friday, 1
cannot comment on this and you should make contact with him.

Myself and Sgt Curtis would like to meet with you one day next week,
and would be grateful if you could advise us of your availability as
soon as possible please.

Kind regards

Julie

Page 59




----- Original Message

P e e R

Sent: 11 January 2022 15:54
To: SMART Julie 50403

Subject: Jackies

Hi Julie

Holly is booked on to a course but can’t do this Thursday with the rest
of us.

As she is booked on the course can she still Work or does she have to
complete the course before she can work

Many thanks
Steph

Sent from my iPhone :
************************************************************************
This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may

contain privileged information, which is protected in law. If you have

received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them

and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or

distribution is prohibited.
************************************************************************
E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication,

we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-mails are protected from

malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever

arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or

network.
*************************************************************************
For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-
comwall.police.uk<https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/> or
www.dorset.police.uk<https://www.dorset.police.uk/> or e-mail

101 @devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk<mailto: 101 @devonandcomwall.pnn.police.uk>
or 101 @dorset.prm.police.uk<mai1to :101 @dorset.pnn.police.uk>

Page 60




From: steph shepherd

To: SMART Julie 50403

Subject: Fwd: Jackz Bar Compliance with Conditions
Date: 12 January 2022 15:33:28

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: steph shepherd

Date: 12 January 2022 at 15:26:26 GMT

To: rosshennessey!

Subject: Re: Jackz Bar Compliance with Conditions

Hi Julie

Could you also re send Tracey details please to make sure I have the correct one

Many thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Jan 2022, at 15:04, steph shepherd T

wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: SMART Julie 50403

Date: 12 January 2022 at 14:59:44 GMT

Subject: Jackz Bar Compliance with Conditions

Good afternoon Stephanie

Sorry I didn't get back to you yesterday re the below, but I wanted
some advice on the date that the new conditions imposed on your
licence came into effect to ensure I provide you with the correct
information. I have been advised that, as you withdrew your appeal on
22 December 2021, the conditions came into effect on that date, and
therefore you were legally required to ensure that they were and are
complied with whenever licensable activities take place from 22
December onwards.

Tn respect of the BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol
Retailing, the condition states that staff must attend and successfully
complete this training within 2 months of employment.

Therefore, all staff who were employed at Jackz Bar on 22 December
2021 have until 21 February 2021 to complete this training, and they
can work at the premises whilst waiting to complete the course.

Page 61




In respect of the matters contained in the S19 Closure Notice, your
appeal notice was served on the Magistrates Court on 18 November
2021 and did not specifically refer to the conditions outlined within the
Closure Notice, thus indicating that you accepted those conditions.
Whilst we accept that you were required to comply with these
conditions from 22 December 2021, myself and Sgt Curtis were
surprised and disappointed that you had not taken any steps to ensure
these conditions were complied with at the earliest opportunity, ie 18
November 2021, which is what we would expect from a responsible
licence holder.

Furthermore, I have been in contact with_ who is the
chair of Best Bar None, Torbay, and, on Monday 10 January 2022, she
advised me that you have not been in contact with her to sign up to
Best Bar None, despite me giving you her contact details on 16
November 2021, and this constitutes a further breach of a condition
contained in your premises licence.

I would take this opportunity to remind you that failing to comply with
the requirements of a premises licence is an offence under Section 136
of the Licensing Act 2003, and a person found guilty of such an
offence is liable on summary conviction to an unlimited fine, up to 6
months imprisonment, or to both, I therefore trust that you will
address this matter immediately.

In respect of your request that I attend Jackz Bar on Friday, I am not
working on Friday and Sgt Curtis has other commitments so is also
unable to attend. However, I would take this opportunity to remind
you that it is the responsibility of the Premises Licence Holder
(yourself in this case) to ensure that the requirements of a premises
licence are complied with at all times when licensable activities take
place.

Therefore, if you are satisfied that you are now able to comply with all
the licence conditions, you can open and carry out licensable activities
whenever you wish, but if you do not think that you can comply with
the licence requirements, you should not carry out any licensable
activities until you are satisfied that you can comply.

In respect of your request for Karl to attend Jackz Bar on Friday, I
cannot comment on this and you should make contact with him.

Myself and Sgt Curtis would like to meet with you one day next week,
and would be grateful if you could advise us of your availability as
soon as possible please.

Kind regards
Julie
----- Original Message-----

From:steph shpher: [

Sent: 11 January 2022 15:54
To: SMART Julie 50403 %

Subject: Jackies
Hi Julie

Holly is booked on to a course but can’t do this Thursday with the rest
ofus.

As she is booked on the course can she still Work or does she have to
complete the course before she can work

Page 62




Many thanks
Steph

Sent from my iPhone
************************************************************************
This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may

contain privileged information, which is protected in law. If you have

received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them

and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or

distribution is prohibited.
************************************************************************
E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication,

we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-mails are protected from

malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever

arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or

network.
*************************************************************************

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-
cornwall.police.uk<https://www.devon—comwall.polioe.uk/> or
www.dorset.police.uk<https://www.dorset.police.uk/> or e~-mail

101 @devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk<mai1to: 101 @devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk<mailto:101@dorset.pnn.police.uk>

Page 63




From: steph shepherd

To: SMA| | 4

Subject: Re: Jackz Bar Compliance with Conditions
Date: 12 January 2022 16:39:16

Hi Julie,

we have spoken with Tracey and BBN aren’t back up and running for 2022 yet but we have
expressed twice our desire to join, is this acceptable until they are able to sign us up?

Kind regards
Steph

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Jan 2022, at 15:04, steph shepherd— wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Date: 12 January 2022 at 14:59:44 GMT

To: steph shepherd <steph
Ce: CURTIS David 16415

Subject: Jackz Bar Compliance with Conditions

Good afternoon Stephanie

Sorry I didn't get back to you yesterday re the below, but I wanted some
advice on the date that the new conditions imposed on your licence came
into effect to ensure I provide you with the correct information. Ihave been
advised that, as you withdrew your appeal on 22 December 2021, the
conditions came into effect on that date, and therefore you were legally
required to ensure that they were and are complied with whenever licensable
activities take place from 22 December onwards.

In respect of the BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol Retailing, the
condition states that staff must attend and successfully complete this training
within 2 months of employment.

Therefore, all staff who were employed at Jackz Bar on 22 December 2021
have until 21 February 2021 to complete this training, and they can work at
the premises whilst waiting to complete the course.

In respect of the matters contained in the S19 Closure Notice, your appeal
notice was served on the Magistrates Court on 18 November 2021 and did
not specifically refer to the conditions outlined within the Closure Notice,
thus indicating that you accepted those conditions. Whilst we accept that
you were required to comply with these conditions from 22 December 2021,
myself and Sgt Curtis were surprised and disappointed that you had not taken
any steps to ensure these conditions were complied with at the earliest

opportunity, ie 18 November 2021, which is what we would expect from a

Page 64




responsible licence holder.

Furthermore, I have been in contact with— who is the chair of
Best Bar None, Torbay, and, on Monday 10 January 2022, she advised me
that you have not been in contact with her to sign up to Best Bar None,
despite me giving you her contact details on 16 November 2021, and this
constitutes a further breach of a condition contained in your premises
licence.

1 would take this opportunity to remind you that failing to comply with the
requirements of a premises licence is an offence under Section 136 of the
Licensing Act 2003, and a person found guilty of such an offence is liable on
summary conviction to an unlimited fine, up to 6 months imprisonment, or to
both. I therefore trust that you will address this matter immediately.

In respect of your request that I attend Jackz Bar on Friday, I am not working
on Friday and Sgt Curtis has other commitments so is also unable to attend.
However, I would take this opportunity to remind you that it is the
responsibility of the Premises Licence Holder (yourself in this case) to
ensure that the requirements of a premises licence are complied with at all
times when licensable activities take place.

Therefore, if you are satisfied that you are now able to comply with all the
licence conditions, you can open and carry out licensable activities whenever
you wish, but if you do not think that you can comply with the licence
requirements, you should not carry out any licensable activities until you are
satisfied that you can comply.

In respect of your request for Katl to attend Jackz Bar on Friday, I cannot
comment on this and you should make contact with him.

Myself and Sgt Curtis would like to meet with you one day next week, and
would be grateful if you could advise us of your availability as soon as
possible please.

Kind regards

Julie

From: steph shepherd
Sent: 11 January 2022 15:54

o SMART Tt 50405 [
Subject: Jackies

Hi Julie

Holly is booked on to a course but can’t do this Thursday with the rest of us.

As she is booked on the course can she still Work or does she have to
complete the course before she can work

Many thanks
Steph
Sent from my iPhone

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain
privileged information, which is protected in law. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail.

Page 65




|
|
i

From: stegh shecherd

Tot Ko Harl SR b SHART 2o 50503
Subect: Yo

Datet 14 Jarwary 2022 08:39:55

Dear Karl and Julie,

1 have attached the following documents:

Premises ficence (I still haven’t got the proper yellow one, so have a printed one from the councils website)
Noise management plan

Noiss logs

NHS Covid record for those who are giving proof via text message, We wilt also be using the app scanner.
Incident report and previous incidents have been filed in there too.

Clickers, a sharps bin, a decibel measurer, a bodily fluid spift kiv/first aid box are all on site.

Conditions pending due to factors we can’t control:

BIIAB cedificates, 3 staff members attended the pitman centre in exeter yesterday to obtain their certificates. There was a mix up from their head office and they weren’t able to complete training
until Monday 17th January and 5 staff mombers have been booked on to the course.

Best bar none sign up - we fitled in an online form before we were due to reopen. We hadn't received a response until we reached out lo-who has informed us that they aren’t and have not
been taking new sign ups since before Christmas, but we are on the list and they will contact us when they are ready.

Our noise limiter, although recolibrated, hasn’t been checked by Karl becnuse— Therefore the doorman will be ditigent with their mmonitoring and use of our decibel measurer.
Please can you confirm, wether this documentation s all acceptable.
Kind regards

Steph

Page 66




Page 67




vo, . 1
from the fmnl door, and a block,
ovegown garden ared which helps with nal
bullding also contalns a small unsheltersd smoking Brea, wh

- not; pmgerly manag
The msidents behind and adjacent are consldared lo be most at fjsk of

!he operations of the premises.

olume where it cannot ' in 5t f
ularly do walk nd the bi “d g ta ident
1s'th ghou\ any night

Yoor stewardswill r
d wlll'use a declbel ‘counter to record

‘and innovative approachésto pi
ncorporated accordingly. We should col

agreement with the Aut_ onty

J
|
; .
f
|
|

Page 68




Page 69



You pig hrurg * Home » Ussaing Act ﬁ%aﬁmq&u Application
Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Llcem%.é ‘R‘eg‘l‘s\@rr as el i3:14
Jackz Bar. S o
Patkham Rond, Brxham, Devnr;,“l/’gﬁ gsti R
Premisas Licanco PLOSTS from from 0810112022 to jnk}nnr{;&,

Licence holdor{s)

. Full Namo: o £+ Mire Stephiinia Truist
Daslgnated Premises Suparviser = :
. Full Name! S s Steptiants Trust
| Permitted Activities ‘ -

= aperformance of live music e
=_uny playing of recorded music
performante of dance . . . ’ .
entenainment of a similar descriplion to ihat falling vAthin a performance of live tusic, any payipg of Tecorded music ora

_performance of dance X
= the sule by retall of alcohol

Premises Open Hours Granted

“Time ‘Frp‘m Time To

Monday fo Sunday. .09:00 1 03:00 On New Yesrs Eve trom the starl of permifted hours on New

Years Eve untl the erid of permited hours on New Years Day,

Times Granted
Time From Time To ‘

music (Indoors)
20:00 0000 Maximarm of - On New Years Eve fom the start of permitted hours on New
~ 2 performers Years Eve until the end of permitted hotirs on Néw Years Day.

c {Indoors)
02:30 . On New Years Eve from the start of permilled hours on New
P Years Eve until itie'end of permitted hotrs on New Years Day.

1t of permitted hours on New

Ori New Years Eve fiom the sta
tled hours on New Years Day.

Years Eve until the end of permi

rd scription to
(Indoors)

page 1ol 8

i
|
|
{
!
l

% |

Page 70




D

From: SMART Julie 50403

To: steph shepherd

Cc: CURTIS David 16415

Subject: Jackz Bar Compliance with Conditions
Date: 12 January 2022 14:59:00

Good afternoon Stephanie

Sorry I didn't get back to you yesterday re the below, but I wanted some advice on the date that the new
conditions imposed on your licence came into effect to ensure 1 provide you with the correct information. I
have been advised that, as you withdrew your appeal on 22 December 2021, the conditions came into effect on
that date, and therefore you were legally required to ensure that they were and are complied with whenever
licensable activities take place from 22 December onwards.

In respect of the BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol Retailing, the condition states that staff must
attend and successfully complete this training within 2 months of employment.

Therefore, all staff who were employed at Jackz Bar on 22 December 2021 have until 21 February 2021 to
complete this training, and they can work at the premises whilst waiting to complete the course.

In respect of the matters contained in the S19 Closure Notice, your appeal notice was served on the Magistrates
Court on 18 November 2021 and did not specifically refer to the conditions outlined within the Closure Notice,
thus indicating that you accepted those conditions. Whilst we accept that you were required to comply with
these conditions from 22 December 2021, myself and Sgt Curtis were surprised and disappointed that you had
not taken any steps to ensure these conditions were complied with at the earliest opportunity, ie 18 November
2021, which is what we would expect from a responsible licence holder.

Furthermore, I have been in contact with Tracey Pounds, who is the chair of Best Bar None, Torbay, and, on
Monday 10 January 2022, she advised me that you have not been in contact with her to sign up to Best Bar
None, despite me giving you her contact details on 16 November 2021, and this constitutes a further breach ofa
condition contained in your premises licence.

I would take this opportunity to remind you that failing to comply with the requirements of a premises licence is
an offence under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, and a person found guilty of such an offence is liable
on summary conviction to an unlimited fine, up to 6 months imprisonment, or to both. I therefore trust that you
will address this matter immediately.

In respect of your request that I attend Jackz Bar on Friday, I am not working on Friday and Sgt Curtis has other
commitments so is also unable to attend. However, I would take this opportunity to remind you that it is the
responsibility of the Premises Licence Holder (yourself in this case) to ensure that the requirements of a
premises licence are complied with at all times when licensable activities take place.

Therefore, if you are satisfied that you are now able to comply with all the licence conditions, you can open and
catry out licensable activities whenever you wish, but if you do not think that you can comply with the licence
requirements, you should not carry out any licensable activities until you are satisfied that you can comply.

In respect of your request for Karl to attend J: ackz Bar on Friday, I cannot comment on this and you should
make contact with him.,

Myself and Sgt Curtis would like to meet with you one day next week, and would be grateful if you could
advise us of your availability as soon as possible please.

Kind regards
Julie

From: steph shepherd
Sent: 11 January 2022 15:54

Tor SMART Tl 50403 [

Subject: Jackies

Page 71




@

Hi Julie

Holly is booked on to a course but can’t do this Thursday with the rest of us.

As she is booked on the course can she still Work or does she have to complete the course before she can work
Many thanks

Steph

Sent from my iPhone

Page 72




Page 73



SO

Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77




Page 78




Page 79



& @ &

From: SMART Julie 50403
To: TRUST Stephanie
Subject: JACKZ BAR MEETING ON 21 JANUARY 2022
Date: 26 January 2022 13:20:00
Attachments: image001.png
image005.png
Image007.png
imaqge009.pna
Hi Stephanie

I'm emailing you in connection with the meeting at Jackz Bar on Friday 21 January 2021 between
yourself, Sgt Curtis, Mr Andy Ralph and .

On entering the premises both myself and Sgt Curtis needed to use the toilets. You immediately
advised me that there is no electric in the ladies toilets and you switched on a standard lamp,
which was plugged into an extension lead and then into a socket within the main bar area with
the cable running across the entrance to the ladies, thus causing a trip hazard. Within the ladies
toilet the lamp was situated between the electric hand drier and the sink, meaning the portable
electrical lamp could potentially come into contact with the water in the sink or wet hands. The
ceramic sink was broken, with a large hole in the front which was plugged with paper towels, and
held together with silver tape and cellotape. | noticed that the broken edges appeared very
sharp. | also noticed that there are 2 steps within the ladies toilet and the door of one cubicle
opens directly over the top of these steps. Inmy opinion these steps are a potential hazard,
particularly if customers are wearing heels and/or under the influence of alcohol. On entering a
cubicle and closing the door, the cubicle was pitch black and | was unable to see anything. There
were no facilities for drying hands.

Sgt Curtis raised concerns with you in relation to the state of the male toilets. He pointed out
that the cistern is not connected to the urinals and therefore no water flushes through the
urinals. You indicated that the cistern has been like this for some time and prior to Mr
Hennessey taking over the premises. He also showed you that the electric hand drier was
hanging from the wall and lying on a shelf but still was connected to the mains electricity, and
the paper towel dispenser was also on the shelf, both appearing to have been pulled from the
wall, and again there were no facilities for customers to dry their hands. You indicated that you
were not aware that the hand drier and towel dispenser had been removed from the wall as you
had not been in the premises since the week before. There was no record of the damage being
recorded in the incident records over the previous weekend.

Within the main bar area, Sgt Curtis raised concerns about the number of wires hanging from
walls in at least 3 different locations, and the number of extension leads being used with sockets
potentially being overloaded. He advised you that he had serious concerns about the safety of
the premises and asked when you last had an electrical safety check, you indicated that you
don’t know. Sgt Curtis then advised you that if it was his business he would not open until things
were checked electrically but that was not something he could enforce. Mr Ralph and yourself
agreed it was not safe and said you would not open until an electrician had checked all the
wiring to ensure it is safe, and provides you with a certificate to this effect. You agreed to stay
closed until this has been completed.

| would take this opportunity to point out that our concerns in relation to the above matters sit
under the Promotion of Public Safety licensing objective, which the police are not the primary

Page 80




& @

authority responsible for enforcing. However | have informed the Torbay Council Health and
Safety Officers of our concerns.

We then went through the premises licence with you, and identified the below issues:
Annexe 2, Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule
General:

1. There shall be no entry or re-entry after 1.00 am. There s another condition on the
licence in respect of this, so this condition can be removed.

2. Drinks shall be served in shatterproof glasses . You didn't seem confident that safety
glasses are being used. | recommend that this condition is removed as a more specific condition
is contained later within the licence.

3. No bottles shall be served when open after midnight. Again a further condition on the
licence relates to this, so this condition can be removed.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

1. CCTV must be in good working order. Again this condition can be removed as an
updated CCTV condition is included within Annexe 3 of the licence.

2. There shall be posters displayed regarding responsible drinking. No posters about
responsible drinking within premises and therefore this condition was not being complied with.

3. There shall be promotions against drink driving. No posters on display, condition not
being complied with.

6. SJA trained doorman shall be present at the premises. This condition can be removed.
Public Safety:

1. There must be 4 exits available in case of emergency, 3 of which are on the ground floor.
There is only one exit on the ground floor and therefore this condition cannot be complied with
and should be removed. Advice was given to Ms Harley concerning this matter prior to the
review hearing but it still has not been addressed.

2. All safety checks and systems shall be maintained. It is not clear what safety checks this
relates to, however Sgt Curtis and | were not satisfied that a fire risk assessment was in place,
and had concerns in relation to electrical safety within the premises. | recommend you remove
this condition and add an additional condition to the licence that “All relevant Health and Safety
requirements and legislation will be complied with”.

3. SIA door supervisors shall be present to control and look after customer welfare. This
can be removed as a further condition relates to door stewards.

4. Accident records shall be present and maintained. You indicated that you do not keep

Page 81




& &

any accident records, and therefore this condition was not being complied with.
We did not discuss any conditions in relation to Public Nuisance.
The Protection of Children From Harm

2. Identification in the form of ID cards with 'PASS' hologram must be produced by anyone
who appears to be under 21. This condition can be removed as there is a further condition re
Challenge 25.

3. There shall be no children after 9pm and no under 18's after midnight. This condition
can be removed as further conditions relate to this matter.

Annexe 3, Conditions attached after a Hearing by the Licensing Authority.
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

2. On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes after
12.30 am, SIA door staff shall be employed from 10.00 pm until closing. This condition can be
removed as a new condition was added to the licence on withdrawal of your appeal.

3. A CCTV system of an evidential standard shall be installed to the satisfaction of the
police, and the system to be in operation at all times the premises are open to the public. All
recordings from that system to be kept for a period of 14 days and the police to have access to
recording at any reasonable time. This condition can be removed.

4, All drinks shall be served in toughened or strengthened glasses and no alcohol shall be
served in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink. You indicated
that drinks in glass bottles are decanted into glasses, but did not appear confident that
toughened/strengthened glasses are being used. | recommend you either check all glasses to
determine if they are toughened, purchase new toughened glasses from a reputable supplier or
serve drinks in plastic/polycarbonate vessels to ensure you can comply with this requirement.

Again we did not go through any of the public nuisance conditions.
Conditions attached after a review hearing by the Licensing Authority
General

2. That Mr Hennessey shall not be involved in or influence the operation of these premises.
| informed you that | am aware Mr Hennessey had been requested by the police to provide CCTV
in respect of an incident and that it had taken about 20 days for this to be provided. The
condition on the licence in relation to CCTV requires footage to be provided “with absolute
minimum of delay” and therefore 20 days is unacceptable. |also informed you that | have been
advised by the Best Bar None co-ordinator that Mr Hennessey had contacted her concerning
joining Best Bar None. | pointed out that Mr Hennessey is prohibited from being involved in the
operation of the premises and as the part of the licence containing the conditions is referred to
as the operating schedule, he should have no involvement in any matters contained within the

Page 82




Gy @

licence. | advised you to discuss this with Mr Hennessey and instruct him to refer any enquiries
regarding CCTV or matters in respect of the licence to you.

8. All persons employed at the premises in the sale and supply of alcohol, shall attend and
successfully complete the BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol Retailing within 2 months of
commencing employment. | have previously given you advice re this and | am satisfied that you
are progressing this matter.

9. All staff shall receive training regarding their responsibilities under the Licensing Act at
the commencement of employment, with refresher training being provided at least once a year.
Records of all training, including BIIA Certificates, shall be maintained and kept at the premises
for a minimum period of 12 months. These records shall be made available to the police or Local
Authority Licensing Officers for inspection on demand. You were unable to provide any training
records, although Ms Harley indicated during my visit on 9 January 2021 that training was to take
place the following week. When discussing this matter, you indicated that staff were
undertaking the BIIAB and | informed you that, as a minimum, we would expect all staff to be
trained in relation to Challenge 25, Fire Safety, Health and Safety, and your drugs policy. 1 would
take this opportunity to recommend that you also provide training to your staff in respect of
your noise management and monitoring policy, the recording of incidents and accidents, first aid
and any other matters falling under your responsibility as Premises Licence Holder.

11 The premises shall sign up to a licensing support scheme such as Best Bar None and
ensure that they meet the standards required by that scheme at all times. We have previously
discussed this matter, and the Best Bar None co-ordinator has advised me that she will meet
with you before the end of February 2022 to progress this as a matter of urgency.

12. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order
2005 is complied with an up to date fire risk assessment shall be kept on the premises for viewing
by responsible authorities at all times. The fire risk assessment shall be amended whenever any
changes are made to the premises which may affect emergency evacuation. You were unable to
produce a fire risk assessment and stated that you didn't know if one had been completed,
despite advice having been given to Ms Harley and Mr Hennessey during a meeting at the
premises in September 2021, although | appreciate you were not responsible for the premises at
that time. | asked you what fire safety training had been provided to staff, and you indicate no
training has been provided. | asked you if staff know where to locate a fire extinguisher and you
indicated that you didn't know if there was one at the premises and you and Mr Ralph went to
look for one. Sgt Curtis thinks that Mr Ralph might've said that he found one, but | do not recall
that. This condition was not being complied with.

At 2000 hrs on the evening of Saturday 15 January 2022 and 0100 hrs on the morning of Sunday
16 January 2021, PC Honeyball visited Jackz Bar and established that alcohol was being sold, with
music playing and dancing taking place. Your staff/door stewards indicated that these activities
would cease at 0230 hrs.

I would now draw your attention to my email of 12 January 2022 in which | state:

However, | would take this opportunity to remind you that it is the responsibility of the
Premises Licence Holder (yourself in this case) to ensure that the requirements of a

Page 83




premises licence are complied with at all times when licensable activities take place.
Therefore, if you are satisfied that you are now able to comply with all the licence
conditions, you can open and carry out licensable activities whenever you wish, but if

you do not think that you can comply with the licence requirements, you should not
carry out any licensable activities until you are satisfied that you can comply.

Myself and Sgt Curtis are therefore extremely disappointed that you were open and carried out
licensable activities over the weekend of 14/15/16 January 2022 when it is apparent that various
conditions on the licence were not being complied with.

| would again take this opportunity to remind you that failure to comply with the terms and
conditions of a premises licence is an offence under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, and a
person found guilty of such an offence is liable on summary conviction to an unlimited fine, up to
6 months imprisonment or to bath. As you have already been served a 519 Closure Notice, we
do not intend to serve you with a further notice on this occasion but | would remind you that we
can seek a Closure Order from a Magistrates Court at any time within 6 months of the issue of
the notice if alcohol is sold and the licence conditions are not complied with. One of the
conditions outlined in the Closure Notice is in respect of training records not being produced,
and this breach was again identified on Friday 21 January 2022. | must warn you that should
further breaches of the premises licence come to my attention, | shall consider seeking a
prosecution for any offences committed, or a review of your premises licence, but | hope that
this will not be necessary.

In respect of the approved plan of the premises, as advised in my emails of 7 December 2021, 23
December 2021, and 9 January 2022, this does not reflect the layout of the premises as there are
no male toilets next to the bar, and this area is now used for storage. As discussed on Friday 21

January 2022 | recommend that you apply for a variation of your premises licence to remove the
conditions identified above and submit an amended plan. Please contact Carrie Carter of Torbay

council (R 1 o require any advice or assistance in relation to this.

Kind regards

Julie Smart
Alcohol Licensing Officer - Torbay

.

Prevention Department
Devon and Cornwall Police, Police Station, South Street, Torquay, TQ2 5EF

Page 84




From: Hennessey Cocktails

To: SMART Julie 50403
Subject: Jackz Bar Documents
Date: 01 February 2022 14:24:30
Attachments: Jacks ECR.pdf

Jackz PAT testing.pdf
Jackz maintence certificate Fire.pdf
jackz fra.pdf

Dear Julie,

Here are all of the in date documents you have requested from Jackz Bar regarding fire
and electrics - we have made no alterations to any of the equipment or building since
purchase.

Floor plan/Minor variation is being worked on this week.

Kind Regards

Andy

Hennessey Cocktail Lounge
2 King Street, Brixham, TQ5 9TF

Page 85




{(¥omayy Bupeplo upsied aiy olj'leu lﬁu()

TuU.LIV GLNUJ SHLIU F 17130
NOLLVIIVISNI GNY IN3ITD ‘HOLIVYINGD 3HL 40 STIVIIa | 14vd |

Suogejjelsu] je3inas|g 103 syusinbay —gL07 :1 /97 S YU SIURMIOITE ur panssy

140434 NOILIGNOD NOLLYTIVLSNI T¥314.L9313 " anouda
B SN =W

PpaJale Jo'paseyap usag SeY Jaquinu
9.}z90¢€T |BLIZS 3UL. {1 plleATOU S| piodel siy)

X5 511 °3|qeIsUn( SID3Y UOIDNOK {124 [[BH UOIDAOH “8SNOH YaUMIes

1 9| doLebed | MERRTLE wa_.m.m&a,.u,wmww ases {810zAI0r} 4T BinsHa Y BLAde] SPUBJG YSI3TH B JIFJIN 8Yks3ieiado 4T1-amspay’ dT]8insuey Aq paysiqr,
G ‘ 1£9£ S 30 9apuaddy Ul UMOYS Sty [8powr 8yl Lo paseq s iodal sy |
Po4TbaL S| AL[3p IOUIM (1 TA0) UORBBASIAUL ISYLIN IEE 09 1YY U PIYAUEPI USSGFARY SUCHIPUCD (z3.3003) snesabuep Ajpgusiod sojpue (12 3002 snassbuep ey sateaipy Aimoggsgesun uy,
; PN 1:] -:aimeubi - - *:{sjeydeo) awe
[ rzozeo/ e " ed meunls L13A3T NnwHg FIedea awen

YOLIVHINGD GIAOYdY IHL YOI HOSIAYIINS GILNYNT QIHALSIDAY IHI AS QIMIIATY
:{sjendes) awepy

\zozigorie 0 eameubs: . 113731 NNVHS
"Bugsal pue-uogoadsus sut uo suonenwy 8yl pue uogejEsy euyo Juaixa pkBs
3LpIUNaaIL cul BUp{E) UDRE[EIsU [E9L093]3. 3LJ0 UGHPUOD BUL0 UBWSSISSE 31211908 Ue sapmoid ‘sajnpayas payaERe i pue (z abed) suopeasasqo atg Buipnjous oda siyL Ul uoBEULIOJUI BY3IEY AJ1LHI Agasey ‘oneyEsur usfoRds

8w 4o Bupsay pue uogoadsuy e Ing GutALED Uaym 318D puB (s 3jqeuosealpaspiaxa Guisey 7 |Hyd Ul paguosep aIe yayym o sienamred ‘usgejfegsul (eaLgaa[3-ay) jo Gugsa) pue-uogosdsul ayy.lo) sjqisucdsa) uosiad ayy Buiqqyr

DNIISIL ONY NOLLITJSH
~ NOlvyviaaa:y VL]

1

{sreudosdde se ayaiap) %aunétcsﬂmmwmm *S1UORE[IRISU] 3YY JOIUAHISSISSE [[EIBAG { 4 isuogelaye 1o SUonippe 40 30USPIAT. [11:T.8 et G wv.Eu.am:EmE [eainaaa o abie pagewgsy

“Aayes1eaLnos(e 40 Suua} Uf) UONE|(EISUI Y340 UOHIPUOS [elaag

m "POOS S| JUN JSUINSUOD S| J0-UORIPUCS By |
~

| NOUYTIVISNIIHL 40 NOLLIGNOD THL 30 AdYWIANS - Lhvd

. { W/N | ‘E3epUodal snojag Axv ‘ajqejieae Jodal uogoadsul snojalyg (e }:a|qejieAe spigaay { LZ027e0 rm Ina paiLes seam Bunsal pue uogoadsul uaym (sjazeq

Kisdoid o sjes :paunbar s podar sug yoym 1oy asoding
; 140d34 3HL 30 3S0dUNd 52 19Yd

ik wiN ONBL nge gL PPosd ‘ R ONIEL Cao o ePeTsed” SEerSive 0 ONIBL T e e apaisog
‘ uoasg |

- uor3g AVHXIHE 199138 UCHI ‘PIEYRI0 PG BUL 7 SSHPPY UoaeQ 'WeLXUG 'PEcY SEIAT 1z, oo PPY

'WYHXI¥g ‘Peoy Weyyied ‘Grid JsLcg Bver SSSPPY sieayg sipPWEN o PaYIUIN SUBIOLOSTS Allieiog oML BUPEL

sieays sIp Jaidnasg IN *(NHD) J8qWNN S0UBIAJBY-JOJOB[UDY | --wrm-oreresemseveieeagny (g pn ey eeeneemseareen o oo_wmk.um :op uopensibay

NOLYTIVLSNI IHL 40 STVIIQ L e 8 v e




{1omauy Bupiapio uossad ayy o) lemﬁyo

{sLoz Ainp} 417 eunspag WbAdog @

L jozabeg

XZ5 ST 3|qEisung Sty UOIDNOH Y2 ||BH UOIBNOK BSATH JOMLres,
SpUEIq YSITTE B JIFJ(N oY sejessdo 4T) smspay

dT1einsueg-Aq paysngng
1457 84 18 g puaddy Ul UMOYS SULO [3poLs SLLUG paseq S1Ytada) S|

"Sepued Juens[ar uasagaq peailie 8q ppoys paysd syt
oy 9yE) pinoys UORIEHSUL XU BIR SOy B3P pasodasd Ay,

“84l] papuagul st Buunp snisaar oy perosds aq Algeuosess ueg ut IRE|EISUl 1318t uaugews o Ayfenk pue Asusnbay apy pue suswennbas Busuasy o sagefsifis| Aue uopesspisuos
{ : - ViR } ‘sway 1o} pasinbisr vonelinsasu sapny | ViN } swaylioj peamnbes vonoe [eipawar Jualin:
{ " " [ } :sluey.io) papusinucdar yuawessadw) | VN } “sway Jof patinbial uonae ejRIpaLUwy
{ Vi }ssaqunu abed 1eg ﬁ...,.mmmz.u,mmmmmn [euocmIppy
{ P bt . b
{ b oA P
( 1o b oy
1 =) A ) | S
{ b yod Yo
( T G I I G
( ") o Yo
{ | G B I G
£ b b L S |
{ )| P [ St I )
( b ) |0
( e G R
{ bty b
{ e ; b |0
R by y )
( U e B¢ I '
( I e I b
{ sunoip gl JNOII0 UMOUSUN b
3TUAIR3Y HORLI0T] apogy (sjueneriasqp D w8y
:apew aJe uonae 404 SUDHIEPUSWWOA3) pUB SunheAlasqe Bumojjoayl.  HO X ..XV Kyagesjeaias|s funasye AjasIaApe Sway o0 318218y
*L 1HYd 1 pysi| suogeyug] paaafie Aue o) yaalgns pue {21 v ees)synsayIsa). pue sjimag ynoury J°IABP3YDS PAYIERE {0 THY @as] payoadsn) suay 10 ajnpeyos ap o fuuaay
hﬁﬁgm&ghﬁ Jpopaumesoy wewaaduwy, paimbsy vagae g wafin bau yogas o 1-Amfur joyssg | | 20898 0y Aousfin o 5auBp oyt uogafeIsuy [Ba1 [0 Bif JOf 8JqF leyraremsapy;
£23000 anosSimg Apemied 29 3009 Jussaig sabung, 193009 £3MO[2] SPIU SUORENEG0 9440 YORG L pEjE3 Useq 53y “Beudd s “sape) Bumofoj o jo oup .mm,ncu
. NyvL3g DL SNOILIV 404 SNDIIYANIWINDIIH GNY SNOILYANIST0 - 9 19vd
(sreudmdde se aajap) SRERDY/SIRaA T e ey

140d34 NOILIGNDD NOLIYTIVLSNI TY2I41313

Qm—.z &— paiaye-io pagejap ussq sey Jaquiny

9129022

[el8say3 gl peayou sipodas siyy

UCIIBHING]
a3Nn0¥ddY




B N m‘ jogabeq

{s188Ys passqumu
payasRe uo {arepdordde siaymy SHBMILOY [eUogIppE yum

.14vd U papiosss 8q 03 SapOd) 1, 10,89, 'z, 19, 3009 — Aareudoudde spog .o

"papIossL.agIsn *o7 ‘asuspaduy dooy yrey yuea jaussye pug %v JuaLInTnE; BARISdSaId J0.5anjEA 35340110 J9YBLY 81

(810z:Ap) 7 2nspag bukdoy @

‘s351%0 UOREHUITT & J1INIT, ‘ojgeaydde Jon 41 WiN,

SpUEIq YSITTH R JIFIN SUESareiado gT1.8Inspa]

"XZ5 SN “3IqBISUNY *SIB3Y UOIDNOH “{ed [[2H UOIYDNOH ‘aSNOH J3MIEAL

) dT1 eansuag Aq paysgnd
1/9£ 5540 §1puaddy U] UMOUS S0y [BPOL 31 U0 Paseq S{yiodaI ST

“onpuos sigeidagoyg., A ereudordde se taiyeaig  payayduos ag jsnur Sproy iy

‘agunos suo.ueyy aow Aq payddns St U0RLIeISUl 84T 313U M

Ptiom a1 Buptapao uosad eyt oy) gL BUO

SR “Aejap awg paey st {2 ) auig. Bugerado pamseayy ¥ZAT) peyanfynuguos fuogoauuoy
g om Y9 qusuna Buneledo jenpisal pael gny - TN 1 puw LB T s [epagew) | SR UHER 01 90uesisal mmohumm
YIUMS LR SIR.SE Pash Si (Y Ue aIayps . {a1e35) 3300 . ) { i g FUoReaT]
L TR “bogsajoid Buuyf 's1010pucd Sulpuoq aagosioid ulepy [rereeeemes ey i3 adeg (s)pos - adAL
Al zomwv FBuge) sBEion vTgg)  bumelwanng ! sadid uogeyEisu 1o (% :payuIa AU / UGHAZULDY 1SSy PAsI'S] SPORIA[3 LIRS U SITUAL

{ ‘<\Zv :891A3p jo Sumas / Bugey H..-....w~ :sajod jo "oN: ( ..<m2v ‘|se3s jenionag A S

{ i v . I WET=0TeR); uonedoTy AT :sadid uoge|eIsys sy, gy esd i3dds reuaen) A,&.z* :3p0Joa|3 Yyiea UCHB]EISY|
T e h g N sal ROAL | (i) ‘sadid uogepEsulatEA amanpues Sungiey | {47 Ayporgs smngimsig
QDY / I9E320-UN3A1Y /OSN-IUMS | YIYMmS miegy suoRIsuINa Guipucy asgaain wegy SI3INPUDS aARaatosd nreyy Buppre:jo sieagy

ssajawesed Ajddns 10 samep -

oR| v %, %2 *aouepaduy dooj pusayg | .:GVZ.MVHQZ afied  (gnpayos peysene uo papeiap se) Addns jo ssamosIBLyy |y @&2 JuaLma. pajey { i ..:..V edhy %
V{5 (0% uano yney eagoadsosy | | “F) ‘Auejod-Addns jo uogewsyuog’ { 156 _..Emv. s8l | @
uopepapes A ZH [ ‘mm 1y 4 *Aouanbay jeuiwopy A<Z JIBIRG ﬁ..:ﬂ\z,”&_g.m A<\zv |am-z ag aomap eanaejed Aiddng | O)
4o u:mMM.MMMMME Al om.N~ won ﬁtmm o1 afeyjon sureuIoN Awlﬁwz. § ;31 “aseyd-g ﬁ....ﬁ.\z_wm:?-m ‘aseyd-g YWIN {e18Is) 810 %
ATTER) “u) £7 *aBeyon auy fewiwon | { "N ) Bam-g faseyd-g (A janmgleseqd-] gy {*g7N) L ("N SNL (AT SI-NL
swansbusue Binyyea puz sdiy wajsis

$10)00puSS 3AI] 0 atli} pue sequingy

| SINAW3ONVuHY ONIHLYA GNY SOLLSIN3LOVHYHO K1ddnS 8 Lvd |

“JUsLidinhs SARISUSS UMGTNUN 0] 8ng SIIo1a SO U0 6 Paliies, LS EMm S5UeiaSsl UoHEey|-suoseal ayy Bupnjour suogepwy jeuogelsdg

V/N

s{aweu juud) gum pasifiy

Z' SYN040-UoHIadS U |ENSIA 900 SN0, [BLY [{2'J0 UGHOSdSULTENSIA %0T

Buydwes jojuagxy

N :Rugss1 pue uogoadsus aypuo Aue 41 “sussealayy fuipnijouy suogep psaby

Jo°00ge] syl wgma Ajfeisush pue saoeds joos g[qissaa0eul Uy

suogeeISy) jeaiyasy 10y Sustusnbagy ~ 1oz ;1 L9/ S WM BIUBPIOIZB UL pAnSS]

"SUN0IS [BUL [ 10 1581 1ind JUsiidinba- [BUllnid] S1siiddns sy o Lonpsdstl erain Hedal siyrAq paiancs-uone(iesst; su0 SEEIsy
‘uagaadsu-a3 Jopd Aop0adsu) aly puejusny-alg usamisq paaife Ajjeaytoads ssajun pajaadsu Ajjensii uaaq 3ou eaey ‘puncifizapun Jo Buippng-atg.
“SI00f 13pun Pa[eaduos SENPUCD PUE-SA|qED-I0 “SUNpuoa pue burjun uim pojeaauod sajgey “papusE SB 8107 [ £G7 ST LFIM 80UBDIOIOR Ul N0 PALLED Uaaf sey Bugsay pue uogoadsuy ay|

ONI1S31 ANV NOILOIJSNI FHL 40 SNOLLYLIN GNY STIVIIE: £ 18V

.Ec_n_m_m NOILIGNGI NOLLYTIVLSNI V21412313

9.1290¢Z

98INdI

pelaye Jo psoRjap Uaay SEY Jagqunu
[erias 3y 4 preajou syuods: iy

HOLIBHING].
G3A0YddE [




{pom sy} Bupapio wosiad yy o)) leuiBu

g| iopsbeq

(s189ys paisquinu
Peyaene uo (sreudosdde sisym) siuswuoa \m:eﬂhhm gy

{810z Ainp} o1 sanspian yBuAde) @

XZG §{1778|qEIsung "SIDay UGONOH Sed [jEH UDIYDNOY asnoy Jamwues

SpueJq YSOTH ¥ JFIIN 34 saiesado J77 ansyagy

JdT]8insuag Aq psysigrd
/545840 30puBddy Ut UMOYS SILLIOY [BPOLY BYLUD paseq STyodal Sy

P P ; . ; 213U " 4t B SpYa
‘9 LYY Ul papIoosl 8 01 58p03) 14, 10 ,£5.° 79, 1483, 3002 — Arereudasdde 3pog 1o Syspes uonepnrT B4 1, ‘sjgeandde jon 41, W/N,  ‘uomppuas 8jqeideagy il |, 4, serendordde se Jsyysigiuy  palajdwos sg snurspiag [
{ R ) :uojseuqe pue sBewepisuele papraoud Aimenbape sajgeny /1°g (e} suauodwos J8Lgo 7\‘ -} ‘sesjwaid 81 unyum swagsAs Jayio jo-asou ym .
{ AT UoREIpes ejos suiebe. umuwSo.a Alesenbape - pue.{sjaseq ‘(sjagnep aagoajond jo Aypqgedwog gz | sjqeabueyalaiuiiou syl syy pue siapnogeyaos sbnld - (g
, 1o adky sigeyns e Jo “wbijuns1s8ap oypesodxa s1aymsajqe] gl-g. T...i.; “papiast Guyjage] pannbas 18 [y 72 regeeene} ‘uoneredas ajduns jsea| Je Bipincid saunog (B
« S20USNYI [BUISIXS PUB UBHE]EISUL JC 8INJEU PUR 2z . " nmEEa.oE =oaumum=_.uxmﬁc.mccmmmi 75 /N A e
3dAy sy oy s3eudoadde saspoerd / spoyzaw ‘uone([eIsuraiges gp°g | { 5 v -[8qe] uonep L 1 !
ﬁ T *s80inap sagaggeld { AT :parnbasaiagsm uswdmba. et 1070 oa sugpedoj ajeudosdde
PEO[ISAQ PUB SIOXINPUGD USEMIA] :aum:_u‘a-cu g S$sagou Buruiem nojoa a|ges {paxiwy plepus)s-uot mommucmmﬁm 1A 1e3e spage] Guipuoq [ Sungies o cm_msﬁm {l
S1010Npusd 3Agoeosd unais jo Asenhape pue sauasald grig | {7} ‘palnial-aisgm «.:-..-..v :suenoauuaa Suipueqg
P :uonoayad yngy 7 ‘Juswdinba Jeau 10 18 SNPAYOS J6 SURYY ‘SweIBRIN J0 J0USAI] BT aAnomoyd JaYI0 JO-UOMPUDS PUE ARIQISSa0dy {1
40} u8.1n2 piaje) pue adAy isaopap angoegord h.ﬁ Aoenbspy zI'g ﬁ ' ‘paunbai azaympaudinba ..-...:.v :suogoauuca Sulpueg aagoagosd-urew jo Aupqissasosy (Y
,ﬁ ) ‘uofie[EISUL JO aimey pue adAyay o ‘ 1B8U 1018 200U 3SAAI AGUOLL-XIS 1Y %o.m.u:.mmm..i. 8LE { x.-.-.-.v suonasuung 1gonpuoa Suipuog-sagaaoid uiew yo Asenbapy (6
PIeBa1 ym Ayoedes Bujfieo-jus.ing Joj sajgea yo Aoenbspy. 1°g A7) {192ya _mcouunamw nm_wﬁmna Acmnw n_“weﬁ e | ..,...:.v {s)azs-Joonpuos uipuoq angoszosd wely jo Aoenbapy 3
! 1 uaql Af 3 N ) .
(%) “uopEtopa}ap / aBewep [Bojueyoan (00 S3STE3 ptsfumng 32 2 o .&M M”Ew - T..\ﬂ-..» *suapaauu0d 0}INpUDY BUlgIes J0 Agissaasy (o
pue [ewsay; ajgeydaageun Jo subis oy sajges jo uogetnuexg gg m S mhmxmmua.usu:o.w_% wwwmwm%.mgmi arg | { xvm..:.v ‘suogosuuod 1egonpuog-fuigies jo Aoenbapy - (p 5
Av :aunoas-pue b ase pug ) AR : il A ] 00 Buiza10 koenbany (o
S[EUIULIS) Ul pajeon) A031162 a1 SIEGSNG O} SUOGIBUU0D ﬁ A7) 's0goy sapnjou; —axyjsuteBe uogoajoid-ioy papimoid-{sigoy 516 | { A .v ‘82s Joonpu npiea mmmhw.q { 00
PN} “SUOK93UD0 IaNpUOS et UogeuYIoY 89| (g s g3y.sepnjoul— uogoajed [uogippe 1o} papinod (Sig0Y LS .ﬁ,..-.‘m% “Juswiabue.Le 8pogoels YEe J0 UOIPUGS Emwam&m {d ©
N Pauoads aiaya (siaaay jo Aoenbapy. g9 ﬁ\v 150804 S3pnoU—uogoaIoid3ney 1oy papirod (SJUDH ELS | afue.te Suiyies sI0InquIsip J0 uSHIpUOS puB Adlissald (B w
A<\zv ‘pawyuoa Ayjeuonaurny panuguoa (sjqds o uogeaipy] g {4} 3uaunoymey eagsadsod oy saapap aagoatoad Jo Aoenbapy z)g ) quawabue.te b ME mdummcmtm. Buspung pue Burgiea Emi e L
3 {fuodarjo 14yg ur buidies jo jualxa s1ealpuy) { \‘v '$80IAAP aARAa)0d YA JD LORRINGUAPIT0EH0] |1 : Addns 10 uopauLCISIp POy 5
S8.NSO[AUS Ul PRJBUNLISTARORII00 SI[gR)  g'g ) Y93y Jeuogouny) {ssjyoums urewr 40 uogeIady gy : .
[ {ynpuoa ajgpcay buipnjou) A ) e } :paanbsy axsym“wawdinbs tzau 018 {sjaogou Suuiem
- asn psnuguos 1oy mEmﬁ%EmESB:ow.% Amgeung g9 { \nv “PRAMbaI 313y paYu *(Sa)IYMS uLew Jo dousseld &% VN ucm—.nmm:mtm\,an:w [BUCIIPPER / 8ARBUIEYE.JO a0UaS3ld £7
(") :Bupjung.so Suganp ynpucs uLsamsojous . { Mv OIS0 J0SSAANIIY3 pue saussaly B (e . . “Addns-ongnd s yym jejeied-
7 g uﬁumwca,.ﬂmmzmu,umﬁmﬁ.éz va | {74} aaes neduy oy se os pajeioyasp / pabewep Jou ansojouy  £g YN U} sajeiatio s Bunerouss ateym swetisBieue ayenbepy: 77
. N Bum : g | (e “Addns aygnd el 03 sAJRWENE paYsIMS
(5 sped anygo opelnsyL o UORPLO) g { v .v .m.c_E 811 §0 SULa] Ul {S)aINSO[OUS §0 UonIpUas hmhm { Szv ese sepiadoes mcaﬂ_mcmm mwﬁmsg.wnowsumamtwmﬁ:umuq =z
{ ..M.-J “qpbusy By oybnosyy payoddns Agoalios sejqey z'g ‘ { A ) :Bumes. 4 4o suuay u (sjansojoua jo :oEu:o.u [ & ! soaunns angemiaye
S “Suo0npusa o uogeaunuap] g | {7 477) siallieq 40 Aunaas / aenbapy g paijayms io- [ojjered 10y sjuswefiuse ejenbaps o sauesald Z
S}UNSAD jRuYy fusnnqsig 9 A..Vm...; B 2 0 vogEpns jo o ew .&&é ‘fuasaid aseym) Jo3ej0s] g T..z..:v Juewdinbs Buialspy . g1
3 et ﬁ\.v :Bupgy jo Apnoag 75 — o 6 Buiguey £
PO B i - B 49BN ¥l ). Auswabuene Bupuey
A ) :s8.ns0jous:-anaubewols] Jayua Ay / aoeds B ohaenk R A ") IS il ]
$3]423 213ymvsoeya agauliewonsejasurebe uogaaoty gz'g A Awaudinba jo Kyuaissasae | aoeds :M““”H”a :M: mnMﬁh.,w | ‘pRAY 303G 77| ﬁ:..::. B[qeo 3oy '}
(55 JusLdinba.sajua Iy s Fhuomne Em:naa%..mﬁmﬁéc_ yodar sy Buyapio uosied 8y
$3|qe3 afaym abewep [eojueyoew sulebe uogoxoly 57§ <\zv "o afied ‘Sjaays ajeredasua papiansd aq pinoys spe1aq papualumedal sty uswdmba ayelula\E WM PAUOUAp! a.e sepenbapeu gj)
«.:E_ _EEE%E [ensia} EaEE:wm eyl [RALIB]A un uonIpues _mEmum_ r.

SuoBe[eISty [8I1RI8[ J0) SUBWANTLTY —B107:1£97 §E YIM-BIUBAITIIE Ul PINSS]

:.....:v Aug ﬂoﬁ:n:on mE_ u mmus% agaayaud 10 Butyoyms ajod-sibulg 475

uogaajoxd jo Spoigaw SBYLE

1d0d34 NOILIONOI NOILYTIVLSNI T¥2I419313

: 9/1290€Z

J8LNI.

paia)e 4o paorjep usag SEY JaqUINL
[ELISS BYLY PIEATIOU S| podas syp.

:w._.uwn_mz_ ms_m:._ n_c m..:nm_._um c— ._.m<n_v

HOLOBAUINGD
a3n0Y¥ddE



&6

{1om ey} Bupispio uossad ay) o)) |BU!BHO

g| Jogsibey

{staays paiaqumtr
paygene.uo (greudpidde 31aym} SJUSLILIOS [BUORIDPE UM

9 LHYd 11 papioos] 8 01 SEPOI) B, 10 £3, 120,713, 3007~ ASeudosdde apog 10

{910z Aipp) 417 aanspen wbuAdeg @

-sjeudodde se ‘splay aanaadsal auy ur SR[EA L0 ~ \.ym._ﬂnu‘

SISpX8 UORRIUITE 4 JNIT, ‘ajgesydde JoN 11, Y/A,

SPURI] YSITTHR JIADIN S SAIRI8d0. 4 TaIns1a]

XZG SI7 78| GEISUN{] “SIDaY UOIBNOH,. Sied [[BH UOIRNOK "SSNOH HIMIEA,
dT1 8insuag Aq paysygng
1497 54 Jogapladdy Ut usoys sttioy [apous-aly Lo paseq srjlodai siy]

Zluogipuoo ajqedasay y , A, Syeudoidde se taygaseiuy  “paya)duea agisnu spiey iy

‘{659 uopembey eas)uodas s jo Lied jenuasse ue aie paynuapr sabed sy

SjaaysuapenuRuoy

1zoz/gone o : “aimeubig

TSRS TNRvHS sieudes) aurey
A8 G31334SN1 SIWI L 20 INgIHIS

-abed paraguinu eiesedss g uo uogoadsu: jo
Synsas pusdde pue paysges. aig £Hied o spustaanba3uesas gy §i a1edipuy.

suaneav| 40 suoRefEsy jeisads |

{s1aybyumop -B-a) saueupwin) passasay 7@

:afied e1piedss euo

payoadsuy saieuunijo ucHea0] pue JaquNy st
aJy Jo pesids SY1JOISEI 0}:SE 0S

{7k} ON 9Bied

()

- Pps|eas Jo pazis ‘saneulmn] aacqe buljiad ur ssjol Aqua-aigeq 9'g
3 :Buparjo-fjundes &g
(s :S83USNYU] [EUIIIXE PUB JUWUGIIAUG Al 1o Aupgenng 8
{ \. =) “Ayajes yedwi a3 se os pajeioyaiap / pabewepiou amsopouy  £g
3 ‘Plezel] ally e EyMPSU0s 10U ssopawdinby  Z'g
(A :Buger d[4o suuspuuewdinba jo uogipue] |8

fpayosunia Aguausuuad) wiawdinba Buisnjuaing g

SuoRejelsy] (211053 J0f SIBWANIbBY — 8107 *1£9( SE UM DIUBPIOIAE Uf PaNSS]

9.1290¢€T

ey
{ . S 2
L
107! Vil
’ Jadal siip A posoaca Suopeso|0 suoRe|Eesyl Boads [eIsTT .
{ <\Zv ‘suopeufwial fsio3anpuod o3 Bugesyisao josubis oy (p
{ -,<\zv :auqey Butping Sulpunouns o Buneayisaoyo:subis oy (o
{ T 3eay o do-pying ssfununy oy pajjeisu} (g
eyt ‘penu-sdwe) Jo adfyjoauog (e

upssagnap aagoayerd Jo Buysyms sjod-eifug gzg

Ecmmm NOILIGNOJ NOLLYTIVLSNI T¥31419313

pasife Jo paazgap usaq sey Jaqunu
[EM8S 8Lyl pieAYou S| poda siy]

ﬁt,mcoz v. fsjon 8beg ﬁ:¢cozv *{sjon abeyg . ﬁm:oz_ sjon aBieg § (oo - ..x:....m‘.v :(sjoN abed [{ ......a....w....&..m.:...; {sjon abeg
(aAoqe g w3yl wl pajesipus} S32.n0s jeusnIppE 10} uogyzjjejsul aig Joj
syeays ejep Buipnion] ‘sebed [euonippy | S3nsayIsar pue S|IRIOQ UNANIY Jo 0upaiRS syoyaadsu] 6 ampaLIs

Smewe 1 ) :$30UaNYUI |RUISXS S04 SALIOSSIOAE JO AJIGEUNSGTG

T.Vm..xv ‘payuieA (Aeuonouny) uonessdo 0ais] (g { P ) ]
{ \* :saviep aeldodde Jo uogpuc pue sauasald (B ﬁ\av ) ) Alogopjsges wmxcn.u:_.o.?:m‘
Buyams [euonauny gz SaYIYMS “s1aAnd-18xaos, Buipnjous mm...ammmuuw, 30 UoHIpUog ¢Nm
= payuIar uoReIsdo aomtmu (o .ﬁ \,..¥ ﬁm:ummnm Swm_amﬁ.mzmu jo Bugeraimesadus) 79
) b i 1|47 T —"
L Qalaepbied B :saginap ajeudosdde o uogipuos pue.asussaly (e Vyd k . ) -
VIN s . X e B) 18Insojus ue
Buiddoys /o Buyayms oushiiawz g1 |V A SpISING-BgISIA 1MINPUOY: € Jo uohe|nsuI oIseqoN  {g.
A,.:\.._:--._ ‘(sjBupjew ajgeinpo / pue usgisod Ag paynuap Auesy) (8 oy ‘uens anpun ou sapun suogosUUcy (B
A ‘payusn uagesadojdalng {p A (MOHELI0 £, [} th Buyduwes 1o Jusixs ajeaipul)
{ \, :ubmisod 440 3y u) painsas Bwaq jo ajgedeq (o . S2.NSDjoU3 1E-S8|qes un.cowmc_a‘_m 1.229
{ Ma.v “uogeaojajqeidsaay - (g N S90KIes [BOLNG3[S-UOU woy pajeredas /paiebaifas se[qe] (g9
A..Vm:,:v 330iAap ajedesdde Jo uogipuod pue-aduasald (e { ,quv $3[qe3] pueg-woy payeipdas [ pajebaibas sajge 1 pueg 029
souBUBUIEw [BIWRYISW IO BUYSIMS 2L || \.v sjoays [euleg asuetie
4.\ N :90iAap sjbuis mm.o.:n.p,m._mnc .mﬁE pagEjost.aq uojloayoad pue syuswabuese Buifeas *s1811eq 2117 J0 UDISIAGL] §1°Q
Jouues syed an a1aym suogenys uf paisod age) Supepy 0381020 [BUDRIDPE 10y SOIY YU PPIAOIT
;..\M-J :sBuyrew sjgemp-10/ pue uomsod Aq peynuspr Apeay (e usaqsaeyI0U Al 107 <119/ SE 0300 pIUEISaP SuoReyeISul I5pI[ 30
{75 :paiyiea uogeiado yoanes  {p 5 sasiatd (pjoyasnoy}.
) uogsod 440 1 u1 penoss Buiaq jo agedey (o u,ummecn.Eﬁ?mmh_mEEE‘m:_za%M mu:u.._mw &
} A{siouz1 / [eaol) uopesol Agerlacdy (g A7) S ——— ﬂﬁ?ﬁﬁmﬁhﬁ%ﬁ_MWHMH_ .
P } :saginap-ajendosdde Jo ucqipuno pue mo:mmm.i‘ (e ( ;M.:,.-.‘v ) W gg ey}
siajejosy L ssapjoyidap 218 suoqnied /S|lEM Ul p3|eaduca:saqeoa e (o
Buigoyss pue uopejesy 7 | ( ) s100mno asnuny 78 Buipasoxs
ﬁ\a( ~ Juawdinba Aleuoges pue paxy oypue 3o JuaLng psjel e ypmusudinba apgow Joyseyddng (g
sauossasae uigm ‘sado Buipnjow ‘sucnosuuoa jo Asenbapy zzg | () Jdwsaxa ssapun
{ AT :Ajue s1oonpuos auy A “yZ& Buipaadxa Jou juaLna pajese ymsiapnojaysos e o4 (8

S39vd 1YNOILIGOY NV STINGIHDS : L1 14vd |

Page 90

‘v og Buipsaaxa jou.ggy ue Ag uogaejoid feuotppe jo UBISICld B9
.nm.,_.uwn_mz_ SIN311 40 m.:._nm HOS: 0L .E<n_.

HOLUYING
G3ACYUdIY




©7)

pirom au fugapao vossad auy oy U !ijo

T T X2 ST BI9EISUNG “S{08Y UOWDTIOH B [[2H UTIYDNOH ‘BSTON JAMER

Fage gl

-:M i Vs w.mt_wbltll {8L0Z AInp) 417 2unsp1a) 1BuAdog g SPULIq YSIFTI B O[F0IN 31 Saiesado 4] aunsuag dT183.ns18] Aq peysliqng
8 Ry }+ea.nos aie1s [ 79/ £ wiol usyeIoL St 3mByY alay, 149456 10 §2apuatldy Ul UMOYS SULID) [3pOL Bl uo paseq Syyndersyy)
{ mnvvow._%om { .m,_u:muwﬁm._ apompsga _N_\m% ﬁ.a.x.,m\.mzm.& Gﬁ...ﬁ\.z.wmw ﬁ..:.m\.zzﬁmtnenam 3.aym} pauuyuca-asuanbas asey, .ﬁ..:ﬁ..ag..ém_on»_mnnmmc.cm.ﬁEE:nu A0 ship 3e saysuaoRIRyg
1 . ) { : . y )|} s { <\zv awg fugessdg v { <\z~ iy { <\2 }ssjod o oN [ xx«mz NIggjedAL  {Aue ) goy paseigessy
d : g i / m
:3auepadun anmu%wwm% m% wm nmunﬂm_wwwwwmm.wms v .m\\z }:Bugey n-<.\.z N3 sg):edAl  unsss vopnguysipalp 10§ 331A3p-usfaejod JUAUNSIBAD
{ SIFSEIG am,“ ! A .nmﬂﬂwmm 310 _\ﬂ (i) seseud oo A (i) abeyonpuwoy | w1 oL st BQ o3 Addng
| {pasnmowmnnsy yoca suyate sequnu payss o) § NZINNHLSN] LS3L NOLVTTVLSNI IHL 0. NIDIYO IHL 0L A1LITHIA GILIINNOI LON ST 90 FHLI1 AIND 0LLTTAN03 38 0L
[Z0zicore @ : aimeubig TR 8040 voneaoy {@ses Asnas 1y Passjdmasieq oy}
55 womsog : AT NS Asmdeo)aueN  Ag gIISTL pgq woneuBissp a0 STIVLIA (90} OHYOH NOLLNSMISIA
q
(
YN VINl WINL WINYIN WIN] W VN VN WIN] wN] wIN VIN] 812 0g 9| 0z{ g 968049 ¥ SH s2Z WN ¥N| wN umowiuny g
YNt A g LA v owil owd wn| say VINj YN| VYN gzl og| o] o @] eseod  v0 520 L 4y g Vv _ sjows;  p
VIN| A g e A wN oWl wT wN 8LV WIN{ VIN] wN[ sz. oe g 9 €] 88808 ¥0 g/ 2 ] 2| Vi -SyB) fousBraws| g
YING A g Al N Wil Wl VN sv| winl wN YNl 812 O] 8| oz 8| sesog vo g oz y g v uodleeql  Z
VINg A 28 vl % WN] O AW W WINy w7 wiN] wN|] wN eL'T 0g 8| 9l 8) 86809 +¥0 ¢ 6z § g Ay uoose sbungyf |
; : ' ] z, iz 5 [ i - ’ 1 .
A S Lok B T T LRV ams @ hma _nna o | (ym @m iy @w pw_% wﬁv 7 -
gy | oo £z - = s 5 o = < 8 ! 2 2 R o
g anNE | e 7 E P pa S -~ S a5 g
£ J IR - I 0 (R ERE|gg |82 F T 2 |ig NI £
i .m. W WM sy | /8An [aAr) ? snonapy Ao synan ey Supy . mm. .m Wm., E M m _m.. W W m.m., W
suomng Bugsiedo) -3 & ZF m.. wm.dm. g = 2. ‘¢ g =3 2
881 aad WW aaueYs!Sal UopensY) (&5} seouspadug ynang m.anrw. asyg “33}ABP BAILIBIUY = mﬂmﬁ_ﬁﬂ%nau m. = uendi:3spnally
)] oot s a0 o o | B T L e R

7 BuBsa1 uaymwaBewep 0y agessuna uawdinba/synoy, SIINS3Y 1531 ANV STiviad 1INJUII 40 TINGIHIS 21 18Vd

SUBRE|[EISU [201438)3 Jof Quaannbey — 810z s/ Sg ypm 89UBPIGIVE U PENSS| HOIDBYINGD
1d0d3d NOILLIGNOI NOILYTIVLSNI Tv3I d19313 U3n0NddY

pa.sye 1o padejap usaq Sey Jaquinu

OLVZI0EZ| ™ o2 aiy y pyensows: podar sy =

_98INdI




{8102 Ainp) 477 aunsueg WbuAdog @

WOJ"IIBIIU MMM 1ISIA “NOA djay ues
JI30IN may pue A1ajes |2911198]3 IN0GR- UOTBULIOJUI JYLIN, 104

Prom jeainaaya o prepuers feopunyaay sy buipnjouy) Suswialnba swsyss semaed jsurebe. passasse

SeYy 112y siqoeuoa [eatqosye Jo sigisiba: saysyqnd pue SUBIUELIJIFOIN ISIH Alajes [eainaajg Aueya
8] puE UDABIo0SSY SI0100L07 JRILI08)T Al usenaq dysiauyied ey 8Ins1s] A pa1esedo SLYFIIN «
4509 1081l SB 43NS} SENSS] [B10IBWILIO 40 [EMIE4U0D 0] 10 ‘{siens) Bugyby.se yans) suane|eIsul [2ILFI3[3 40
aoueuuoyrad [eucgelado ayy o} Buneessuieduos:aefigsanur 1ou $30p.J[FIIN "vonesydde. uadn sjgepese ae
Y21ym 10 S|e18p [Ny ‘SUOLIPLGD PUE SULLS] URHSD 01198fgRs S19H9INAg pasayo anpasoud Sjuiejdwos.ayj
sanbai uo s|qepieAe 1 wiojueduos e:asodmd Y3lLARJOL"Y[FIIN 03 ufeidwien [euuc) e ayew
Aew podas sig Buuepuo uosied 8U1."PaA(CSaIUN LIRS SILIBIL0T sig4iaoequo] paaosddy sup ipmn Bugum
UI'suIa0uos yjsads aly. esiel 39uBISU] ISIY SU. pmoys uossad 1210, papiodal uogejelsul [eaw1oe)a ayjo
uomipuod syr posjes Ajqeuoseas 10U saop s 8A31jeq 03 uoseal aAeyodal syl Butrepioiuosiad ay poyg
"sieidordde seusyddns Jo/pue JCINQLISIP 8L WoU] poys uonasdsu) syl
Bulapao ussiad sy {gr 14y 40 |- W) paatssqo usay saey jusidnba exeu iU saoenhapeul s1sypy

“AjBuipicase pajidwos {1 Lavd)synsay 1591 pue spereq ynang J0S3[APpaysg SU pus ‘spustusbueiny

Bupgies pue sopsuapoeley) Addns § 1dvd U pauguspr &g pinoys sip ‘ojeseusbosonu Jo iojeloush
Agpuejs e.pue Addns agnd s S€ yans ‘a2inos auo URY 10w Aq paiiddns-eq ued uogeyesur-aly E2EL
'z 9bed Jo asiens syl ass asesyd ‘S8P0YJ LOJEILISSE])

a4 uo aguepmb Jayuing oy rsisixe Jabuep jequsjod Jo:JoBuep seugaum suuusiep o1 Aejsp INOYNIM N0 pajLes
4 pmoys uogeBgssaur au {4} uogebysaau Jeyun; saunbas Ly ue-Jeyl. peledipul Sey Joraadsu; sy aieypy
‘Asusbin 4o Jayew e se yom [BIpSilial AessaaaU SyJ. SaYRLBPUN Y10M

UanejesuLedLgas)s unuasdunc (sjuosiad pafps e 1B POpURLALCOa I3 puB suieag Aew rogejjeIsulaly
Bugsn asop g0 f1ages a1 {snosabuepAjjemialod) 79 apos se.ug HEAIBSQO UE PalesIpu] SeY Jopadsul ByLalaupy
“AjBIRIpaWL] YoM (Bipawas Aressaoau 8y} SeyepIapun

Hom uoge(esul jeaigasie ul Jusladwes (sjuosiad PSlPIS B- 12U} papuswiwodal st 11 pue ‘Aiaacssip
Uo 8jes apew aq pinoys’ {|9) se payisse|d swey ‘ajdesnoeld Janalsypy ySu 1B SI uogejjeisur ayy
Buisn asoug go Kyages ayp (uosad JaBuep) |9 spoa se uoyeAlesgo ue paieaipul sey Joyaadsuy sty say
"UOQIPUOD BUBLIOM BLES B O] LUORE[[EISUI BUL.101Se]

01.uSxe3 aq 03.Spsau uofae [elpstiial yaym yum Asusbin j0'sa1bap auy sejeaipui Jojoadsuray Aq yosee
0y uanG-apea uogeaysse)) ayl‘g 19Yd urspew US5Q:3AB('SUOHRAIBSGO 810U IO SUC SIBYM "G LUV Ul
apew SUoLepUBIINIBIaL pue SUORBAISGO U] SBSUBWIWNS YIIYM 'S YV Ul uaAlb Juawaiz)s ayr1s8pal
Snw uoneledap sy Hodes auy 40 ¢ | Hyd Ul Jonaadsut sy1 Ag-uenb ussq aney pinoys uoperejsap y
, J03dse Miajes ayy

el anjes syssef syl ‘Hodad e oy Buldidde suopeywi] au. Jejeall-auyl Jeyy-pajou 8G.PMOYS Y £ [HYd W
Suogeywi yansAue pajou-aney pnoys sojaadsuray) Juswdmbs 10 sy be 03 Jo-ushe|eISuy ayljosuedoy
Ssaadeuleh o) Aypiqeurse yans uopdadsut eyy Suunp patsiuncaus. usaq aAey AelU SUCHELUY} Jevogeiadg
0 paLLed sem uogoadsu) aiy a1ajaq (a1 oYy pue-sapinoid

afiefuow “Auedimes soueinsu “Auoyne Bujsuaay) sapied paisarsiul Jalgo yum- pue podar sy mnt.mEa
uosiad-au. igim-s1oadse asayy paaibe @aey pinoys-uoioedsu ayy ~Bugsay pue uogoadsy sy uo suogeuw
Aue puepodes siy Aq pasenoa uogejersurat o Juspxa-au Ajiny Aguap! pinays (suageyuw| pue s|ieIag) 7 1Hvd

S0 34NLN Y04 GINIVIIY 39 QINOHS HITHM LNINNJ0A I19VNTVA NV LNVLY

x_.sw_ syl

~Yaym soraedsut ey1 Aq punoy suogjpuo 0/puB s108)6p ‘UOReIO]i818p ‘BBEWED »:u_wmmncmm_ﬁt‘oam.;

XZ5 511 "8{qHSun( “S|pey GOWOROH Hied [|EH UOHNOY "BSMION Jawues
SPUE.] YSITTA B DIFIIN -SSR0 4T] ainspiag dTTensHeg Aq pays)igng

“payddns sem1 Yoy o1 ud1BQU0Y

8101 3|qesden ST YIym JaqLum jeuss psjund 2 seyliodes sy ‘Buissiusaie gy JHvd UL peynuaps ssinpayos
al 4o Aue p ‘plieaur. s uodal syl "podas oy jo ped wigy pnoys. synsey 1Sa] -pue SHEB[ U
#0S8NPpaISS [eUOTIPPE BI0W-I0.8U0 ‘ZL:| Y UO PBPIOIAI 8] UBD UBLESYNOLD BI0W IO PIEOG usnnNgUISIp sUo
ey asow Bujaey suone(ielsur o4 -paploosal aq 01-uogejeIsul 8Ly ol Bune|a) UoEULOMUI JURAS|R] oYLy Jued
01 papinaid usaq sney Aew 'sabed patagumu. [euonIppy ‘sebed paraqumu-xis 1se3) 12740 sisisuod-podal ayj
UM JSWNSUOD.40 PIEOG UONQLISIP 30 JuaLaae|das

oy Buipnjoul sy1om-uogeyEssur [B31009[8-mau. Ajiisa .01 PaNSS!.aq 10U ISD PUR UOLR][EISUI, [E3L153]D
Bupsixs.ue Jo uogipuss au; uo Burlodss 4o asodnd ay1 Joy AjuC penssy aq o papusiurstiuio) uadss siy|
“2leaydn(, peylewziodal sy paulelp] sABY PIROYS JOIIRALO0Y

panciddy-ayy pue [ewifiug, paysew.uodas SY1PaAlBIal BARY pnoys noy "poday. uonipucy uonejjezsy|
[BIM398[3 JIFIIN SiLp anssy o1 paspoyne sy Apog Bunniopoy Jo Jopaenuo) panorddy 95391N ue Aug
: : - “"enp sI uogejielsul auLio uogoedsir X  Bugearpu) jun-

. ewnstioa/pigoq uogngLusip 1o piE0qUIMS LB BUL IEAL 1018 E3R0U B B OSIE PTOYS B8] Tiodes
© SUR40 LHyd Ul pAIEDs S1IND paiies eq pinoys uonaadsus xeu sip iy Aq 81ep papuswidaal sy
e RS aopoedsuei dof smaenuog pasniddy Ji30IN 6 0
saaiatas ey} ofiaBua nok ey spualIose) ,9[F9(N HHOM yans u1jusjadwos *suossad Jo uosied pajrys .
e hq sjprieqy a1sudoudde Ju-payaadsui-as aq pinoys uos|Esul [¥9L4}38]0 811 ‘SUOSEAI K)ajes soy

q pinoys auay

o1 8 6171 18 wogE] B1su (891188 B jo HORIPUD i} 10 B SEsSe Ue-Lpum Josn met aut spiaid -
1w 1iode. si ‘Auedoud sy e29eA se18) nOA | ‘eanny sy ur uone(jejsul [B9L198]8 6yl U }Jom IayLiny
. Bupjeriepun Ja Bugoedsu) uosied Aue o umays pus s3sjd agesa u PeuiEls) ag pnoys padel siyy

» H

.‘ w_ﬁ,m,wun;n_:o:wu:oinu sul 8140 4as
BpUBLIWOAE S JuawisAo dul Yalym Jag sy Aue yymsieinefiol (g [Hyd ees) is

SUOGS{E}Su] [EaL}20[3 10} SeWsNbOY —BLTZ 111 S

PJRPUE]S {BUDNBU BUY LJIM 8IUBPIOTOE

onaadsul eigjo SuoReNw ey puB UoRBjelsul by J0 YuaNs PElE}S BYLIUN00E Oy

SEM ! 38U} 613 18 {8B1I8AD PaYTUAD] UORL|IZISUI [BoLI8(E i
g:sapiAcid Lode s 4 d::pmwugo%:nuﬁ:ouﬁﬁuﬂmnmmmhsﬁ
B faLgeum ‘e|qeorsesd. st uopgedsu

UM 18816} 05 ‘ouIwIe1ep oF

Y S1 140434 NOILIGNOI SIHL

1N3IdI)34 404 STLON

Page 92



e - X25 ST 8|9EISUNQ"SIDaY UOBNCH %184 |[2H UCIYDNGH "BSOH YUMIEA
T {8LOZ AInp} T ansuieg 1yBuAdon @ SPUB.G VSOTH R JEIN S S21EIad0 4T anspan dT13.ms3130 4q paysijqng

mosraaurmmm 1sin“noA djay ues 9j39N moy pue Ajejes [eapoaa Inoge- uojBULIOJU] JBYLIN) Jo4

“9diApe.JsyLIny epiaCud 01 8[qe eq M piodes sy Buinss;
40penuo] paroiddyg3giN ay] “uoge)eysu; ayrjospoadse aseyt Buisodi jo syyeusq Kages a1 opusnb
84 p[nays uofleapisuos jyaieg _Palpawal yluawascidwy Asjes juesyubis e uy ynsal pinom ._mmcm.uoo
leluaiod Jo syeipswiwy Bunussasd Jou SIUM “Yoym prepuels Aajes JuaLIng sy yum mocm_EEoo..coc.mg
pajeanal sey Gunssyuo/pue uogosdsu; 3U1’6] 3poo uonesysselg e uanb.usay Sey uoneAIasqo ue aiByp

()
{Papuaiuwosal awanoduwy) g'apos UoHeoyIssel] o5)
ybioisiyhsesien L1133|8 ©
‘amm woy sBieyo Jo 8314 PAPEOJUMOP 10 pamain 84 Ued apinb BU] 'suogeyelsus fearnaafs seuys . _ o . . (al
pue-ansauiop 10y sepoy vonesipsse|y :buniodar uogipuoa uone|(eisu) (eoLas 4 ON 8pmy 8911081y ‘UonesyIsselo 77 apoo 1o 15 apoa e uanii-uaaq sey podas siyg ug uopeasasqe Aue j

Fag-s1s1 Aages [eagasg uipunoy 8q-uea ‘suodal uompuoa buuapio suosiad o1jsalsqula|qissad  UOHIPUOD Aigyaespes e g sy uonejieisui i 1y a1eaipu 01.10303dsul 81} 10} 3jqeuoseas 3q 10U pinamy
40 1nq stoyaadsul 1e pauwe Apewyd ‘sepos voneaysse|) jo ‘Uonedndde sy uo uogewoy JByuny  kjpanoedssl “Aousbin jo Jeyew & se pue Ajpreipaww paipawas butsq zy:epoa pue 15 3pod uogeoyisse|)
uonRwWION Jaigny 2 uanib useg aAsy yawym Suiayy [je uodn [euogipuos sy uogoasdsu; Ixsu syl jgun easamur E_._wamE

au3-104 (uonoadsu| aN)-Liodas siy10.¢ L4vd1e vaalb uogepuswiwoass ay) Jey] sjon o1 Juepiodusf s1y

. : - “8IApE Jsiny apinoud oy sjqe aq [ iodas su

ajo tmww.wcm% w% %Wﬂw@%ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬂuuﬂ% %ﬁmﬁﬁﬂﬁw MmWMMNM_Mm%WmHWMMMmﬂMmﬂW mwﬂ._m mcawm_ 40398103 panosddy 939N ayj usbuep jenusiod srowss 01 painbal st uonoe jeipawas ushin
..mﬁc:m Jo}uodas sy Bumsst1oisequ09 pancuddy u_uu_z aygiog abuele 01 pasiape siJodas sp m:tm_.u.s SH Sieipau 12 aq jou Aew uopey EISU] 8 buisn asoys siiym ‘et s33221pul 73 opao ‘uopeayissely

uostad auy “Ae[sp Jnoyum uoneBnseau; sayymny sainbal uogenssqo.ue 12U pezeaipyy seuJopsdsu sy Y {snoiobuep Ajjepuaiog) 23 spoa UoREILISSE[Y
“Aioraejsnesupy, se PSYIBW'Sq pInays {g | yy4)-uoneesur
811 Jo JusLissasse j[esaAo s {14} Aejap noyum pasnha; uonebnsaau ssyLny, Pa1esipursey 1010adsu; "PelaA09sIp uanipuos snossbuep Aue ‘Lodal 8y Buuapie uossad sy} o) ajeduUnWCD

i a1sym “Agusnbasuo’y ‘sysixa Jabuep [equajod Jo sabuep 181318y 0] se JNop- 8[qeuoseas Stalslpy  oyluel puepiosas oy si0paadsu; sjqeus o} swigy ManesynoN sebueq jeaunasy, ajqejeas SaYRW J{IJIN
Uogipuos Aloraesges e Ursi-uone|elsur-ai 1et ejeaipur 0}-40398dsul 81 40} ajeudodde ag jou pjnomy| "83IApE tayuny apiacd o) ejqe eq jumpiodal sty Bumnssi Jojaenuog

‘s ey e payguapl Ajjng aqiou pmo3 ‘Bugssy so/pue. uogaadsu) sy jo SUOHEBHLLY JC JUSIX3 panoxddy 31391 8y sebuep U3 arowal o} {uonejjelsul ay) jo (sjued pejasge sy Bunejos; pue yo
Paaibe ay1 o} ang ey I1sBuep jequatod 1o JaBuep jeanal oL-Alayy| i UecReAIssqo Jey] o uogebgsaau; Buiyopims se Yyans}uonae ayeudordde 18410 @383 0140 “uone|jelsul oyl uL-Aouaioysp paniasqe sy Apswa
dsylny 1ey) sispisuos Jojoedsur ayy uogeasssqo ue suiebe paseus useq Sey .4, asym ‘Jaaamoy o1 Ajap noyum uogae 83E] 0} p8siape S| uogeielsuy] eug o sdueusiuiew sy Jo} a[gisucdsa; uosiad sy

‘UoeBassAul syLIng 1oj paau e Buneaipus snoym "PaLinbau st uonJe [eipawes sleIpawI] puB jASuIe Sy
UOReAISSqO oea 01 8p0a uohedysssEl) & smque 0} Jopoadsur 8yt Joy ajqissod aq Afrensn PInGYS 3| uogeqelsug i Buisn asoyy o Aages sy ‘3 apos uogesyssel e uanf-usaq ey UOKEAIASqO LR BIBYAL
(Aejap ynoyym pasinben uogebysanuy Jaypn) 1 apoy (usseud 1abueg) 17 apoo uogeaisse)g

UOREAISST( popi00ai §oea 10] UBAT 34 pInoYS ap03 Uo[eIRISSE[) auo Ajup

$3009 NOILYIHISSY1I FHL NO S1N3IdIJ34 404 IaNVaINs



0
~

1

{iom a1y Bulsopio wosisd-awy oy) [ewbro

popafey | v.wv_o_v&”ﬂm,w,.._e,musa. 25 asea)y

{810z AT} 471 eanspag JybuAdon

- XZ5 5071 ‘ejgesung “Sipay :D#_..U:cmvvtwnm lieH :DEuﬂom.umwno;onEN\S
SPUBIYSITTIR JEIIN 3 sa1e.edo. ST aumsyag dT78:nsyag Aq pagsiigngd

“sagued uengfal usaigaq paasde aqg pinoys pousd gug pue “ayy pepiaqus sy Suunp engaas @ pI08Uxe 39 AjqBuoseal tes uogeyRsur stijely ssusuaye {0 Ayjend pug A3usnbay i3 uogeispiSuos oy aye} PNOYS UORIFUSL) XU 818.10] 512D PISO00IE O] 4o

a1pudnidde se giae,

| [} essedsuzn e S (kg WS ermann

SN JoWNsu0s. 1eq doj au; 10] SjE}3p { <\zv - E._E.EmﬁEhﬁ_mnm«_ v { <\.z.u ) 7 ‘weluns fugesa o,aum { . iES (N3} sg}  edd .:o#.sw.:mmz

}INOJIO. 10 S[3qE) OU BJE 313y | *akﬂw.mwmm\& Buifjage o sauasgy | { ‘<\zv :uonsaqoid goy 40y _mnﬁ, Gujjegey. . { , ) ) , <.\2, {N3) s} oy 4o/ Exwm.:_,.ua.-_u\ SSAELINME [ YSUMS WIER

1IN HINNSNOD - LUvid.

SIRIUN030. 03U} Gupfe} uone|[egsul [231093]8 G4 JO UORIPUGD AL IO JUBWSSESSE JIEINOE UL sapiaod.
-Buidiies uaym sueo pue s sjqeucseal pasiosexa Buiney 1 1¥yd urpaquasap sle yomm o srejnagied-{mofag ainjeubis.

ORI i1y | : ~Bimeublg P ‘(sjepdes)auey lepornuog passuddy aip Joy.
reoceone LLIAFTNAYHS Jospuzdng pauneny Ay pomsiaal synsay
g e - ufi (s|eydes) swe
i aImeudlg LT N sisiedeo) swey

‘sabed payoeqe Aue pue sungeAsssqo aig Buipnjou; “podal siy uruonewagy; ayLjei aiefoap Agslay ‘uoneadsuyal Jae

uoigasdsu) Ajuo-{ensia Yo Suogeqwy

Aw Aq payeaipu; se} uogejesul (earn93{a-a1y jo.nonoadsurAuo-{ensi ayl.ioys|qisuadsas uosyad euyButag |

NOLLYHY1930: b 14Vd

ek SHBOGHYSI mmﬁ.....:.:..--......-...m. "UBLY 3I0LW J0U JG [EAIIU] UE JS)E U SR 10 PALLED.S] #3539} pue uopdadsul sipouad [eurioyusygadeniang e 1ol PUSWLICOBI {1 ] 4 Ul PETROIRUT SB) apN/]

weeenns e (o] BURI0TAT IO\ ' 3AL
N0 pelired Bujag: iom [eipaiwal uojuepuadag UOEPUALILIOIZ! Joj LoSEaL 3

'NOJLOZdSNI XN € 1Vd |

G }isuoneraye Jo wcom%uﬁ.o.mucausm

Page 94

sJeaf (= Y uogey edsul [BoLg03]a Joafie pajewgsy
{ gz

“palmalpameusl Anj jou. g .é&tma.mn 0] uonEjfeIsul Siiejsdn eyl puswwooal -

| "PaLIUSP) 5g 1upinoo SUNAYT 3y} Jo JSOy"papelBdn ag 0} PUSHILiooal | YOI SJIUN JBLUNSLOD 0M) BB 8JaY] "Uoasdsul [ensia &'pey sey Jeq siejsdn ayl

“UDE|[EISUI-aL:J0 UOMPUCS |2I3UsY

NOILVTVISNI IH1 40 NOLLIGNO? JHL 40 AYYIAINS - ¢ Libid

"IN (3L
YN NiL

..::.-!....-X..,:a-.vv.}.“mbcu,..wwo &

NOLLYTIVLSNI IHL 40 STIVIIT

\_;n dn m,.umm yd ajb E_m 4 0oL _.&.. % ,m,: E;..m_, I mww____ :aEm
1d0d3Y NOILIGNOI TYNSIA 21LSINoa

Um —.Z>H_ Paizye 10:pagejap usaq Sey Jaquiny.

¥S61908Z |

IeLias ayy g pieajou sy podas sty

ONJBL T pgsog 4 o P —— o —
2 ngs soL X80 501 zeezsLressy L NSESOL oo
© uoAag .

N Jonsg WYHXME ‘e8ISO PIBURIG PIO suL 2 SR Uorsq 'WeLXIG ‘peoy saih |z PPy
JYHXIHE 'Pe0y Welplied 'gnio-swiog. pper So-PPY . sieayg sy PN PRI SUBioliora Aiejog Pk DPELL
' ‘SIBBYS SIN “2idnsag VN {NED) s2quny 30usIa oY JCI0BQUOT. 000 SON Youelg oom.rmm\.omcz._nnﬁﬁ_mam

HOLOVHELINGD 3HL 40 STivIIa

AN3ITJ IHL 40 sTiviag

 NOULVTIVASNI FHL ONY IN3ND ‘HOLIVHLNDD HL 40 STIVIa: § 14vd

YOLIHYING]
Q3n0¥ddHE




SZS 5] "B|qHISua-S{DaY UORONOH e (|8 YOIYBNOY “BSTOH 3

N< jozabey ..a____uu_,te&sz. ass aseajd {810z Anr) JT7 anspzy wbpAdeg SPuBJq ¥SITH B JHIIN-3y saelado g7 ainspeg dT713.nspag:Aq paysliqn g
e . ggeaydde JoN 1 /AL ‘uogipuogs s|qeIda0aBUR Y, ¥, ‘uogipuos sjqeidesay g1, 4, Breudoidde se Jaigis soT
[y ) Popusid Bujpuoy jeguzodinbe Areyssmapddng
sUoN { ...< N }:uopesg| 9y Bunas Jou zpue | sauazyBnouy fwssed sunoug pug | ...QE.TESE.G feuy |
@ Juasaid Aue ‘su0ge00} Jo suone|Esy jeroads Jayie Irefo3sr] Jo} papaoad yuw ge Buipasaxa sou gay Ag nonasssd jeuonIppy |

N . <\z } :suwiay 10} pasmbox vopeBysanum sapny - ( — = - Gy} sway tog pasmba ==_~um..~m=~.m=.m.::mm.‘_=
-{ 0l L ons '} iSway o) popuawmosas wowaeaosde] | arana v ) 'sway Joj painbal vonor ajeipanny
{ Wi }<slaguny abed ejeig A.:.wmsz ¢sabed jeuonippy
{ | yod Pogd
| Sttt bt 0 N f
~&51 | . T SIISREUES 8Uj 185508 U sbetiepeat) | AdiEg et  {Tgr)
g5 | v SIS E e d B Ao TEgdor (g
g5y | BUASsEsds o0 ) SRS SHGIER’ Y ()
g5t | Blins3iE Uoeannusprd sinsaanogent T LD
st o a5 pezsspunt | Ao EgdeT)  (gd 2
g5 | SiErpeEnRsmBpuist  ( A5 deg ey Adans)  {g) n%u
g5 | . ‘ UElinSNE peyniEpiin ) { AdIEEdsT) 3 |
ggn uoposioid padoN ! AsTEdsry (g B
g5 ssigespalioddnsuy) [ SRR BTG B ey
257 | Jan IBUnSues apEbdn ) { ASEgdsy ()
apog ayeudordie se “eauasajar uonean] Supnjau; (sjuopeassasyg 3G Op wsg
, “3MEW 818 UOMIE 10} SUOHEPUSLILIOIBI PUE SUORBAIASGD Bumoyiogayl  yo ("} Aayes|eauneaje Gunaaye Assiaape sway ou aie asayy
pannbay eopofigsansy segmy papusumoooy prawsacidy, paimber uogav mipawes wakly ORI poumrAinin oy | 10828 [RIpBLUR. o) A3UBDIN J0 B21B8p BN UOQENRISU JAILIIE[S B 10} BqRUB0SE) ] Mgk
H3002 £33000 snwabug Aijegumey, 793009 e soBuug 193009 . [ MO[3q Bpeu SUDREAISSqO BYT 10 4388 0 PIEIO)R UsSq Say ‘apudo.dde sz sspog Bumanoy et o stg 330072

( . . WIN }eyig. ﬁ....vm-:v ‘UOBIPUOY [BUILLGL BT HIER  ( "4 ) :uonipuog Jojonpuoa Suiypieg Azl Ayaedes ynais-uoys pazey <‘~..xmo..v..v :Bugesanng

"y ssedid uonejersu g waysks Bungpieg | () isajodgo oy J5e; (Na) sa sedAL
{ .%\zv ‘sadd uopef|EtsuI SRy | [ W 1-uoneao] Hd\zv -8po.a9s|a yues uoge|ie3suj aajaep sanaajo JaLnosaA0 Apddns Arswisg
AT ‘sadid-uoneyesu; 1ep | WiN 1R sde(sipoy addy  (3) Kyoey spownqusig (g A TN s (480N

il waysis

stopasnuod Smpueq aanas)ed uiepy 31EIS “PAsN S1BR05I8 SIBIAR

Bunpies o sueayy

¥

Eu._nw .mwmi ajbuis y E,:\. 3 dn .m:awmz,ﬁm:w :m_:hm,
140434 NOILIONO3J TYNSIA 211SIN0A

. Pai2lje Jo paoBysp uaag sey IsqUINy
QW —.z>ﬂ ve6190¢2 JELBS ayLy pifeA 10U S| Poday syy)

. NOLLVTIVISNI 3L 40 NI9IHO: 9.14vd

H0LIYYINGD
a3A0HddY

{¥40m o1y Bujsapio vosied eyy oy} jeu !ﬁyo




{810z Ainfy 417 21nsus] 3yBRAdDT @

"S1sixa Jabuep jequajod Jo Jebuep jou o taigaym auuslap o1’Asuabin jo sayew e se
uogej[e3sur au1.J0 108dSE 1814 Jo UDRUNLUEXE 18LRNY e epBpUIT O} {({10M Yons. Upjuatadwos uosiad
Jatpoue 1o) uiodal siy buinssy Jojsesjuey panouddy. 131N 2up oy ebuese oy pasiape srpodas sy
BuuiapJo-uosiad sy ‘uonebgsanm Jatpung salinbal uogeAlssqo.Ue jeyrpajeaipur sey 10j0adsul aLgy|

‘3w 8yLie payguaprAfn-ag jou pjnos ‘uogoadsuy

SR J0 suagenwy| a1n o} snp ‘jeyy seluep jeguajod Jo.sebuep [eanal a) Ajayjlf 51 UOBAIBSAO:IBL JO
uonebysaAul JsYLIN} 1B1Y. SISPISUDD J0133dsul 311 ‘uonoss UeXe)ay 0} SUOROE 10} SUDGEPUALULIIS)
pue suopeaissqq, ey uf pejou LUseq -sey pannbal uogefigssaul Jsyuny, aisym 1anamoy
‘uogebgsasaur Isyuny

10} paau e Buneaipuijnoyym uogeAlasqo yoes oy 9p0J UOBOYISSE[ R BINqUYe of 1012adsul
ay3 Joy-a|gissod aq Ajfensn pmoys 1 “{Aejap oy pasmbar vopebnsoau Jayunyg) |4 apog
‘Ajeagosadsas Aouabim jo Jepew e se pue

Apsrerpaunuy paipawas Bussy zg apoo pue 13 apoa -uogeayisse[] e walb uaaq aney yoIgm
swiay e uodn JeuonIpuoa.s1 uonsadsul Jxou 31 [UN JeArJUI WNWIXew 2y} Jojpodal sig
jo uogass wonosdsu] Ixap, £ [Yvd u1 uaAll uonepuswwIoda1 SI eIy 830U 0} Juepodus s3]
"83Inpe Jayuny-apiaold of ajgqe aq [im Wodas siyy

Buinsst1o30eu09 panoiddy.E0IN 8yl ‘uonejjeisul ay1jo.s1aadse asay) Sunoidw jo syyauag
Aajes sy o) usnb-aq pinoys uogeiapisued [njsie] -palpaiwal ji JrawaAcrduly ue uy ynsal
Pinom ‘1abuep [eguajod 40 sjeipsunur Bunuassid you IS|IyM “yjanjax piepuels’ Aajes Juauns
S pim aouel duios-uou e pajesas: sey bupsay Jo/pue-uoyaadsul sy} ‘e spos uogeaysselg
© UaAIb uaaq sey UOHEAISSYO UE SI3YAL -{popUAILINaa) uswanoiduif) £ apoo uogesyisseyy
"80IAPE J3yun)

apino.d 03 ajge ag [[im Hodal sity Bumnss) 4019e13u03. paaolddy 9139 IN 8yl 1abuep [enuayod
SAaway o3 paiymbal s1 uogoe feipswar wabim “Su ajelpounus e aq jou Aew uonejjelsuy
aiy. Bursn asolg Jsqgm 1By} sayeaipur siy] -(snosabuep Ajenuajod) .z spoa. uogesyissey)
‘adApe

Jayuny apiaoid 0] ajge aq jjim odal sy Bunssi-s010e13U03 panoiddy 591N 8y | usbuep
Sl snowal o} (ueneesul atg Jo(sjited palsaye.ayy Bunejos pue o Buiyayms se yoris) uogaoe
aleydoidde Jayio ayey 03 1o ‘Goneliezsur sy ur Aousaioyap panrssqo syrApsial o1 Aejap inoyum
H0R38: 83e] 0} pasIApe SI UOGRjjeISUI Byl Jo Ajajes 8yl 10} ajqisuodsas uosiad sy ‘paiinhai
SIuoBae [eIpauIal SjeIpawL PUB YSU 18 st uoyejeysul-ayy Gugsn-asoy jo-fayes agy * 19 8poo
logeaysse) e usall usag sey uoneatasqo ue sy (uasaldebueq) ] apoo togesyissey
“UoneAlasqo papiodsl Yoea 1oy UsAIl U8ag-aney pinoys apod ucHeaysse|) auo Ajug

$3002 NOLLYIHISSYTI IHL NO_LNIIdIITY 404 JINVaIN 9

ASN-3UNLNA Y04 QINIVIIY 79 TINOHS HITHM LININN30Q IT9YNTVA ANV LNVIHOJINI ST 1H0d43Y NOLLIONOJ TYASIA 21183

mewﬁ._w Ma_.wwﬁ,.m%ﬁwu .;m...a_.m:m_ﬁ Aue sey uoneyeisu s Lmﬁm:%“..m_mm.uﬁuﬂm Al

X25 {1 *3{q=ISun( “Sibey UOWDNOH Y8 [[8H UDIYBNOH ‘8STOH YaIMIEA,
SPUBIG YSJTTE % JIFIIN A1 seIRiado JT].2mspeg dT1amsyagAq paysigng

WOI D3I MMM LSIA
‘noA djay-ue9 933N moy pue.Alajes |eaL198]8 Jnoge uoje ULIDUL JAYLINY 104

%tg\.__ j82L398]8 J0 prepuels jeduyagy sy upniod)
Sjuslsnbsr swayss. Jgnogied suiebe passssse sey y jeul SI0joRUOD [BILII8j8 JO
ssapsibal saysyqnd pue sulelureur 93 JIN- 3514 A18Jes 23183 LBy 3,31} pUB-UORRII0SSY
,Si0j3enua] jesujaa)y ayy usamsq diysiaupied e 4] ainsysy Ag paiersdo st 139N

"PalRI A1081103 S| 8SNy oB8 pue UoMIPUDd AIOIOB)SOES € Ul S13IUN JAunsues Jy papiaoud asn
panuyuod Jo}ajqelns-aq AeW Sasny s|gEAMal JO afpupres. yum pery spun JawNsLoa Jelyy 830
"Alieinbal 3say ayyano Auea noAlew juepiodu st 11 ‘suoseal

Ayages 104 “s|eassyul Aliuow-xis 18 pajses aq pnoys 1 Jeyy Bugers -80148p Y3Ba Jeau Jo 1e
8000 e-aq P[Noys asayy ‘((JJH) 991A3pIUBLING [enpisal e sajelodiooul UORe[[RISU] LY BIAYAL
"asodind siy}.J0}.10}I.1u07 panciddyy- |3 (N UL JO SoIAas

8y} abebiua noA jeuy spuawiwooal 9z N -anp sI usgejjelsul ayyo sel.pue-uonaadsur sipousd
I} & yowym A a1ep 3sale| aip. Bunesipu Jun.J8WNSUOD' Si-JBaU-J0 1B BI0GL B-3( pinoys. s8],
‘AlaAoadsal Aauabin yo Japew e.se pue Ajsieipaww pejpawas buieq usyes sq 01 SUOHOE Joy
SuonepusWWIOas] pUe-SUONBAIASTQ, £ | HYd ULZ) 9p0D pue |7) 8p02 LORBOYISSE]-B PajoRIie
aABY YDIYM SWall.[|e UO [BUORIPUOT s1.uogoadsuj Jxau 81301 JeAISIUI BT 10} UOREPUBLILIOIal
8Y] "€ IHYd UI'jeajianc pale}s si'uogaadsul jo sdfy 811 pue ,uopnaadsy) pxap, sy} 03 [BAlaIUl
3D LNWIXeW pIpUSWILINIaS 3lY] "}JOM 4ons L Juajadios {s)uosiad pajjpis-e-e Ag-sjeasaiul
sleudosdde je pagoadsu-al ag-0) Psau]jim Lope|[elsUl [BOLIOA[E-AY) SUOSea) AJajes-10}-0S[y
“UBRIPLOD BJeSUN Ue U S1 udgejjelsul syl ey) pajoadsns sy pawliopadag Bunse) pueuopoadsul
[in} & 1eiy pusiiwodal [im-uogaadsuy [ensia oYy Busuniopad Joyoenuog panoiddy L3N UL
‘ucaadsulAjuo-{ensia jo-siseq-aly uo ‘uagipu0a-Aoloe)snes e Ui Spuane|elsu) ue jeyxodal o1
ajendoldde jou si 11 ‘susgepw|yans o1.ang "sjusabuele Bujyes yo Asenbape ayyseyons
‘SjuswnIIs Ul Ise1-yum peyaaya-aq Ajuo Led Iel] sway-apnjoulIou Saop:uogaadsul Ajue-jBasip
“asn penunuod io) sjes siusgejjesul

ue Joyaym suuueiap- Ajjm jouues suoje wonsedsuy ue yons ‘spiezer Ajajes ‘jeaigoale
Juasaxd Aewr yoiym uogeionsiap 10 abewrep ‘sjaajep [esal Aew uogsadsu Ajuo-[ensia e isi

o s S e B

Be|EISUl (B985 alj} JO UOMPUGS B Jo fauss:
op;siif] *Aisjes 3a8ie Aewi yoigMm Uoneouaep -

-

ey 0s"alituIa1ap o s| uage((e3sul [2afi2s|e 9BseWOP € J0 UoAdsul AlLD

s

IN3IdI934 404 SILON

Page 96



{810z Ainp).477 aunsuan ybukdo) @

"(3503.10 SWUR Se YIns| sanssy [eIoIaUII0D
10 [erae.uod 01 1o ‘(sjans) Bugyby se yons) suopeyeisuy {eouyds)e Jo saueubOpad jeuogeiado
aly o} Bugea: sjurejdwos sjebgsaauriou $80p J|3JIN "uonesydde uodn sjgepene aie yaum jo
SHeIap jn} ‘SUORIPUCS pue SULE) LILLIS3 01398]gRs SLYETIN Ag paisyo ainpasosd sjurejdwoo-ayy

XZ5 517 "S|qeISung "Sinay LODNOY e (B UDILONOH "SSTOp JOIMIE
SpUB.q.YSITTH R Q1IN S sajetado 4T axnspag dTI84nsua] Aq paysngng

*‘apeLw SUOReAlasqo
ayloads:aly Junoaae ojur bupyel. ‘uoge|jeIsur ayl Jo UORIpUOD. JJRISAC BY] Jo ALBUWIWINS J8LIq
e 1nd aAey pinoys Jojaadsul sy} *,uaiR|[eIsul ayy Jo usgipues ay} jo-Asewwns, z 14vd U|

j.abey

uodorom Buspuesiapur)
N0 paLiled sem.uonoadsu) SUY1-9WE SYL 18 UCHR][RISUL |23LII5[0
8i4} JO UDRIPUDD 3] JO JUSWISS3SSE UB YUM Jasn mau sy} apiaoid {im-podal sig Yuadold
8L} 81e9BA IS1E[ TIOA §| "8Iy BUY U] UDHE|[EISU] [831J93]3 BUYL UO YIOM JBLIny Bupjeytapun J0
Bugoadsui uossad Aueop umoys pu e-aoe[d 8jes eul paulelal aq pjnoys wioypodal, jeubug, sy
1asn ayi o}
Ajsrepaunu “{Aue y1)'sabed [euonippe pue sajou ‘asal Buipnjoury jo Adoa jry.e 40 ‘odes sug
ssed pjnoys:noA-ucgejfelsu; siy1.40 JaSN aylJoUING YI0M ayi-Buiiapio uosiad-au a1am noA §
@1ea1dng, pas.ewiodal ayj paule1al aney pInoys Jojoeuos
paaoiddy ay; pue [euibug, payrew jodal ‘BY pan@asl aAeYy pinoys noj ‘poday coEu:oo_/
[BNSIA -0psswoq JIFJIN SIE anssi 0} pasUone S| J0J0RAU0Y panoiddy 99N Ue Aug oy
"ajeudoidde siaym* ajqearddy Jopy, Buiueaw Y/N, Jsa1 pue uonaadsuy ojpoyad jeuLiof finje q)
lo 0 8dedal uplo ‘LogejjeIsul {BILIOB[E MaU R AJIIaD 0F panss| uaaq sAeY Jou pinoys pedal-ayy O)

@©

3{qe3daaoeun S| Ynss 4} pue N0 papIeD. uaaq sey uogosdsurlenonsed e Bujueaw , v, v . o
\ "payddns sem 31 yomm o0y 1030enUY U 0} BjqeasRs SI Yysym taquinu: jeuas, psjuid e
sey] uuoy podal ay) Buissiw ale sabed ‘panuspI-ay} Jo Aue J ‘pyeaul S| uodal ayj -pspodal
8q 0} uopejelsu} 8yy Bujwiaduos UogRLLICY JUBAB]AL. isyun} yussd 03 papmoid usaq
aney Aewr sabed pasaquinu jeuomippy “safied paiaquinu omy ses| 1e o sjsisuod Jodal ay)
uonebgsaaur layunpannbas .
Jojuswsacidwi sinbas e
‘snodabuep Ajjeguajod ale .
‘ussaid siisbuepieypues o
“Yo1ym s1aegep Juapinas-Ajjensia pue uonelousiap ‘sbewep Aue.
‘s|qeopae.d Ajgeuoseal si se Jej os ‘Mnusprpnoys wodalay] ‘uope|elsul [eow)aale Bugsixa ue
40 uonipuod [ensia sy uo Bugiods. jo.asodind ay} Joy zco,um:mmm,mn_o%mu:mu:_. siuods1 sy

Isanbay uo sjgejreae s uuoyjurejduioa prepuess e asodind Yaiym o) ‘391N O
Jureidwos [euLo) e sxewAeLY JUBYD 3L’ PAA[OSAIUN UIBLIBL SIIAIUOS ay1J| 103aeu07 panoiddy
AR (M Bugum ul SuIaauoa oly1aads aif; asies SILEISUI 181 53 Ul pinoys-uosiad atp ‘liopoadsu
Ajuo [ensia e yo suopenu s uanib uo papodsl uoge[[eIsul [eOLIISIS AUl JO UORIPUDD B
¥8)jal Ajqeuoseas Jou saop 10)0eju0s. pancsddy alp-Ag panssi uodalalyjeyy 8As)Sq.0] LoSeal
aAeY “(Lodal Iy | [V Ul pagiauap] se ‘uonejjejsu; leauioaye ayjo Aajes ayj o) ajgisuodsa.
uenesiuefio /uosiadayy-f-e) uonoadsu uogipuedjensia agssiuop ayy bunspio uassad aypjnoys

U8Yel.8q 0} SUORIL JOJ SUOREPUSUILICIS] PUE SUORRAIBSTQ, / 14V
UlapeLl usaq aey pnoys uojensssqo ue ‘ Alojoesnesun, Buueaur , ¥ Alons 104381 810N

10

8|qeidegaeunjod s ‘uogaadsulAjuo-jensia e woly pauessse

8 UeJ Se JB/'SE YNSa) 811 pUL IO palLes usaq sey uapsadsul tenapted e fuiiesw Y
Buusyua

Aqg 1o syielap juensjal aig o uorissur Aq Jaiye pajs|duios usag aney pjnoys splai iy

'L 8bed jo asianal sy aas asead ‘sapos uoHeayIsse|] ay uc-aauepInG Jaygny.io4

‘uopoe jeipawal pannbas sy JouaIXa [nyayy

8uiwIalap o} Alessaaau aq Aew podsl uonipuos uonejjelsul [ea11198(8 n).e pue a1ajdwoou
0. AL SUOHEPUSWIWIOIBI 8SBL. ‘UDND adsul Ajuo-jensix e jo suogeywy ayyusalb “jng

L LHVd Ul UBAIG aq pinoys unmipuod Alojoejsges eo) uopejjelsul-ay] ai01sa1 0 AIRSSaI8U

(Sjuonoe 5ARI81i09 pue YoM [BIN3LIA) JOFSUORRPUSIHLIDIa) pue SUOREBAIBSTO O I81]

"8PBU SUONEPUBWIWOIAI PUE SUBKRAISSO BL3B4I PNOYS ;uonelesag, sy) ¢ JHYd U]
‘P31BIS 2 pinoys papuawwodal uondadsut jo adAy ayy pue

1EMSIUI8YL I0) uoSeal Y | UoeIOLeIBp pides 810w 03309[qNS-SIgLy 1o uonejielsuy ayyjo sbe
UL SE4INS S30UBISWINDIIT'UO PUBTaP [[IM LOGBPUSWILICIS] siy |, “uopoadsu) aipoyad fjnye
{0 vopoadsuy jensia e se-yans-uogosdsuj jo adAvayy pue uonaadsul XU ayz 03 [eAsalul sw
913 03 Se LoNepusLILIodal B apeW ABY PNOYs Jojoadsu) ayy Juondadsul xaN, £ 14yd Uj

Hoda1 wonsadsuy Ajuo-[ensia ayy)

A Biosiyhiagesieanoaje mmm woly abieys jo asyy

Papeojumop 10 pamalA aq ued apinb ay ‘SuoRe|[eISU} |B311I5[3 SIS PUE 3)S8UIap 10] S3P07
uogeaysseyy :bupiods. uogipuco: uogeyelsu [edgospy pafinua 8pIng asioeld 1Sag SISiY
Ajaieg [e01308]7 BYY U punoy aq UeD ‘spodaruonipuos Buniapio:suosiad 0y3sa18)u ajgssod jo
ng-siojoadsul e pawie Ajuewwd‘sapoa uopneayissef) Jo uopeaydde aif) Ho UDREULIOL] JAYHN]

UonBULIGU JayLng

(panunuo3) INIidI934 404 SILON



{iom ayy Bujiapio vosiad ey oj) feulBuo

VRIS 1:oidiaoy o) sa10n ays aas asealy.

‘pesnbey sy Aejap oM (730 J) LORRSISBAUL JBYLIN 18U 16 3 LY U PEURLEP] U83] ARY SUORIPUO3 (73 00J) snaabuep Ajfegusiod JofpuE (1 002} SA0LEUEP 1BYl SEFRIIPU JUSUISSISSE AI0)IRISARSUN

T o o XZ5 517 2/GEISUN "SIDSY UOWDNOH Y124 ([BH HOIYRNOH “3SNOH YAPAEA,

{810z AInr) d 11 2insua) JbuAdog @ SPUBIQYSITTE R IBIIN dypsaieiedo 4T] aunsyagy: dT18nsps] Aq paysigng
, 1£8£ S0 9>upuaddy 1) UMOyS SUILIY (SP0L BY U paseg sipiodal SIE

rzaziEo/ s e . ‘ aimeufis e {sjeydeo) sweN
mahuég TIADYdJY TH L HO4 HOSIAHIANS GIHAYOD G3H2A1S1D3Y FHL AC GIMIIASH
izozione o ; . aimeubls . LA NAivHe -ISTeuded) sueN

*Gugsa) pue.upgaadsuray; uo suoneNy 3L PUB. UDGR[[EISU] AR JO JUSIXE PaIRIS

BYLILNOIIE DU} Bupfet UoKR|eISUI [BOL136][ 3L] J0 UCKIPUDI SU1 JOIUBWSSASSE ARINITE UE Sapirosd ‘sajnpayas payoene ayy pue (z sbed) sugneaasqo.-syt Buipnjou yoda SIF U LODEWLIOM BUIIBLL ALl 147 Agasay “uogeyRisurfugsiae
a1 Jo Sugsey pue uonoadsyy ayyIno Sulued usym-aled pue jps S[qEUDSEal pasolaxa Bulney ‘L 144 Ul pagrosap aie yaga Jo siefnomied ‘uone|[esul{eoM1as]a syt o Bunsay pue uogaadsur ayy.toy.a|gisuodsa: uosad ayy Butag

DNLIS31 ONY NOLLIIJSNE

NOLLYHVII30: b 1HYd

\preudordde se gpaysp) *ggg.fnwumwm_umm :51 UDB||EISU} 8U JO JUBLISSASSE [[BIAA]) {77775} SUOREIBHE 10 SUORPPE 0 30UAPIT SIBGA { e &7} uoHE|[eISl [E0LR03[a 40 -afie pajelgsy

“Uoljipuod uoom B-Ul S] synsal u.mw.w 3y} uym Jsyjeboyno pallied Useq aney Jey; sepelbdn pannbal ay) Yim BaJe USGOLy PUB feq SIBISUMOpP Byl

:(A33)S 12910033 JO SULIEL Ul} UOE]{EISUL BYT 0 UCTIPUOD [EJAUY

_ NOUVTIVISNIIHL40NOLIGNO) JHL 0 AYVINIAS € 14vd |

{ YN }:a1ep HodsI snoinaid NXV ‘ejgepieae uodal uogoadsul snolAslg (= Xz }:8iqefieAe spiooay { [E02/E0/1E ~ 1202750 \mw,v ano pajies sem Sugsay pue uanoadsy) uaym (sjajeq

T mao T %o m_mm :pasmbax sijodal sup. ﬁ:ts log mmoEE

._._“_an—m_m, m:._. ..5 mwommzn_ ; N ._.m_<n_

yN ONBRL T g gl opocised <\z..az BL g0 gL eRonsed Ziezaipeilo ONBL TTTTSE gp POmeRd |
, ‘ o uoaag T . ‘ .
uorsQ NYHXIHE 93418 UOHIN 'PIEUSIO PIC UL z SSPRY _ UoAsQ Welilg peo seik] 17 PRy
'WYHX[2i8 'PeoY WEpiEd ‘qnig JsUIoD Diger o PPV - “sizayg sy e T FoilliA SUBIOMOs. ABioy oL BuIped
Sesus S uaidnsag g FINYO) JaqWINN 83uaIsjey soiazal0) — 0N YouRlg e Teesoe N uogensifey

SUDQB[IEISL] [2AA0B(T J0) WBUIBHNLEY — G107 S £9Z SE UM FIUBI0OIR Uf PaNSS|

.EOnmE zcEngu NOILYTIVLSNI TWJId.L2313

NOILYTIVISNI JHL 40 STIVIIQ | ,, _IN3ITD IHLI0 STVII0 HO.LIVALNOD 3HL 40 SIVIIG
0 o L | NOUVTIVISNIGNY IN3D ‘#D19VHINGD 3HL IO STIVIIA: 1 1uv

OLIBYINDD
03A0NddY

) | paiaye.io paomysp.ueaq sey.Jaquiny
812290¢£Z] [BLIZS BYL Y pifeA Jou ST podarsiy]

Page 98



Bupapao vostad ayi o jeUIBUQO

{Prom i

"YZ5 §IT1 “9|q=suUng “Sipay UaBnoH Hied [[BH uoygDnoy .mmmo: xusam?

oy Jozabed {aiz Ainr) 417 eansie] W5uAdog @ Spue.Iq VSITH % JIFJIN au-saieiado 417 amsuag 4TI 3inspeg Aq paysigad

[£9¢ 88 {0 3Xpuatdy L UMOUS SULIO} [IPOL 8L UD paseq siyndassiy),
~saged JueAafss usemieq passbe aq pnays pousd sty

“ajy papuaEIl I Buprip anasss 0} parIstxe g AgeUOSEss ues UCHRYEISUl FYLIEYY iiew o Agjenb pug Aousnbay sy pue syuawanbas Buisusdy 4o sARe|sifis] Aue UoQeIspiSU0T U} 3YE) poys uoIadsSUr IXIU.813 10} S3Ef pasodoid ol [,
i 3 p : T | “suray 10} pannbel GopEbnSaAU IO { : ViN { ‘sway.ioypembar wonae [Bpauras uakig
{ - ST o.v..m.w. w.ﬁ.wmm...\m.m_ .| ‘sliia)-10) papuaunuosal juawascdwy | TN } :sluey Joj paznbal HoYIER ajelpsu]
{ Vi } :ssaquinu-abed a1mg f.xwxmmm_.y zsafied jeuonippy
t oy o faanmn . _ B G
{ bod b b
{ b Joot T }
{ b yod I
{ Pod Yo SERT
{ oo yoot Y )
{ Gddns ool VU ga) nmN._m._mv:: odg o
{ synoso mno:m.\,u. { jse] } { SHucB Jaggns ou b w:
{ oo mso.cmb. { €9 ot m«.:o:o,mmasm__ snouea BuiAss|s UoEDLIUSD] 1 Ho Pl
{ z&zmamr_u«_z“ { .mwov { a|qes Alddns- cm:ou_x 3404 uonsejold poy onN ! Amw
{ fiddns cmnuw_v.v { €0 ! { pazisiapun 0d) b ‘..-..w.u
{ nowd  {TTESY JN2UIO UMCWIUN b
ﬁ.:.....-x.....,:.mwm_._m.m ﬁ..x.m.o; { *AljIqES300E DAY YIMCUOAEI0]| B UL SLJIUN JISWNSU0s J3(Io L by !
Aot B =8 BN | uomamc_ Riensia oy UBiy oF ‘seiges Bunupy jeuiepag)el (TG

{ Jun JouinsUco a% gs) { SHNOND SAOWEBA 2 mv S
m .. Enaauinsued wl ES) SYNOIIO-STIOBA ﬁmv {™E}
f ‘u_ca JaWnsUoD hmmw gl wm_nmo. ‘paddijo-peoRUNS BARY SHNOHO. SNO m,\/mwmmv mm !
U peogdnomend  TTESE A TR seneueoogseld o L1
aguaie)ay uonesoy apos. {sjuonearasyy QR 03y
:apew alv UDJoe JOf SUCHEPUAILIWIODS] pUE susgeniasqo Suimefoy ayl  HO™{ X ) Aayes jpouiasie.Bunoayje AjasIanpe Swe) oU 81e 318y ]
3L 14V 1 payst suoyeyu] paailie Aue oy walgns pus {Z| [y 895) SYNSAY JSAL pUB S|IMa( NNAAY 0 ARPIARS payRese 3 (0L THYd 83s) paisadsu smay j0 3npayos o o fuaiey

“paznbey vegefigsaay) Joqny, Jfepuounosey wewsanidny), pannhos vogar mmowsn yuskayy paunlias voso Epewaes apmpeu-Anfur poyysy | #0897 [Blpauiar.io) Aduablin jo 82100 34 UOQS|EISUL {8ILII3(A BifY.I0f BYY Iser [s} spaawapy

H mnau £33003 snasefiveg Ajjugumod, 233003 esay sefung, 193009 o1 M0[8q mnuEmenEEmwau SR ﬁmw a /R UREY SBY dde sg ‘sepo] ?§§E s jo sup 83003 ,
, zm_v_E. wm o._. mza_hud mE wzc_En_zm_Es_cumu nz< mzc_._.<>mmmm= 9 E<..._
"Sieak § Ui uiBBe paioadsUl 303 puSlillioos] | Lone|jEIsUT SU3 Jo abE auf 3110 88HEasy ~UONBPUSWILOTAL Io) UOSEST ANG
«m«wcne&m SE. Smms *&ﬂmﬁ\mag...-....i.:i.:....: :mE 310U 10U 40 [2AISIUL-UE Ja3fe-paisay pue. pajoadsy) 1ypin) ag pjroys Logejjesul m_ﬁemxmu mc_mp 108 [Bipawal Aessaaau-au o} 30algns ‘puatiwoss. (| abed uo peledipu)-se} sl

suoge|/eIsy| 2310383 J0f &emEESwmm 8107 :1£9/ S§ 1M 83UBPIOIIE LY UANSS]

.Ec..._mm zcEnzcu NOLLYTIVLSNI T¥21419313

paIBlE 10 PaJRISP U] SEY JSGUINU
[BLI3S BYLJI pi[BAI0U S 103l Si]

21229022

zaEEmz_ cmz mEE_,, ..,,

HYOLIBUINGD
G3A0¥ddY

Page 99



) e m . ) ) R B " X785 511 "2(qEIsUn “SioaY UOWDIO YIBd ([EH UCIDTIOH 3SNOH XIIMIE
oi| sepabeq {810z AINF} 4T 8insen 1yBpAdog & SPURI] VST TE R JIZIIN BUSaIRIBA0 JT] SIMSHEY JTI @Insuag Aq paysiigng
(siz3Ys paiequny 184 S§-° §Xpuaddy uf UMOYS SULID) [BpO1Y BYLUO Paser S1pode ST

payoexge uo (Sjeirdordde a5aym) STUBLILIOS NmEEsum pm
G.1YYd W A8piodal aq 01.58p09) I, 40 ED, \Z0, L13, 3007 — Asreudoidde apog 10 Isysixe UOREHUNT E J T ‘apqeoydie 0N £, W,  ‘UORIpUOD SjqeIdenayty , A, ieibirdosdde se daie (aug. ‘papapdimog g Jsnw spjoy 1y

“papioast sqisnw * 5y ‘sauepadun dooyne) (188 |2UBIXE pUR \usv Juannd yngy angoadsoid jo senfeA JSaysy Jo JayBy 810.7a2.10S BUG UBYY 8i0ly AF payddns sy uoRel(eIsy] aig 1o M.

st {370 :Ke[ap g parey s g} e mcnm._mac painsespy i v ’ A7) ‘pagLien AAURUCa /UOa3uIOY
<E.~:.:dmv. UV quaina .mcum._mno {enpisal pajer gy e TUVIN | o T5ddos euaew) | TR -;ﬂmm 03 80UEBISIS31.:3p0.0IBT
Y2)MS RIS UL SE PASE SHIJY UR-2134AR {a13s) 13130 . 1 kg uoneany
) ) gt :uonaajod Gunnybiy 'siojonpuad Suipuog-aanaaiosd LB e ana farley {s]pod — adAL

........ i . et - ] . i BT
Al 4&2v buges abeop v ,_>=._* bugerauainy | { <\zv rsadid uoge(Eisu 0 h..::.v ‘paylisa Ajnugues / uonasuucy USSU] PISN SLIPORIA|A 1RIea e SIBYAA
Vo ) :3014ap Jo Bumas [ Bugey AN } :sgjod Jo"oN A,&z } {J88S [RIMIONOS
: B o R e ey |11 1:11:111) . )

{ BT T FETT G5 WUORRAOT | {2} :sadid uoge(eIsulseg TR Tsddoy euae) { ..m.\zu :3p0.93[a UHES UDIE[[EIsy]
ﬂ_z_»_ (N3} sgt adhp %) :sadid uogE)EISUI JaIBA aoonpues Bugpes. {75 Ayapy S 1EINGLASIQ
(0Y / Ijeai-JInosly / osny-Jajsss:/ JolMs LRl suofasunod Buipuog-aaysasd mepw SH03INUCT 3ARI3N0NT BIERY Buypiey jo sugapy

7 1iogau SIHL NI 01 03843334 NOLVTIVISNI A0 SHVINJILUVA -6 14Vd.

*1y 27 *sauepadiul dooy [pulapg ﬁa‘\z yoN abied  (syApayos paljaene uo papeisp seyAjddns Jo saomos Jayi |y { .5:.1 qualuna pajey { : WiN YeadAL

W #9 quaimo yney aagoadsolg { \ ] “Aqueiod Addns Jo uogewiu0Y { : E:.Emv.mmv

vongnaEa A iy 4 ‘Aousnbay feunwon | (T RSl I e N Ren e R e S R A aainap annseyoxd Addng:
Bwﬁ&ﬂmwwwws Al ....mm,Nv i 01 "qe3 o efeyon suiyjeuitioN | {7y ) Bum-p ‘sseyd-g {47} sonm-g ‘aseyd-g o A - g {8eEs) 1emp
YR 2y 7 *aBe3OA BU [BUIWION, | {77} aameeg "aseyd-g (R emzaseydl 9y (gL (G SNL (A5 ONL

siayemeled Ajddns jo aimey SI0JONPLUCA AN 10 adk} pue syungy suawalueue m__Etmo.unm.anE wasAs

SIN3 mwz<~_ mz:._.E<m ...—24 mu_._.m_mm_._.us._ﬂ_._u >._mn_=m w._.mﬁn_

{7 "oN 3bed euopippe 8as) . UEGATBE m>Ewcmm URGUSUF 67 7P 15 SHOLER UG Y6 paliies JHSeA SalEisisar UoHenst)s10ses! 2t Buipnjouy suageywy feucgeIady
({7 "ON 2bed [euopippe sas) :Buidiwes joualxg

‘uopoadsul [BNsiA %001 SEM :o_Es uayoIp| oL ﬁmoxm SN [BUY |18 wo cozomamc_ [BRSIA %02

Wi {awey yund) g paaify

Sznm usay pue uogosdsul i U0 ‘Aue §1 ‘su ommﬂdﬁmmc_u:_o:_ suapepf pasiby:

{75777 "oN abed [euomippe sas)

"SI0 [BUY T8 10 1591 [iN4 Jusdinba [BUjus) sielddns sus §o Uolioadstl jensin Al0da! sitf.Aq paIaA0d UDNEI|EISU! 34 40 S|FEI3T
‘uogoadsul og.Joud Jojoadsuy sif pueuaI) e cmmaamn,um&mm Ayjeayaads ssejun pagoadsu; z_mams uaagjou-aney ‘punoibispun 1o Buppng ayy
o ucnﬁ mﬁ Eﬁgz_ﬂm:mm Ew $a0eds Jont m_emmmuumc_ u ﬂnoc._muaa um_mmuccu @:ES pue mm_amo 10 ﬂ_%:au Em mzc_:pnc_ﬁs um_mmuccu Sa|qer] ;papualie SB BI0Z1/9/ mm UM 3SUBPIOITE UL IN0 PILLED U33Y wmc mcﬂﬁu:m coﬂ_m%s mE.

cz_._.m any z_u_hummmz_ m:._...._c mzo_._..q._._E_._ nz< m.__Emn L .E<m

SuOe[jBJSU] JEtRIaN A0y SUBUIBMbEY — G107 *1/9£ ST YN GIUBDIOIIR Uf PanSS]

140d3d NOILIONOJ NOLLVTIVLSNI TvJldL9314

PaISYE 10 PAIBBPUAAY Sy JBGUIAL
8LZZI0EC|  pyuss ey pyeazou sypodas sy

HYOLBYINGD
O3A0UddY

{ytom B3 Bugiepso uossed syr o) eI BLIO)

Page 100



{y1om ay) Bupapio uosisd ayy o) IEU!E!JO

ol| $ovabed

{s188Ys paiaguny
payaene uo.(sjeudosdde graym) SJUBWILIOT [EUOIIPPE M

{aLpz Ainp) a1 BinsUBgYGLAde] @

-SpURIY YSITT R JI30IN 8Y sayesade JT] 3unsyag

¥Z8 SN “8|qEIsunQ 'SPy UODNOH 1B [|BH UTIYDNOY "aSNOH HIIMAIBAA
dT) ainsuag:Ag-paysigngd
19289 10 gapuaddy ut umoys suuagapaw sULuo paseq syuodarsiy]

SuOREjEISy] [BALYDE(T 40) SJUABINDAY — 81075149/ S§ M BIUBAIOIIR Uf PANSS]

uu—zn_ | 8122902

*~& ") “Ajuo s1ojonpuod sl U saainep st Jo Buiams ajod-a(fuwg 75

Vi vopaa)aid §0 SPOIRaW JAY P

1H0d3Y NOILIONOI NOILYTIVLSNI TvdldLldA 13

palzye 10 pagglep useq Sey JaquInu
|BL@S 31141 pl{eAOL S podar-sIg]

‘G IV Ul papJ0oal ag 01 sapoa) 1, J0,£9, 20, 19, 3007 ~ Ajsieudoidde apos 1o sysixa uogeywry ey Wi, ‘ayqeoyddeoy y WKL ‘vomppuos sjgeidaoay i1, A, :ejeudosdde se Usyys sy paSduiod o JSOUISPISY [V
h..:\.ﬂx-v :uoiseiqe pue abewep jsurebe pajoagord Ajazenbepe sejgeg [19
102443 3jgeyms = 4o ‘Wbiunsjoap o} pasodxa saymselqe] gi'g pue (sjaseq ‘{S)j3aIA3p 8ARIA10IM JO ,._.Pn 3 £25 ajqeabueyalaiul JoU SYi 8L PUE SIBRNC-18Y id (g
LI S8OUAN}U [SIUSIX3 pUE UDHE]|EISU] JO'3 MEU puR {41 :papincid Buijaqe] paunbas JeEo [y 225 |.{ om ) :uogesedas ayduns 1s23] 12 Buipmoad aounog (2
adky auy 03 aenidordde saopaexd /spoyiaw uone|eIsUr afyeY §U°¢ | (747 } ‘[aqe] UOGEPUSWIWCIE) UoRoadsul IXau Jo 33Uasal] 126 AEH T8
{2} :saopap angoesald ) :paanbay a1aym qustidinba-leau 1012 () suogeoo) aeudoidde
PROIBAG PUR SI0SNPUCS UBAMIAY.UOHBUIPI0-0] ¥1'Q saofau fulLIE IN0jd 2jged (p33W) PIEpUe)S-Uaa 40 33UIS3N (75 | lie1e sjage; Buipuoq 7 Bugpeajouoisiacld  (f
ﬁ\z } SI0JONPpUSS aARdaletd UNaNS Jo Aoenbape pue ssussald £1'g ﬁ:vmf,.w , ) :paunbal asaym { \,-.V :suggoauuod Buipuog
~\~ j sogaaosdyney uawdinba 1eau 10 18 S3[NPaY3s 10 speyd ‘Sweibeipjo aouasaly LG ; 0AR9101T S JO UORIPUGD puE Kygissaooy {1
JojuaLng patel pue adh ‘ssomsp-angoseid jo Asenbapy zig | {"57) >"umh_nam‘. ml_m.ni “uawdinba ] A,....w)..-..v ‘suogosuuod Suipuog aAgoaieid UL o AMGISSa90Y (4
ﬁ\—v “UCHE|[E)SUI J0 AIMBU uE- adiyayray Jeal 1018 SoRaUIS@A _ﬁcmﬁ.ﬁw 3yjosoussald gl e J-:suogoauucs uezanpupa Supuog aagososd uew jo Acenbspy (6
prefl im Ayordes Buikuea-ysaiuna oy seiqea joksenbapy 119 | (747 paaya eungouny) pagesado uaym di oy A.xﬁ::v Ysjazis 1ogonpuos Guipuoy angoaioid uew jo Asenbapy {3
() :upneIouRyRp/ BEBWED |EAIUBYISW {s)goy sasned yoyms/uopng 1531 {eiaul ey uogeLLIgUo] LG | A T T : i 5 : o
pue |euLiaty ajgedasaeun jo subls 1oj ss[ged jo-uogeuexy gr°g | ﬁ\av Eauugcoo.m_n,.méa M A W .mguuma:mo W_Bosu:ou ::Wmm 10 .ﬂzmmﬂo& Mm
......... . ! g - 5 L do jenuepy 915 ("8 :subgaauuos tojonpuaa bungres joAsenbapy  (p
{ } :ainoas pue B ate pue TISgY PUe S1ayeaIq-NaI0 jo-uegelado jen A
4 SjeUILLIS] Ul pajeas] AOSL00 aIE SIRGSTY 03 SUOQISULOD { w..\.a.....wv spgaYy sspn|ouL— aly3surefie vagosyoid 1oy papimoxd {sjgod S1g | ”\.¢ aus Jomonpuos Bungea joAoenbapy (0
Buipnjou; *SUOFISUUOD JOINPUOD JRYLLCGRULILUC) 9 | (- 0@y Sapnjoul—uoRomard feuonippe Joypapineld (siaoy #1s |7 Jussaidy
- ‘payroads alays (S)ady Jo Acenbapy 89 z\.r:-.v :SQg0U sepnjouL — uonomoidne) 1oy papinord (S)OJY £1'G “4uswabueLe 5p04I3ja I ea Jo UONIPUOD pue gouasald (g
o “PALLILUOS AYJEUCRIUNY PEIURUOS (S|S0 UORRIIPUL L9 | (=2} JuaLno}nie) 3agoadsosd 10j saoinep agosjoud Jo.Aoenbapy, Z1'g {74 }uswabueLE BUIHLES S1TINGLISIP JO'UORIPUCD PUE Sauasald e
{ -\v Afupdas jo 7 | Hyd Ut Buydwes jo Jusyxs 912aipdi) A:M.:.v ‘s301nap aAgaayold JNONG J0 UOKEOUNUAPI108.10] LI swawabuese Supuoq pue Buiypes We 1S
S8InsojsuUa Ul pajeulLIe} AfosLoaseigey 99|, T . ) i Ajddns jo 1ORIBUUDISIP-INRWOIY T |
E— v ) 5 , { y) ) ‘{¥osyo feuogoumny)-{sejyaumsLuew jo wogesady ol'g - -
A ‘npuo3 sjqbay bupnjou] [ eesnns -naunbal aIsUM payu *(saluauas wewio aouasald 5% 10T W :paanbay a13ym qusdinba Jeay Joje {sjeonou Buniesm
2SN PanURUOS 10§ SIAJSAS JUSWUIEICT J0 AUNGEWIS GG M\a w P ._Mm M_ﬂw . mM e ¢ o VN swabuevre-Ajddns jeucgippe [8afjeusye Jo douasald g7
() “Bupjung 1o Bugonp UIpucs ul saInsojaua A . FSATESGO J0 SSAUBMIIBUR PUB BB B | (.ooooo “Ajddns ayqnd auyt ya jegresed
4 Aq paroaosd sajqea pageags-uoy g | A7 “Ajayes Jiedun o] se 0s:pajesopaap / pabiewep 1ou 3unsoppuy LG VN 1 sajesado 385 Sugeisual assymsyuausafuese aenbapy 27
o) :suted any 4o uopeynsus o uompuoy €9 | { sy :BURB! 21l 4O SUUEY UL (S}RINSO[3US JO UORIPUD) g | | ot ‘Addns oyqnd su o3 3agEWIEE PIYIIMS
g aigbua] usyanoyBneipayioddns Agoanoo sepgey  zg (AT} :buget g) jo suitel ul (Sja.nsojoua Jo uogipuey G Bsesaaradozas Dugaiausl m‘eaﬁgmswwﬂwﬂwﬁﬁmzh ¢
SN *SI0IINPUGD 4O UCRROYRUIP] |G h\x.v nwm_twn Johynoas /Aaenbepy ¢'G paysyms Jo [a]jesed Joy SjuamaBugue a}enbape 10 auesaid 7
'sped- 8y Jo UoRRINSUL JO-UOQIPUC] £
SHRAND euly / UORNGLISI 9 M\.w SHeCanl o @? Sw 0 %”8“ MM (47} {uesaxdassymjiogeios] g (7757) Juawdinba Bupimay g
(G :sginsojsua ogeubewollia) Jajua A. ) o i NI ¥ ssperaisy vl (o hauswaBueue Bunprey g
Ve $9q80 a19yM 519833 9goUBEWORS]S 1SUIEER UOROADIY - GZ'G { y j Juatudinbe jo Ayjiqisseoaef-aoeds Bupiiom jo Aoenbapy LG ( “v :pray amag 71 ﬁ.....m...:w 8GR0 BANIBS ')
amreenen unimba uonnqnsIg & : .
{ } Juswdmbeuaua By v i p 3 .
€0 i T - {fwotne sepdosdde au. swinuriiodal syl fupspdo uosiad suy
sajqes aseymafewep (paeyaswisuele uoaelnld 576 | { WiN } o sbeg :s}eays ajesedas uo papiaud aq pnoys Spelsy] PapUALILIODa] ST 1 JuaLIdIND3 aYEIL SU M PaLOUSR! Je sajsenbapeul g1}
( {Ajuo wogaadsi jensia) Juamdinba exejul (231034a[8 JO UORIPUOS [BILGIXT "L

| 031934SNI SINAL1 40 FINGIHIS 01 14,

HOOURINGD
Q3R0UddB

Page 101



8

(s10m atp Bupaplo uostod sy 03) |QU!5!,|O

{s1oz Ainp) 477 2ansue) WbYAdDg B

jogabeg
~gjeuduidde se ‘spjay aanavdsal ayy uj enjenJo

Ok
(s338Ys petaquiy
payoene uo (Freudoidde aiaym) sJUsWWIOg [eUOTIPPE YIM
‘9 1YY U pEpIDIaL 8403 SSPUI) 10 £3, 23, t53, 340 — Aaieudoidde spog Jo

“5yspe3-uonEYLI] B 4 N1, “gjgeaydde 10N 1 YN,

SPUEIQ.YSITE R.IHAIN Y sareiada 4T amspag

wmm 517 “BlqRISUn{] "Sipay UCIYOROY otmm {{eH WOIDNoH “aSOOH HHMIBAN
dT1amnsueg Aq paysyqnd

(A)e i 179254 $0-9pussty U} UMDYS SILI0[SPOLI BU U0 PasEq S| padal siy]

‘ugmipuos ajgeidasoy.y , f, sreudoidde se Jaya Jaug ‘paysjdeos o ysow spley Jiy

(pysauuoy Apuausuaad) wawdinha Buisn-juaung g

up s831A8p aA9830.d o Bulgaums sjod-aifuig 9z'9'

SupnsjEISU} 129198 0] SJawannboy — 8107 19/ SH YIM.BIUBPIOITE U] PEnSS]

140d34 NOILICNOJ NOILYTIVLSNI 1721419314

paiale-Jo pagefap usag sey Jaquny
|B1IBS 3Y1 I piEAIoU S odarsiy]

81229052

98INdI

“[z:€6g worenBay ses) podal s jo ed [epuassa ug are paynuspr sabed syl .
af.-...‘:.,.‘..zmﬂ_mz..v. (sjon aBeg | () isjon abed a..........,.‘:...m.mm_ﬁ dsjonalied | () (s)oN abed. ) {sjon sbed
{aAoqe ‘§ way) ur pazeaspu) S32IN0S [eUOYIpPE.IaL HONE[[RISUI BYE J0)
Sjsays.ogenuguo] sueNean] 10 suoje|[e3su) [erdeds sysays ejep Bulpnjou ‘sabed jsuonippy: é%»uﬁ&. puE-S|IE}aQ UNNIY J0 B[IPAYIS suepaadsiy] je a|npayas
mmws_ ._<z=_._._nn< ==< mm..:..._m:um = .E«E .‘
iZoeisone TRMEUHS | () ‘payuian (kyeuopoung)uopziadoganey (g | (A7) “SaoUSNYUI [EUIBIXG J0) SAUOSSEIIL J0 AIITEINS SZ'9
. seemsnes :Agyoe)syes saxog julof pue
. . .mmus% sendoldde Jo togipues pue asuasald (e { ) - Aot
TTERET NHg omdeatawen | (75 A ‘gagno- SO110SSAOIR 0 UOTIPL
Buonms fevopouny v | SaYIJPMS. BmmMo 3ay00s Buipnjous sau mMmou g .ﬂm Mu ¥Z9
B : g 3l
AH GILI34SHI SN LI 0 IOCIHDS 5) payyEA UOEIBdo J0a1ID] {3 { P ) ajenbappe :o@mw:mcm a|qea 4o :me 3 :Mm._m wsl €29
i | . paeonre E : : . o2n
‘abed pasequny apiedss-e uo.uogaadsyl jo. | w..:&.zv :naooybiu ssbuep sisym uegerado Joy ajgissasde Aipeay (g ¢ . WJ ) m.‘_:wEu:m ..Mu.g_._wwo o um UopoauDa o FaBIOSRY .?
“synsas puadde pue payses 8B [ LB J0-Sjusialnbe1 3URAS[aL SUT 4t 81RIIPU vy ~:saainap ayeudosdde jo.uonipuca pue asussald (e ( Ve ~pasojaua fZenbape SIynpuad A *o.mco««omcznu f
. 1 ) R St :8InS0[oUa UB
¢ ) Buiddors/ o Buoyms Aausbroug g1 | 4 apISING S{ISIA 1030NPUOD B-J0 UONBINSUIOSEq ON  {]
{ } { :V‘..,:v sfs)Buppel sjgEIng Jo / pue uogisod Ag peynuapripess (@ [y, ‘uies BNpuNL U fepun suoKoBUUY (B
{ .v { \x..v ‘payusa ucpRIado aaL0] (P . (uodaljo £ 8y Ut Buijdiies 1o Juajxe 81edipul)
gy WiN 1 AT wwomgsod 340 e ul paunoes Suiag o ajgedeg (9 SAINSO[US J S8]qEA JO UOTRUILIA), 72
protar SNpAY pasanna SUOHRI0] 10 SUDYE[{RYSU] —Eu&% feEn 6 { ivﬂ.-,..w [uogeso] m_nmun 390y {q ) IS39l1A18S [ROLOI][R-UCoU DY ﬁgmnmm&bﬁmm aifias saqey 1779
[as] *SUGGRUINIS] f Siojonpucd o bugeayiane jo subisoy  (p { \.v ~seoinap. sjetidosdde Jo oQIpUeD pUE sUSSal] (B ﬁ...mﬂi :ssjqeo [ pueg woy payeredas / pajebaibassagea. [y pueq 079
(&™)  -ougqesBuipng Butpunonns o1 Buneaysans josuisoy {0 SOUBUSILIEW [BOIUBYDIW J0 4o Bulyapmg 7L || \wz 'sioaya jeunsiisuiebe
ﬁ.va:.:v Jealy jo dn-png aswuw o pajeIsy]  {g A.<\zv :ao1nap ajfiuis e jo uogeiade sipAg paje|os) aq -uonsayoud-pue siuawabuele Bulfeas ‘siaLiIBg 81y JO UOISIAOI] GE°9
A :pany-sdwe| jo adAyioane] (e 1ouuea spied aAy asaym suogergs ul paisod jage] Buwey & “uogoejosd jeuonippe Jof SGIY {im pepinosd
(sxegyBijumop Ba).seneunun; passaosy  £9. A\..v :sBupyaew ajgeLnp io /pue ucysed Aq payguapl Apealy (8 ugsq aneyjou Aew 3107197 Sg-0110ud paubisap suome|elsil 1ap]0-ajoN
(i) oN aBed :abed gjeredaszuo | (A7) ‘payuaauogeiadoioausy (p ) o ssasuuald (pjoyssnoy)
paoadsul SSNBUILINGJO UOREA0] PUE J8qUNL 38T ° A\zﬁv ‘uogsod 440 YLl paungas Busqio-agedeg {0 agsawop wyysm saneulwny Bukddns. synany (8
......... . ’ e : refal spred
A raiyJo-peasds ay11MISal 3.8 05 () {ajowa1 / |Eo0]) ubgeaoyajgeidasdy (g 5 . qdap Jo ssajpre
pajeas Jo pazis “saJeunung aroge Sulao ur sajoy Anua sjgey .g'g ﬁ“v -sagAap- EEydadiE 40 UOGIPUDD puUE A0UaSasy (2 _— |=vew Bujurezuos suopried / sjem E‘um_.mmucoﬂuwmﬂ ”M g
ﬁ.........v Buxy jokumnozg 68 st A . &
I ! ‘ mejos| 'L BB 4 : \
A.....-.-..v :$8ouanyl [BLISIXS puB JWAWUCHAUR YL Ier AjIgeunsS '8 . ssa| o (pdap-e 3o supnmied /S{{EM:U PIJESIUCD SB|QE3I04 (9
2 . g ° - mEﬁE;m pue uopejos 7L | 5 *S100pN0.35n 4oy y 78 Buipaaaxa
{ A ) Ajages Jtedw; oy se os pajelonalap / pafiewepou sansooug  .£8 .:..x:v Jusiudinba Ateuones pue paxy o1 pue J0U JUaLNg pael e ymmiuswdinba apgow oy sayddng (g
*. ) ipIezey a1y e QYmKsUCIIoU saopuawdinby 78 sauossasoR Uy ‘soda Bupnjay; “sucgsauuca yo Adenbapy zzg9 | {7} Jdwaxa ssajun
= “Buger | jo suuaruiguawdinba o vogpuey 19 | ¢ "5 :Ajuo-si030npuaa auy| A e BuIpaa0xa JoUUaLNG PElel B (M SJaANo-3fa0s 207 (2
<E am By .ummea E: a9y ue Ag coaumuEn “m_ae_uvm %ca@éi m_ w

nmhumn_wz_ ms_m._._ ma w.__._nm_._um E. ._.=<n_ |

HOLIEYINGD
G3R0UddY

Page 102



{0 a3 Buyiapio tossed eyl o3} jeul |ﬁu0

(8LOZ Mnr) 41 awnsueg ybuideg @

T] 8JHiSUag

YZG 511 “S{qEISUn( "SIDaY UTILONOY 2 {[EH UDIYONOK "8SNOH YWueAy
SpueIqySITH B JIAIIN 81 sapeiado-d

JT18msuag Ag paysiiqnd

/N

-Gunsay uaym abewep o} sjgessujnajuaudinbs fsunoiy

suogeyeIsuf [21308(3 40} SUBWaLnbay — 8107 149/ SG {fim 59URRIOSIL U] PANSS]
140434 NOLLIONGD NOLLYTIVLSNI Tva1d13314

, Uw_‘zm— paisje Jo paaejap Uaaq SEY JSqWnu

8127908

Bl4aS ByLy) pealou sl uodal Syl

‘SIINS3W 131 ONY STIVI30 LUNOHID 40 TINGIHIS 21 Lvd

ogafe
o} 4 d { N ) :80uN0S QYIS [/9£ S WO UBYEION St DY BB, 1482 S§-4n 9ipuaddy u) umoys'silio} (epous 2t o paseq sjjioda sy
(= TSy 101 ( ) . TN ﬁﬁ:ﬁ\\avh\ Gﬁ..«ﬂ.ﬁw (3775} {eveudoadde aseymypauiiyuoa aouanbas aseyd ﬁu.‘gm.v.,”aﬁm_onz&:ﬁu.:ummn:wacu €1 SUp I8 SORSLAILIBYY
: ooy -9UElSISal 3POIIIBIS YHET. v A - . ootz sty sadhl (A _—
{ egvvesion s || S g B Bugeisdg v () Y (i saedeoN ( N sa)edkl  (Aus ) g3y paRIdesSy
, :aguepadiur dooj yney ey 8OUEISISAl UOGR[NSU| vi .&ZV sBugey  { -d,\z NISg)ethl  BADND UOHNGLISIP U J0f 313D uayaajod JUBLNIIBAG
{ 67%p58 101! { IProRtol wneranasy s . R B dd
&uwmw:%u E.mwoc qw.mnw%h { <\2Tmmmm.._n woN Al iN }:abeyonjeunuoN <\zv woyy st §q o3 Ajddng
{rasn wommasn yass jsuefe aguny jeyes o) S | NEIANRISNI 1SIL NOLYTIVESN THL A0 NIDIH0 TH1-0L A1LI34IA GILITNNCD LON SI'ad SHL A1 ATNO GILTTJIN0D 38 0L
rzoz/Eorie “=ed imeubis picoddns sajeyy 8040 vonearT {gses ksana 1 paiajdmod aq ol
S ‘uewsod TTaAT1 NNYHS {seydealeweN A% QILSIL Teg m.__.mqusoD.nccbmcmmmmn...ma SIS {90) g4v0E NOUNTMLSIE
vING A ed zel A winN| o wre wr o wNy o8 82} S8 8k LET 0g ol ze| gl ees09 w0 o s 9 9 v sjgvoos] 9
YIN| A e wlAl wNp o wrll o wrl R WP WIND WINL WIN] 8274 o€ 9] 8| a| ees0g 0 SL0 l 8 D WV swbyl g
vIN| A ed 1Al wN| o wnl w0l wIND wN| O WIN| O WIN] sZZ oe gl 9] 49| ess0g v0 S£0 L 4 o Vv sjedsieg| ¥
vN| A ca 2yl A| 00| 666« 6664 1| VWN| WN| VWN| WN| €L¢T oef 9 9t g| e6808 ¥0 G4 &2 U of v 1951008 BUUOBLIAINY| ¢
WN| 4 ed szl A| oos| ees< sesd wn| 10 win| wmnN| wiN| szl oey 9] 9| 9] 86809 V0 S0 ! U0l v W6y pieogdno spwl] g
VN A e ezl Al wiNf wrl Wl N 0] WIN] V/N] VIN| 821 02 9 9 g} 86809 VO SLC ! 4 92 Vi spuby ubis puesiyby spisino wold] |
AT A e o Al o |ow | | 3 LGain] 2 % 4 W | o || W g w
aav | ood  Z=2 v fod) | eanon) | _faur) a2 | . . n. W Lrnll Ry gl i
m.. m manwmg gusg BAT} (wungasuo {pus o1 puB PEINSURL} W.YW 5 g m W. W u..iw \m W Mlh w; =] m.. M,W w.x.
, 8L [ ..m.w. 39L1B)S{SB1 UDRRINSY {z5) ssouepatiun 0oy mw,m.m“. s HOJAOP BARIEIALY 3 nﬂw%mqwuau W bt uogdussap 3nasg :
/N ms-ope —D; sojqea psmsirenuy {H) | somzayms / Bumesanceyt {8 | ssiqeavms/ apseidausonL, (). ] M%MN:WMMHH”“H {a iuiﬁw:“ﬂ:%hﬁ%“ far o -Mﬂh.a wh."ﬂﬂ”“_h o o gzhwﬁﬂﬂ.ﬁwﬁ {g) :usuﬁuﬂﬁw_ﬂ“ﬁ“ﬁ {v) nﬁ.is 1o 984 201 S3A0I

YOLIBYLNGD
-G3A0UddY

Page 103



" ¥zs 51 -sjgmsung’ *SIDaY UORBNOH I8 (24 UOWONOH "aSNOH YIWueny
SPUBIG VST R J[FDIN 3 smyzsade 1] aInspay dTi2nsuag Aq paysiignd

gy#e) ,|ebed {sLozAnp) a1 eansue] whuddos @ y
- { VN ) :82.n0s 1S ' /9/-SF W0 UBNELIOU S| BINBY AIBYAA 4. “gieudaudde se ‘spjal eagaadsal aguranjen io- (Ayessug 1£9£59 10 9XpUBdy Ul UMOUS SULI0} (3POUI 3. UD PBSEq ST LLITS SI L
{ ; } | e  § IR SRt 4 s 7 ....... mN (oo ) {aieudeadde ataym) pauuyues sousnbes ssedd (T Jehauejod Addns jo vogetiyue) g SIPIR SIBSUIARIEYY
6Lrve8 v%wm :3ouegsisar mugum_m,mﬁm i YN o N )
1 b pf | Sw g Bus mausmac v (R (g ) seied o o (g NaSsgh adhL  (AUB ).qoY paeIDsSY
:aguepadun n%om immm ik “mucﬁmmwwwm_mm_wm%s ......... Bugey (et ‘NI SA}edAl  UNOND-UOHNGUISI'AI) J0F 391AAD U0JI30E JUALNIIOAL
P FUnEL e Vg N
®o g . B4Y m.ﬁcwm nw { m%ﬂ%m __%n_‘ sw ﬁ.:.,,&zﬁwmwmx&c ‘ON E-.-@.\._ﬁ :afeyjon frutuoN” | | - Sz Juwoy st g4q 82%-6
{pasn yuemmasu; gove suiee requinn [euss sus) §INANNMISNI ESIL NOLYTIVLSNI FHL 40 NISIHO JHL 0L ALLIFYIC CILIINNDD LON S1 80 FHL A1 XINC G3171dN0D 38 0L
iZozje0ie oea aumeubi pigogans ssjep 404% uogessy - (eseo hsaso uy papydwoa q 03}
Sty uoHIsod TTIASTNAVHS {spmideajsueN  A-GHISIL zag-ueneutisapgt  STVIIA (8a) QHvyog NOUNgEisSIo
<
o
i
O
(@)
©
o
YN[ WIN] wN| si|A 00S| 666<| <22P| VWIN{ 20°L] W/N| VW/Nj W/N ogl wN|l 91| o8| ob z-69209 S 0 8l 3 Q Y| usyoidl |
L | @A oW | W W [ | B Y X () tw) | el | W) (=) un) | Quw) | =
uﬁnﬂw ; M\MM_ ) W..vw iy w ” to) ) {ado) | {lennan) | (sun) 22 - z F&u 841 mN. z o .
TH a0 (o3 suo I 231 E | & Z g = 2 {_Elgs Y
23z Y e ‘queg AL {pus o3 pus painsuaw) Eonl ES | & i 5 2 Z &g s |88|8¢2 £
- Wm wH ma,.; Jean | sean ﬁnwwwém«,wﬂwas Ao syno (eiy Buy i W w.. .W Anum mw. ES m W m m..l m W WW m.
358 N E .m =3 gIuEISIsal Logejns| {55} sesuspadur A3 E2F1 g IIABP BATI0IY = mnumwﬁm%uou 3 = uoRduoSsR RIS
7 e (0] _ -sujqeo paysmsufesauiy {H) _ 0gea yMs / imasouuaug (G} ~E33<3m~ apsudasmny, [} » En__a”""....wﬁnﬁon:uﬁ ar _ EauSB apseydauoy Eu :u“ﬁ.% “hﬂ“ﬂh“ﬂsy, s qumwﬁiwﬁusﬁ_mv ;Ba_aqwﬂ_%wu-_ﬂﬁ“ﬁ {v)  Bopgsiye odiy soy s300T
= {oyoldniadn nnEn—aQ
7N Bupsaruaymabewep oy-ajgesauma Emsnsa&mesea mh-:mmm ._.mmz. =z< m.__Emn_ ._._:u:_u u_c m:_._nm:um Zm: .S.

umpzw_

{1om ayi Buidpio uosied sy oy) feut B! 10

81¢290¢2

-yodal lo 2esynsss Bupuodsalios syl se swes-ay}iou
S| JAqUING {BLIES BYL4s PIBAIOL ST J38YS UOKEBNUNUOT SIYL

SuogeyRISU] [RI BT 0y SIUBLBINEAY — §10T ‘L79L SE (M BOUSPIOIIE.U] PaNSS]

S140d34 NOILIGNOD NOLLVTIVISNI TYII4L9T13 '8 SILYIHILYZD NOILVTIVLSNI TYIHLITT
-133HS NOILVANILNOJ

HOLHYINGD
G3A0YddY.




{10m ai Butapio vosiad ay) o)) |9|1!6!,|0

XZ5 6 .msww?n,%mmsﬁso?im?: UCDNOH “GSTIOH YIMIEAA
4T13insuag Aq.peysiand

ol 40 g|Fed {atozAnp) J77 ednspag yuAdog @ spue.q ySOTH B JEJIN 208 5312130 4T} .05U3]
{ ey }:en08 aYE1S 1497 S w0 use1I0u st 3.nBY BIBYM « ‘zeudoldde se‘spjel) eagaadsalayiul mn_mio.h \JAm Jajug 1/9£ S5 {orgxpuaddy Ul Waoys SULI0) [BPoUl SLL UC paseq S UL SIYL
{ ” . } { ) et 1/ crmriey S {o-eeesey tenpydosdde aroym) pauLguoo sousnbas aseyg g }:Auejod Addns )0 UODEULIDUC]  HQ SUPIE SIPSHAICIRYY
‘ BLvveBOL :aougjsisal mvnbum_m%m WTzg P BT gt v . ; . N ; ;
( Vo . || s (g awn ugesedo v (g {gg)selod o oN e N S ROAL  (Aue J1) GOU PIIBIO0SSY
-asuepadun nm%_wﬁwm ,.wmwm umucﬂmwwwwm%m_%%r_ i omv :Buney ..N“mwmQ‘m NZSgi:edAl  }RON0 UCHNGIHSIE JIRI0) BILASP uspoaesd JaLNIIAQ
( 6% Mwm_wmw m ( m%wuuﬂmqm._%zﬂ (g seseydyooN Al G ) ofEon [euoN { YRS ) el s1ad o1 Addng
{pasn ucEmgSHY (R JSuIEhE KGNy je1Es sayd) S f MRV ST LSAL NOLUYTIVLSHI IHL 10 NIDIKO JHL 01 ATLJ34IE GILITINNCD LON ST 9GIHL 3 ATND QI FINDD 38 0L
|Z02/e0me el “umeubis tiatjoip) “E040-40200T (ssea Aiana u paja|Bics aq o))
[T Rt icones ENES z:<Iw,ﬁ_ﬂ_.nm£ aueN A @Q3LS3L T vereubisep 80 STWI3C {g0) GHYOE NOLLNEMLSIT
vIN|] # 6zl 62| A 00g| ese6<| e86<] VN el VYNl VIN VNI 187} og <] ce g] 86809 Pop g¢ 9 1 g Y a|ppub| /|
YINL A 67 sL|A VIN AT Wil 62| WN vN|  WIN YIN] 821 0g 9 9 gl 86208 #0f 8.0 I 1 2 Y wbyeny 9
YNl A 62| 951 /4 ¥IN wr| Wil el WIN VINI  WIN YIN| €L7% 0 9] 8k gl es809f PO Gl &< L ¢} k4 MOJJIUES] G
Nl A ggl 1|~ 00s| e66<| 666< VN o0 VIN| VN VINI LE7} og 9 zE gj 96809 VO S7C g 3 g V| usno ezzid]
YNl A el selA| oog| eee<| ees<] wnN] ov| wN| WN| wN| €1 o0g] 9 2 & 86809 vo| &2 ol 1 g Vv siahy eidnop| €
YN| 2 6g] LL|A WIN Wi W WIN 8%° YIN V/N| VIN] 82/ 0g 9 g g 86809 ¥0 g4 g s} Y Sjyfiy usyoly| g
YIN| A el WA VIN WIT W VN 55 [44 e el £ o€ 9 (45 gl 86809, ¥0Of S &2 ) d \4 S1aY00s UBYaIRy |
AT AL e ] W | ew | e | % e w o 4 @ | ) | el | ) {8 | o | 2
ooy | ooy W = {ods) | {eanenl| (oun) a2 - _E ado | aan ] = -
g8 aa (munpo 8uD InE] e 23] & z = Ea g g |_glg3 g
£3 abeyon | 083 | o1 | pbictiduny | U0 OLpuspamsasu) gREIEg 122 | 2 | * 2 |5F ESER RS 5
suonng fupemnda| 25| F FEg (&7 - 2z 2 ERRE A
oL a8 ,m~ 2 o3uDjsiS0s NOYAINSY] () svauepatw] a0 M = W. s BIADP TAGITILIG s | ® mwﬁ.wwng .nw.r = uogduassp Rt
/N - o) w satqza prpsursesny{H) d sapgea yms / Bumosaiueyy () —uuz._.ua«;w. I Hl — " uﬂnﬁ‘u_zsnsénw £ — susfm..:meguzuw—s a shﬁﬁ“—ﬁ“ﬂhﬂ (o]} u Ezhﬁﬂﬂwﬁ.ﬁ.ﬁmd \Eﬂmnhw_a ﬁnﬂﬁ“ﬁ {Y)  Oupumpo odiy a0} SIA0T

fupsay saym abewep o} sjgesaunAJuBWdINba/sUNON]

Wi a1 GNV STIVI30 LINJHID 40 TING3HIS Nl

SUDZEYRISY] [ROLYa8 40§ SUELWEnDaY — BL0Z S1£9L SH (M 8IUEPIOIIR U] PANISS]

S1%0d434 NOILIGNOD NOLLYTIVISNI

8INS1

:L33HS NOILYNNILNGI

8122Ts0¢T

V31819313 ¥ SLYIHILYID NOILYTIVISNI TWIlE 13T

‘podai Jo s1eaygas Suipuodsalioa syl Se awWeS AFI0U
S JaquIny [E148S SYL 41 PiEAJOU S| J33YS UDRRAURNOI SIHL

AOLYELINGD
ELL L

{mrjidoidde se alopa) |

Page 105



e XZ5 5M11 S/geIsung Sipey UGLpnoY Yed, {18} UCILONOH “BSTOH AANUENA

T gl mm& D {80z Ar) gTT2insueg WhuAdoD ®  SPUZMg YSOTHE R JEJIN aip sewesado 4T} anskisg dT18IM5130 A paysiignd
v \zuv 180.N0S ABIS?1 /g7 SF Wel uayelou st 3inby sy “aeudnidde sespjay axgaadsas aygur anfealo [ A) e ey 1£9¢ $8.0 @ xipuaddy ul UMDYS SUHCY [2POU SLLUC PISEY STUNOYSIUE
‘ ) gL/ oY Aty Sop {revimeess 4 uanbas asel e==eeee) frpeiod Addngs jo HoneIgue st 12 SINSUSIIRIBED
vawwr%wm { ‘eouEsisal mnobum_m,mﬁm i { 7~V: (] <\zv Z <\z~ (ereudaidde assim) paunyuod 3ausn ud { <\z°..at~ Kddns jo uoneuuyuo)  gasip
( v , T N Bugesadp vw (g gy ) selod jo o (o N sgyedAL - (Aue ) Qo pajeIonsSY
wu:mumnE_ n%%_w*.w_wmww%wm “mucﬂmm.wwwm%mﬁmmm_‘i v{ -<M2v Bugey  (rTTTTEAYNA gg)adAl  unasio HOLNGISIP S1F.10} 3I1AAP USoA) JALNTISAG
A 647 ww_wmw nw { m%wﬁn%m _%sz A...ﬁz.va.wmmmﬁwo.dz >~.:.$._u_.v”mm§o> [ewwon - = .<\z.ﬁEo.‘c‘m_ gq e Ajddng
{pesnjuswngsy yova Jsureie soquiny [eyses sun) S AEIAOM ISR 1S3L NOLYTTZLSMI JHL 40 NIDIE0 0L 0L AVL33HIT nnb.umzzgu 1O SI 80 IHE 41 ATNO.GE1T1dNgD 38 OL
iZozis0ne e “aumeubly ‘ piBaadns J5ap ‘8040 uonEds] {gsu9 Azo 11t paeidmoa aq 01}
§p “uomsed R TTSARSTNAYHG (SreudeajoweN  AG GI1S3L . ‘Taquoneubisapaq  STVIAA(E0) GYY0E NOUNSRILSIT
viNl A | zzzl | A oos| ese<| e66<] 90'L| WN| WIN| WIN| WIN| ¥ o0g| 94 09 I leel #70 9 9l 9] v erel] ¥
A (A e e I oW | Pow | F |[aEm | B gl i @ | tew | w | W o) | G | |
acy aou e . {oda} | (emnaN} | {eury) < om o - z ads aAn 5 = . -
FE - {taunp o s a s 5 g | = 2 g g |_&F|zF e
83 58 w3 | oeAn (ueqpuspaneoon) | SNE| S0 |22 | F s Z Z & = 1835 |82 E
gEi= wa | san | ream ﬁﬂﬂﬂm«ﬁa fuospoeugBuy - | B8 S w.m k- = |88 E |3 Sigs g
oug | 2.4 |3 - sazg | 2 ) 3 g |SElgs =
sa gl £ 5 |2 gEf 5= 2t : e g
IR o | L= BnuEIsisar UOGERSY (o) soouepadun sy EEZ| g Bajop angasold = nmumﬂ_ﬁﬁnﬁ m. = uopduasapynaLy
N e aL sz..,:s.?..L_E_..zEV._,,‘"__zsga\saaaﬁ_ﬁam—%sé:ﬁeﬁé@_ wsanges speaousay ) _ e ot (1) ﬁﬁ.ﬁhyﬂﬁﬂ.& sszh“ﬁﬂﬁﬁ {8 \E._amﬁuﬂﬁ”ﬁg Supysa o 004y 10 SIA0T
(pityidoidde st ssua
ik BuBsa} usym afewep oy.9jqe aunA B WNba/SUNILL m._. :mmm .me._. =z< m.=<._m= .::um_u UE m..::m:uw Zm_ [N

SuogE[ERISU] 22198 104 SUewainbay —810Z51£9L §G I S3UBPIOITE U] PANSS].

S14Y0d3H NOLLIONDD NOLIVTIVISHI T¥IH12373 B STLYIHILHYII NOILLYTIVLSNI Tv31d L3313 m.ﬂ%MMMHMM
J133HS NOILVANILNOID ——
) = e

uodas Jo-a1eannJas fuipuodsaLIos aylSs aules ayliou

812290ET| 5y1aqunu jeuas syry pyeatou s1j08ys UoRENUAUDA SIY | ]

pa0s 21 Bujsopio uosiad ay o)) JeUIBUO

Page 106



{iam ay Bupapro uosied oy 0} lgu!b‘yo

o N , - e T SIqEIStNG “S{I2Y UDH|BTCH B |{BH SOWONOH “BSOK RN
dT] 2nsus] Aq peusignd

WIN EEu.S:E.AE.n sajqes posepmiressay () _ saquo ypAs/ Sunpsouoyy {9} —Szﬁd?aw?wun_aaéaﬁg _

Page 107

40 abizd {810z Ainr) 411 ansuiag wLAded.@ SpUEIq VSITT B J1Z0IN 31 se121ado 4T INsHE)
of oF A VN }:30in0s AEIS ‘1 £9/ S5 1D LSNEIIOU S amfy 818U -gjeudosdde se ‘spiey aAgoadsa agu 3nes Jo { ) B lez 1£9£ S 49 §xpuaddy U UMOYS SULIGY [BPOI AL UC paseq S| WOFSIYL
{ : g | . Y e sty s (S (e }:{areudosdde exaym) pauuyuon aduanbes aseyd {8 }:Awejod Ajddns Jo YOGEULIKUOD  Q SIBIR SIRSUSILTRYY:
BLVOBIDL, :a0UEISISEY muobom_m.«m.ﬂm Wz ) yagded N A , ) ]
{ . b - | SHeTEER awp Bugessdg v (e 1V {~g)isajodjo N (e eNg $8) wdAL - (Aue ) 38 PEIRIAUSSY -
sauepadu um%_ww_mmw%wm ‘ ”mucﬁmmmwﬁmmw_mmf . v(sg)oumen NG gg):edAl  WNONIS UDHNQUISIA AIR 10§ ILAIP uonagiod WeLNIaAG
1 ¢ yoo Y 1 wwseneace } rsaeByd JU e B B, p Jawoy st.ga 03 Ajddng
sLgroslol) ..m&mw_mqm.%:{ (i hseseqd o UoN ALz ) RBEIPABUINON { 1-£8ad
{pasnwamnasu; yoen uioke soquiny [eues oo} S pEIANUISHE 1830 g NOILYTIVLSAI IHL 40 NIDIZO0 KL 0L A7L03HId g3173INNOT LON SI 890 FHL A1 AIND g3iT1dN0I 38 0L
izoeieniLe “aunjeublg 1ajio] ‘8040 UoHea0] {ese0 Asasa m paja) o &g 03]
Sy uonised LIFAATTNNVHS Yszydes)aweN  AH OFLSIL Tajio; uomeubisap g4 siy1an (80} giyoa NOiLNanisia
vl WIN| OWINl YIN|W/NL YN YIN Nl WN| wN|] O WN| WIN| O WN WIN o 9 9l VN 9g0gl ¥0 G20 powiNl WIN| WIN az&rxcs
VN A zzel sui|A YIN A WAl wN| L2 WINL WING WIN €4 oE 9 9] W¥IN ggoel ¥ §L0 l L 2 \'4 suby I8y 2
L A zzeer og| A VIN W1 Wiy VN g€’y W/N} VN YNl L) 0E 9] Of g 86809, PO ST 9 b ] v Joysemuysip) )
1 s Z " Z W 1 i 3 " : "
V] 2N %,Q . A w W) | ow Y | (g+y RE - Lua aue (@) {yw) aw ¥ { vw ﬁw meﬁv w -
oMY | Q3 gz - 2 gg 18 | = 3 2 ¥ g ER P e
FF ad {unpes suo SnEl 2o R ES w E = s |BE|8% g
2 8 ey A1 {pus o gus paanseal) Z9 SE s | g @ Zz =& = 5\ag 3
o mM W 1z e | jon | jen | FUHeEed) fosmopoubuy | &2 m M.m. <g = m g : m z £z W
suonng tupaato| 5 5 (2 . g2z %" g 4 2 = | %3 g
891 ‘asy M_ = B3UwSIEa1 LORBINSY] (¢5} sBouspady) ynaAY- g IS W. a0y ISP FARIBIIG 5 | e u%ﬂﬂ:ﬁ W = uogduasspinang
ooy, 1) _ o o 113 [Pt mminl s I oo s (8 pmmant oy (V) By o odhL 305 3003

ugsorge3 agsedotayl

Sugsay uaym afewep o} 3jgeisujnajuawdinba/sinail]

WiIN

Suone|eISy] [291R08)F 40} SiaLanbay — 8107 {149/ S5 YUM BIUE[IOIIE U] PAnSs|

S140d34 NOILIONOD NOILYTTVASNI T LT

:L33HS ZE.E:ZE._.ZQQ

812Z90¢T

372 SAIV2HILYII NOUVTTVASNI TYIIHLIITE

-uodal.to a12an1I89 Buipuodsalios 8Y)LSE SUBS yiiou
S} JaqUINU {E1L18S Y} J1 Pi{BA 104 S{J33YS UOJENUYUOD SIL

JOLOHHINGD
a3A0UddY




{1

{sLozAnp) 417 atnsusy WbuAdey B

Wo2"31331IWMMM 1ISIA ‘NoA-djay.ues
I1391N Moy pue Ajajes [eaL198(8-INCGE UOJEBLIIOMULISYLING 104

“(10M [BILI08[3 40 PIBPUE]S [ESIUYDaY 81 Bulpnjouy} sjustwalinbal swayas Jenaied jsulebe passasse
Sey Y 1By SI0j32QUOS [BotRaB]3 Jo Siaisibal saysygnd pue surepelr Ji3gIN . 1siy A1aies jearnosy Aueys
BUY pue UORLIOOSSY ,SI0ISBAUAY [2IIga9)T Sl usesmisq diysiowuied g g7 amsuag Aq pajeiado si JIJIN »
{35090 J0 B S YINS) SBNSS! [2IIIBLILAT 10 [EMIL.QUCI 11 IO {sieAs] Bugybiy se 4ons) suoge|elsul [231538]3 Jo

saueunopad [euonesado auy. 01 Bugess suiejdos arebasanuiJou saop 413)|N voneaydde uodn ajgejeae ale
Y21y JO S|IEIR [T, ‘SUOGIPUCD PUE SUUS) Uiea0 o}1aslqns st aFaIN Aq pesayoe aumpaocid suiedwes- sy
Jsanba. vo s[gepieae s wioyueldiuos e:asodind yagm Jo) *9[39IN 01 1uejdwos jeuLaL e ayew

Aew piodas sy funispuo-uosiad ai} *panjosaun UIELB) SLIasu0s syl Jo19enuo) paaciddy sy yim Buguax
uj SuI9au0a. 3yi9ads syL.asiel souelsulIsiy syl ur pnays:udsiad Jey] ‘uo pauods) uOHe|[eISULIeILIIB[8 AL 10
UOTIpUOs B 10aja1 AJqRUOSEa. JOU SS0P. 18]} 8ASaq O} uosearaaey podassiy. Buytapio uosiad st pnoyg
-eteudoidde se ssiddris-1o/pue JopngLasip oyl Wioul pInays uciosdsusayl

funiapio uosied 813 {01 1Hyd 101 Wel]) paatasqo usaq sy Jusludinba syejursypursaoenbapeul s1slpg
‘MjBuploage pa|idwon (7] 1MV ) SHNS8y 158]-pue SIEYaE UNalT J0-S8[npalos Sul pue ‘spuswsbuely
Bunues. pue sogsuajoeley) Addng § [HYd W PSyuRpl 8q pInoys sy ‘ojelaualicson o icjersueb
Agpues-e-pue Aiddns ofgnd a1 se yans ‘@amossuo ueyl aiow Ag payddns ag LUed UOGE|(EISuL SLf SIBUM
-z afied jo aslanal oy sasoses|d 'sapo9 USHRIHISSRLY

auf-ug aouepmb ustuny o4 sisixe Jebuep [equalod 0. 1ebuep Jayiaym sulLLElep o1 Ajap JNOYPAAING PalLed
2q pjnoys ucgebgseaus sy ‘(}{) uonebrsaaut eyl sannbas Wey Leey) palesipul sey Jojoadsu; ayr S180MA
“Aouabin jo JeniEwWw B SENIOM [BIpSLUA] UBSS308U BUY SBEUSPLIN HIOM,

uogejelsul [e31999]9 uiuaradwo (sjugsiad ps|inis 2181) PAPUSLILICIBISIY PuR Ysuie g Aet uonR|[eIsuL It
Buisn asoipgo fiayes ayy(snosbuep Ajjenuatod) z7) 8po9 Se UGREAIBSqO Lie-Daleaipul sey Jopadsu) Aty Isyp
"Ajareipaiul oA [eipalual Alessadau ay; sajenspun

Jom uohe(eisul [eaigospe ul-juaiaduics - (sjucsiad pajs B JBY} PApUAWILINDAI SI I pUB ‘AISA0ISIP

uc ales- epew sq pmoys ([J} Se payIsse}d SWSY ‘sjgeanoeld IsAaOUAR "HSU B SI UONB|[ESUl S

Buisn asow yo Ajajes ayg {uasaud ._mm__m.E 19-8p0% Se'uoieAIssqo ue-palesipuj sey Jolaadsul eyy alaym

"UORIpUCD BuljJom a1es:e 0} UORRHLISUL BU a40]sal

01 UaXe} 84 01 SPIsU UTHAE [RIpawal Yoym Y Asusbin J0.as1fep ayy sejeaipu) Jojogdsu) syt Aq yaee
01 usAl 8p03-UBLEIYISSe]) SUL ‘g [HYJ Ul 8PRW US3Y SABY SUCHEBAISSTD 8I0W 40 BUC SIBYJA "G IHYJ Ul
‘SPEW SUOREPUSWI0IST PUB-SHONBAISSHO SU] SBSLIBWIWNS YIIWM S 1HYd ur usalll Juswalels ayp1osyal
Isnw uopeleasp sy uodsl 8yl 10 ¢ JHvd. Ul Jopoadsul a1y Aq usalf-usaq aaey pnoys UOGRIB[SD
Joadse Ajales ay1

woy.anjea sy sse] ayr“Hoded e of GuiAidde suogeny ayzJeesIs ayL1eyL pejoU 9q PINOYS 1f £ UYL Ul
suagew Yyans Aue pajou-aney pinoys Jojasdsuy ey | Juaiidinba Jo wayl ue 6140 uofejeisu; sy jo sped 01
ssaaae uleb oy-Aujiqeu; se yans uenoadsul syl Buunp palejunogus Usaq sAsy ABW SUOHETLIY |euopzladg
N0 patiea sem togsadsul auyy-enjag (2 sy pue sapirnid

afeByow ‘Auedwos soueinsul *Auoyne Suisuasy) segued pajsalepy Jsuio i pue jadsl auy Buusplo
uosted oyl yum sjoadse: asatg paaibe Ay pinoys-icgoadsul sy Bunse; pue uogosdsut syt uo suonequy
Aue pueiodal sty Aq paaAca. USHE([EISU U110 JUa)Xs SULA|TY AJGuap! poys (Sucheuw pue sjeisa) £ 14vd

XZ5 G011 .mEEmEE *SIDaY UOIDNOY Mled |[BH UOTYDNGH "3SROH AI(AEA
SpUBL] YSITTI R JIFIIN 311 SafRIado JTT-ainspag dT12.mspeg AQ paysiignd

-payddns SEM YOIy 0140]320LCY
3L 0] 3|qResEL St YImMm Bgquny jeues pojund & sey pioda sy “Suissiuare 0 1Hyd Ul FAYBUSP! SB[npayas
8yl Jo Aue . pyenul si-yodal ayf -podal syl jo ped wigl pnoys: Synsay-jsal pue syeiaq unoig
40 S{NEayIS |PUDNIPPE, B0 JO BL0 “Z|. | HYd UC.pSpINDS] 8Q UED UBL] SUNOII 8101 IO pleoq uonngLysip aug
uewy aiotw Buiaey suopejjelsty 10 -paplodal aq 0 uage|eisuray] o Sugeje. uogewnojul ueAs[es sayLn iwed
o1 papiaoid usaq saey Aew.sebed pasaguwnu jeuoyippy 'sabed paiaquinu Xisses] 1e JO sisisuoy-jodaray]

LN 43WNSUCD 10 pIE0q LOINqLISIP & J0 Juswsar|dal
au BuIpN[aLl }I0M UCHBYjEISY] [BILII8]8 MaU Au8a O panss| aqJ00-ISNW pUB UOLE|[BISU} JBII2[8
Bunsixe ug jo UGMIPUCd -8y} uo Buieds. jo.asodind ayy, Jof Ajue panssi 8q.01 papuaiLl 8] w0} odses sy}

- a1eoyjdn(, pedjlew podal ay-peulelsl 8ARY PINCYS 10JIBAUCY
panciddy sy pue jeuifiug, paddew Tiodal SUL PaAIB281 ABY PINays-No Hodsy Lojpuoy Uone|EIsy|
_muEumm_ JAJIN-SIYL ansst 01 wmm:oﬁ:m st Apog m:_ESEou J0 J0J9BIUCY um>8&< umu _2 ue >_=o

mmu.imn ap mmmm:a nod E._amu__mEEoua.. <JEIIN uE:s —_e__m u EﬂmnEc .m:nﬂu 10 .Em_u__ vo:_.xu

peds

‘g u_mEmE. Bu_.aa._&u um e&uu%.:.& B E__E_n =anu=m_m_= Je3aas m__u u__omme Rams 04

3N 3NLN4 404 GINIVIZE 38 QTNOHS HOIHM LNIWNIOT TTEVNTVA ONY LNVLHOJIN] NY S| 140434 NOILIONOD SIHL
LN3id1934 404 SLON

Page 108



{810z Ainp) 411 8inswag Mbukdey @

XZ5 511 .m_]aﬁm:zn “SiDay UDIYDNOH a:mln._ _ﬂw:moﬁusoz “BSNOY NAMIBAA
spueiq ySJ3 B JEJIN 3l sejeiade 4T] ansuag dT78msHe) Aq paysigng

WI0I'I[BTIMMAM 1ISIA ‘NoA djsy ued J[37|N Moy pue Ajajes [e3L11A8[8 1N0ge UOIBWLIoI 181N} .10

yn-Baosiiykieesiealioa)s
‘Ma uioy 8bieyd 0 8314 pOPROUMOD JC PIMSIA Bq Ued 8pInb 8l “SucreeISUT [2ILII8[8 JBfIUlIS
pug-aisawop 10y Sepog uoneayssess. ;bugiodas uogipuoa uorteljelsur [eal}as8/g ¥ ON 28pING 8213981 d
1s8g 515114 A18JBg [2011199F U punoy 8 ues ‘suodas uoypuos fuuepia-suosiad 011s8481u1 sjqissod
40 1ng sic1oedsul e psuwie Ajuewnd ‘sapoo uonesyissel] Jo uonesijdde syl us UDIIBULICIUI JBYLIN]

UOIJRULIOJUT 1SRN

‘sisixa Jafuep [egusiod 1o safuep 1ou 1o Jaysym sulwLIR)ap-03 “Aouabin jo Jeel B SE LOjIejRISU
8y} Jo 108dse 1811 JO UOQBUNLEXS JSULITY S¥ELSPUN O] (OM YyIns u)jusladios suosiad Jo uosiad pajis
Jatgoue o) Ledal sy Bumsst Jo1aesusg paxciddy 991N oyt Joy sBueue oy pasiape siuodal sy Sulspio
vostad 3y “Aejep noyym uogebgsaaul Jsyuny seanbal UCHEAISSGO UR T PaleaIpul seY Joroadsul aul i

" Aojae)sgesup, se padiew aq Pnoys (g [YYd) uone(jeIsul

BU3 J0 JUBLISSBSSE [|2J8A0 aUL (|4} Ae3p Inouylm pelinbal uonebgsaaul layng, pateaipur sey Jopsadsy;
a8t asaym ‘Aguanbasun) *sisixs Jebuep [enualod Jo. sabuep.Jay}ByM 01.Se JqUOP B|qRUOSEAl S BIAYL I
uoNIpUe3 A10}08JSHES B U S| UGHE([EISH BYLIBL] 818a1puy ol Jojaadsur syt Jog a1endoldde aq 10U plnomy
*aWg 8YL1e peynuapl Ajnj aq Jou pinoa “Bupsa).so/pue uogoadsul 21 J0 SUGGRYLY] JO JUSIXE

paaibe syl a1 snp ‘et ssbuep |equeiod Jo Jebuep jeeass 0} A9yl S uogeAlesqo TBY 40 uogebgsaaul
Jayuny jeyl Siepisuos Jopaadsu) syl uopeaasqo ue jsuiebe paselue useq SeYy |4, eieym JaASMOH

‘voneBasaaul Jsyuny oy pasu e Sugealipul Jnoym
UOEAISSC Y2ea 01.3p0D UCHRILISSR|) B 2InqLyie o) Jopasdsur eyl oy sjqissod ag Ajjensn pinoys 3

{Aejop oI pannbas ucqebnsaaul sayundg) |4 apos

*391Ape Jaylny apircad o1-8jqe 8 jjim podsalsiyl Buinssy
10193107 peaciddy 35N 84 ;UcHe|[EIsul 8yl o syadse asayr buloidwijo syysuag Ajajes ayi.opusall
8q p|NOYS UOHEJAPISUOD [jaie) ‘palpswel jjusiiaacidul Aajes Jueagubls ewu) ynsal pmom abuep
jenuajod 10 sjerpawwy Bunuasaid 10U S|y “YoIym pIEPUE]S AlSJRSUSLNG BYLIpIM soueldwoo-uou e
psieanal sey Buysa)o/pue uonaadsul 81 ‘g 8pOo UoieayIsse|) e uanb usaq Sey LORBAISSTO UL SIBUM

(papuaunuoaal amasedu) £J 3po2-uoReaISSe[Y

“U0IIROLISSE}3 77 9P03 J0.|J-3pes B usAll uaaq sey Jodal SIYI Uj UOIBAISS]O Aue. I
uogIpuCd AI0JIBJSIES B U1 S! LOR|{EISUS SU3 B 81B01pUI 0} Jo1oadsul eyl o) 8jqeucsess 8q 10U pnom |
‘Ajeagoadsal ‘Asuabin jo 1epew e se pueAfeiejpawi psjpaws.-fuieq 23 8pod pue’L) Sped UCHEIYISSE]]
e usAlb ‘ussq aney yaym swall [je ucdn [euolipucd S| uofaadsul IXau g} [GUN [BAISIUl WNWIXEW
8y} Jo} {uonaadsu; IxaN) Hodarsuy J0. ¢ [Hyd 18 usalb uonepuawnsal syl Jeyl sjou 01 Juepodiul-s] 3

i “391ApR Jayuny epirotd o1 8jge.ag [ uiods. i
Bumss Jojoequey panosddy JiF0IN oyl Jsbuep |equajod aacwal oy pamnbed si uoroe eipalal usbin.
“iSU sielpawiwi 38 aq 10U Aew uonejjeisu; syy buisn asoyl1s(iym Bl SejeaipUl ZJ 2P0I UOORIWSSE])

{snosabuep Ajjenusnd) 7 apod UogEOIYISSRL)

‘paiaacos)p uonipuoa snossbuep Aue ‘uodal s Buuspio uosiad syl 01 81E0[UNWLICD

01 uay pue ‘piodal 0} si0}3adsul ajqeusa o] SWI0) uoneayiloN Jabue( [ealnoald, ajqejieas sayew 9133IN
“3alApe Jayuny apiacid of 3(qe ag. [ odas siyp Bumss) Jojoequo)

peaaiddy J130IN eyl abuep sy} anowas o {UOGR]EISU] a1 jo (Shued papoaye ayl-Buejosy pue 4o
Buyaims se.yosns} uogoe-aieudoidde Jayio 8xel 0 Jo ‘uoge|jelsul syl Ul AdUs|ILep peAISSq0 Syl Apeula)
01 ARJ3p INOULM UOJIE el 0] PSSIARE S| LOTR|[BISul 81 JO aJURUBJUIEW By} Jof sjqisuodsas uasiad ay]
*painbalS1 UOOE jelpallal aiR[pawiL] pue-ysu 18 1

uoge|[e1su; syl buist esoiy Jo.Alajes syl ‘1) 8pod uogeaysse|] e usnil usaq sey UGHBAIBSTO-UB-BIBYM
{wasaid safiveq) 13 apoo-uonesyIsse[]

UDIJeATSS{( paplodal [oea J0] USAID af pnoys opoad UoNealjISSe[g auo Ajugp

S300J NOLLYIHISSYTI FHL NO SLN3IdId3d HO4 IINVAINI

Page 109



poulblis

ZZiIT /¥ D
1Z/€0/21
(ynsas tof anosuy 01 1221 599) S

WEHXTSD

TYO% WEHIIYD
ZXOVL

NS FgpaRfina))

x:.oodktumuoa@mm_mm n:mE-w.

9§S 950 {££6L£0) *3lIGON

810 858 (£08T0) BN

Hr6 GDL UCASQ ‘welxig ‘peoy JUOLH3E 0T

F¥I4-03.L03d

g 1m0 varups Buiisar,
- (g 310 par 159%

spassag soouvyddv o “ops:

135131 JO SSALPPY PUD FULDN;

"SYIUOW ZT JOJ PI[eA S! SIY1 "SUOLE|NSaY JHOM 18 A301199[3 B3 JO SIUSWSAINDEI 3Y) 01 AY24ES [BILI33[D O} pajsslpue
pajoadsul Ussg aaey Mo[E] sasiwald ayl Uo 1531 JO Aep U] UO 3[qE|IBA seoueijdde |eouIo9)e B3 1yl Ajied 01 stSIYL

| Bupse) Buysay, souvyddy jv71392) 3 #
| 9ouel jddy

s|geyod a1vJ m\wtw D

Page 110



yn-oo-agosold@soes ew-s
092G 950 (£/6£0)  ®tiqon
8y0 858 (€0810) el

ZETT  ToN a0 , 06 SO UoASQ WENXUE PEOY JUOWRE OF
NW;&V\.NN.N Odd +fo fjpyag uo puv 105

12/€0/21

2O UABS \w P M.

N
N
2202 HODY WS sk € 7t

WEHXTED
QYO WEHIBYD

+jsa1bas 10 G)qUJIPAD S} 110 PIULYI 3740428 73O uodas papviap i
LI0T - £ 140D - 90£SSD Y a7UppiodIn UL PTUIDIUIDUL UFDY SUH
tiojaq pouivy sasauaid a3 uo quswdinba BuszyBif-auf ajgviiod ayz 1wya Kfeaias 03 5 YL

29UPUITUDY; JO 91DILf1343))

s@w\.@ NUN.U.RN, :aSTMAT SO TUDN;

spouths

Yz

Page 111



Jackz Bar

Fire Risk Assessment
Date: 2021

Page 112

(3




&

FIRE RISK ASSESSMENT

Premises Covered By This " Jackz Bar
Assessment

Location 1 New Road, Brixham, TQ5 9BU
Assessors Name ¥ B | Date Of Assessment 29" March 2021
DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

2 storeys built with brick and block walls,

The internal areas are structured as follows:
- First fioor: bar, boiler room, 2 toilets, cellar area, smoking area
- Ground floor: bar, kitchen, toilet, storeroom
- Outdoor rear; Cellar / beers storage

The kitchen is disconnected and not in use. This fire risk assessment DOES NOT cover the kitchen
activities

A: SIGNIFICANT HAZARDS

1. Sources of Ignition,  Electrical installation and appliances.
Kitchen NB kitchen is disconnected and not considered in this assessment
Arson
Smoking

2. Sources of Fuel. Furniture and soft furnishings
Alcchol
Stored materials
Building structure

3. Work Processes. Bar activities
No industrial processes are conducted within these areas.
Kitchen activities: NB kitchen is disconnected and not considered in this
assessment

B: PEOPLE AFFECTED

1. Numbers. 100 clients upstairs (approx. 116m?)
40 clients downstairs (70m?)
Maximurn 10 bar staff and doorman

2. Type. Employees and clients.

3, Distribution. As above

C: MEANS OF ESCAPE

1. Desocription. First floor: Escape to external areas via three escape routes:

«  Stairs to ground floor and exit (Fire Exit)

*  Fire exit to rear of drinking area leading leftwards to an
external exit (Fire Exit)

»  Exitto LHS of bar area leading leftwards to an external exit

(staff exit)
Ground floor: Escape to external areas via two escape routes,
both exiting onto street.
2. Maximum travelling distance within First floor = 17m, although there are multiple exits that reduce
room. this distance
Ground floor=7m

3. Maximum travel to stairwell, storey exit 12m
or final exit.

Page 113




4, Number of floors to travel to reach
final exit to place of safety.

' b: EXISTING CONTROLS"

1. Fire Detection

2. Signage and Emergency Lighting

3. Training

4, Procedures

5. Housekeeping

6. Fire Appliances

7. Smoke Containment

8. Smoking

Heat detectors in kitchen linked to a fire alarm

There are no call points

No detection is present in ground floor or first floor bars
Alarm system in place is maintained under contract

Fire escape signage is located at exit points
Emergency lighting is in place In various locations. This is flick
tested monthly.

A Fire Warden has been designated. Employees have been
trained in fire in responsibilities at company induction.

Fire procedures are documented and displayed in the bar
areas.
Fire evacuation practice is not carried out,

General housekeeping in most areas is adequate.
Housekeeping in the various stores and externally needs some
attention.

Currently, on each floor 1 x 2kg COz, 1 x 3| AFFF

1 x wet chemical ifi kitchen

Al extinguishes are in inspection dates.

A full review of fire doors is required, especially if the kitchens
are to be reinstated.

No smoking building. However, there is a smoking area external
to the upstairs bar.

overall Fire Risk Category

Low O | MEDIUM € | HIGH O

The risk category of the building is designated as Medium due to the n.u'mber of persens, preéence of

alcohol and smoking area.

Page 114




It is recommended that the following poirits are conside
ensure the safety of personnel in the event of a fire.
Training and Procedures
Ensure that Fire Wardens have been trained in the use of extinguishes.
Muster point for staff to be defined.
Detection and Appliances

a  Afull detection and alarm system should pe installed both on the ground floor and first floor with
appropriately jocated call points. This should be maintained under contract and sounded weekly.

Monthly checks of extinguishers should be conducted and recorded for issues such as accessibility,
damage, located correctly eto.

red. These will reduce the risk of fire occurring and

Smoking Area
&2/ Adequate, safe cigarette butt containment and signage should be provided.
12( Regular visits to the area by staff during the evening and after clientele have left to ensure itisina
safe condition and all cigarettes are extinguished.
Kitchen "
@ I the kitchen is to be used again, this fire risk assessment must be reviewed and updated

considering these activities and include a review of the fire detection, extinguishes, fire training, fire
doors, fire stopping, kitchen fire procedures, LEV ¢leaning etc.

Housekeeping and Escape Routes
# Storeroom on first floor should be cleared of flammable materials
All fire escape routes, including external, should be cleared of trip hazards
katemal escape routes should be clearly lit, clear of trip hazards and signed as to the direction to
ake
&/ External door to street, located outside should open outwards with push bar style furniture
Electrical in Bar Areas
Confirm 5 yearly fixed electrical safety inspection s in place
V/ Ensure all portable appliances are appropriately tested and results recorded.
Boiler
Q_/ Install a CO detector oM \6’(@@{ .

Datoofnextreview . |March 2022

Signature (Assessor ‘ Date | March 2021

Name | S Date | March 2021

Page 115




amazoncouk

inal Details for Order #205-9845156-6125% DI,
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: 29 March 2021
Amazon.co.uk order number; 205-9845156-6125931
Order Total: £59.98

Dispatched.on 30 March 2021

Items Ordered Price

2 of: X-Sense 10-Year Battery Combination Smoke and Carbon Monoxide £29.99
Detector Alarm with Large Silence Button, XP01
Sold by: X-SENSE UK (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Shipping Speed:
Premium Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal; £49.98
Visa/Delta/Electron | Last digits: [ Postage & Packing: £0.00
Total Before VAT: £49.98

VAT: £10.00

Total: £59.98

Grand Total: £59.98

Invoice Address:

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 6014: 30 March 2021:£59.98

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Please note: this is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use & Sale | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affillates

https:fierw amazon 6o ukfgnfessisummarylprint himijret=oh_aul_ajax @@ ildgeno=206-0845156-6125031 311032023, 17:07
Page 1 of 1




From: steph shepherd

To: SMART Julie 50403
Subject: Jackz

Date: 01 February 2022 14:50:50
Hi Julie,

Further to our phone call yesterday I would just like to clarify that I didn’t attend the meeting Andy and Ross
did instead, although Ross cannot influence the upstairs licence, the building still has a whole bar downstairs
and a large kitchen area which are separate to Jackz Bar.

Thete were no immediate risks or dangers, upon purchasing the leasehold, the building had an up to date
electrics certificate done before the purchase (8 months ago) and an up to date fire risk assessment was done too
- we have made no changes since the previous owner of 15 years, not even decoration yet.

Thete were minor issues, like the fire doors had bolted locks on - however as long as these are opened when
customers are present, and the bolts are removed then these doors aren’t an issue.

The emergency lighting was all up to date, the fire extinguishers were serviced in May of last year and the fire
alarm was tested and is sufficient.

They did make some small recommendations, like adjusting the door widths to increase our capacity, however
after going away and discussing with the landlord - all of these characteristics, including the windows, the
staircase etc are all covered under our listed building status - which fire regulations do not override.

Gary ssaid that he isn’t an electrician so doesn’t deal with the electrics, but as we had an up to date certificate
on our electrics and hadn’t made any changes whatsoever upstairs - then this is still valid.

The lights in the toilets had only happened in the week before you visited (and we hadn’t opened to the general
public, this lamp was used when staff were going to the toilet when it was being cleaned the night before you
arrived.) If you would like to speak to Emma, the lady who cleaned on the Thursday night before your arrival
then we can give you her number,

The lights had only just been cut accidentally due to the building works happening below. We have had an
electrician in to fix the lights, and there are minor complications as the building has 4 different fuse boards (due

to the ever changing use of the building) so it isn’t a simple fix.

However, he is due back in this week and will be sorted before we reopen. The hand dryer in the men’s toilets
has been repaired and all wired have been concealed.

Gary has said to give him a call before we open and he will come back to give us the go ahead - however no
action was taken on the day and they have stated that our upstairs capacity in its current format would be 110,
by making these changes it would only increase our capacity.

Kind regards,

Steph

Sent from my iPhone

Page 117




Agenda Iltem 3
Appendix 3

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 878 )
Torbay Council
TO R BAY Licensinyg & Public Protection

Town Hall
Castle Circus

COUNCIL oy

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Jackz Bar
Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9BU. Telephone 01803 855785

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 8:00pm Midnight Maximum of 2 performers

On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of
permitted hours on New Years Day.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 9:00am 2:30am

On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of
permitted hours on New Years Day.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 8:00pm Midnight

On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of
permitted hours on New Years Day.

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)

Monday to Thursday 8:00pm Midnight
Friday 8:00pm 1:00am
Saturday Noon 1:00am
Sunday Noon Midnight

On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of
permitted hours on New Years Day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 9:00am 2:00am

Printed by LalPac on 16 Mar 2022 at 9:59 ||I|"|||II|||"mm|Hﬁlllmmml|""" PL0878/60392 Page 1 of 10




-

\\

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises continued ...
On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of

permitted hours on New Years Day.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Monday to Sunday 9:00am 3:00am
On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of
permitted hours on New Years Day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Stephanie Trust I I

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) |

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Stephanie TRUST . B

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA2740 Issued by Torbay

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

16 March 2022

Printed by LalPac on 16 Mar 2022 at 9:59 ”"”lH "u”"-'nmmﬁlmm‘ﬂ” ”l m PL0878/60392 Page 2 of 10



1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

(Licensing Act 2003 )
\Premises Licence )

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) atatime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is
suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.
The responsible person must ensure that:-
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic

drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures:-

Printed by LalPac on 16 Mar 2022 at 9:59 |||"||||II|||"mm|Hﬁmm|m||||"|| PL0878/60392 Page 3 of 10



4 )

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)
Where:-

(i) P is the permitted price

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i) The holder of the premises licence
(i) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”)
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

General

1. There shall be no entry or re-entry after 1am.

2. Drinks shall be served in shatterproof glasses.

3. No bottles shall be served when open after midnight.

Printed by LalPac on 16 Mar 2022 at 9:59 |||"||||II|||"mm|Hﬁmmm."”"l" PL0878/60392 Page 4 of 10



4 )

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

J
ANNEXES continued ...
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
1. CCTV must be in good working order.
2. There shall be posters displayed regarding responsible drinking.
3. There shall be promotions against drink driving.
4, There shall be a wide range of soft drinks available.
5. There shall be a 30 minute winding down period.
6. SIA trained doorman shall be present at the premises.
7. No money shall be left on site after the business is closed.
Public Safety
1. There must be 4 exits available in case of emergency, 3 of which are on ground level.
2. All safety checks and systems shall be maintained.
3. SIA door supervisors shall be present to control and look after customer welfare.
4. Accident records shall be present and maintained.
The Prevention of Public Nuisance
1. There shall be a 30 minute wind down period at the end of permitted hours in order to ensure customers leave in
orderly fashion.
2. Management shall monitor sound levels at all times.
3. All windows shall be closed after 8pm as air conditioning is installed.
4. There shall be volume controls behind the bar.
5. Deliveries and rubbish shall be before 7pm.
6. Secondary glazing shall be fitted on windows where Karaoke is played.
The Protection of Children From Harm
1. Bar staff and doorman shall be trained to be aware and alert to issues of underage drinking.
2. Identification in the form of ID cards with "PASS" hologram must be produced by anyone who appears to be under 21.
3. There shall be no children after 9pm and no under 18's after midnight.
ANNEXE 3
CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
1. A terminal hour of 3am shall only be acceptable where alcohol sales are terminated at 2am.
2. On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes after 12.30am, SIA door staff shall be

employed from 10.00 pm until closing.
3. A CCTV system of an evidential standard shall be installed to the satisfaction of the police, and the system to be in

operation at all times the premises are open to the public. All recordings from that system to be kept for a period of 14
days and the police to have access to recordings at any reasonable time.

Printed by LalPac on 16 Mar 2022 at 9:59 |||"||||II|||"mm|Hﬁmmm"""" PL0878/60392 Page 5 of 10




-

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

4.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1.

5.
CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A REVIEW HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
General
1.
2.
The prevention of crime and disorder

1.

All drinks shall be served in toughened or strengthened glasses and no alcohol shall be served in glass bottles from
which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

There shall be no entry or re-entry to the premises after 1.00am.

On every operational day when door supervision is required, then those SIA door supervisors employed on front of
house duties shall wear high visibility reflective clothing for the entirety of their duty.

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed. Noise from the premises should not be audible within any dwelling with windows open for
normal ventilation especially after 11pm. This shall be assessed from the boundary to the nearest residential
properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The criteria that shall be applied are:

(i) Before 11pm. - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.

(i) After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.

(iii) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others, to
make further assessments from within the residential property.

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Doors and windows that open towards noise sensitive properties (for example residential) shall be kept shut during
entertainment. All other windows and doors to be kept shut after 8om. A management scheme shall be in place to
ensure this situation remains.

Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow noise breakout from the premises or
cause a nuisance by its operation.

Secondary glazing shall be installed within 28 days.

That Mr Ross Hennessey be prohibited from entering the premises during operational hours.

That Mr Ross Hennessey shall not be involved in or influence the operation of these premises.

The premises shall install, operate and maintain comprehensive digital colour CCTV. All public areas of the licensed
premises including entry and exit points will be covered, including any outside areas under the control of the premises
licence holder. The system must record clear images permitting the identification of individuals, and in particular enable
facial recognition images (a clear head and shoulder image) of every person entering and leaving in any light condition.
The CCTV system will continually record whilst the premises are open for licensable activities and during all times
when customers remain on the premises. All equipment must have a constant and accurate time and date generation.
All recordings will be stored for a minimum period of 28 days with date and time stamping. Viewable copies of
recordings will be provided on request to the Police or local authority officers as soon as is reasonably practicable and
in accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018 (or any replacement legislation) a staff member from the premises
who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system, shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are
open. This staff member must be able to provide an authorised officer of a responsible authority, copies of recent
CCTV images or data with absolute minimum of delay when requested in accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018
(or any replacement legislation). The CCTV system will be capable of downloading images to a recognisable viewable
format. There will be security measures in place to ensure the integrity of the system to prevent the tampering with or
deletion of images. Any identified defect in the CCTV system shall be logged at the premises and remedied as soon as
reasonably practical. The Police Licensing Officer or Police Licensing Team shall be notified by email of all defects, the
action required to rectify the situation and the time frame for such action within 24 hours of the defect being identified.

On Friday and Saturday nights SIA door stewards shall be employed from 2200 hrs until all customers have left the
vicinity of the premises, at a ratio of 2 SIA door stewards for the first 100 customers and one additional steward for
each 100 persons thereafter. This condition shall also apply to Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New Years Eve when

Printed by LalPac on 16 Mar 2022 at 9:59 |||"||||II|||"mm|Hﬁmmm"""" PL0878/60392 Page 6 of 10



4 )

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

they do not fall on a Friday or Saturday. On all other occasions the Premises Licence Holder shall risk assess the need
for SIA door stewards, taking into account the layout of the premises and the activity to be provided, and employ these
in such numbers and at such times determined by that risk assessment.

3. On all other occasions when door stewards are not required in accordance with the above condition, the Premises
Licence Holder shall assess the requirement for door supervisors and employ such door supervisors, if at all, in such
numbers and at such times determined by that risk assessment.

4. After the premises close, staff and door stewards shall ensure that customers leave the area in a quiet and orderly
manner.
5. When door supervisors are on duty they shall carry out random searches of individuals to promote the premises drugs

policy and identify individuals in possession of items that could be used as a weapon, ie knives. The Premises Licence
Holder shall provide a metal detector wand for this purpose.

6. The Premises Licence Holder/DPS shall ensure that an Incident Book is kept on the premises and that all incidents are
recorded therein on a daily basis and as soon as practicable after the incident has occurred. This record shall include
the full names of all person(s) involved, if possible or practical to do so. If the person(s) details are not available or
known, then the time, date and CCTV camera number which captures the person(s) images are to be recorded in the
incident book instead. The incident Book shall be made available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing
officer or Officers of the local authority on demand, and such records shall be kept at the premises for a minimum of 12
months.

7. The premises shall have a zero tolerance to controlled drugs and have a written drugs policy outlining what action will
be taken in respect of individuals found in possession of drugs. A copy of this policy shall be retained on the premises
and shall be made available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of the local authority
on demand.

8. All persons employed at the premises in the sale and supply of alcohol, shall attend and successfully complete the
BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol Retailing within 2 months of commencing employment.

9. All staff shall receive training regarding their responsibilities under the Licensing Act at the commencement of
employment, with refresher training being provided at least once a year. Records of all training, including BIIA
Certificates, shall be maintained and kept at the premises for a minimum period of 12 months. These records shall be
made available to the police or Local Authority Licensing Officers for inspection on demand.

10. A Personal Licence holder shall be on duty at all times the premises sell or supply alcohol after midnight.

11. The premises shall sign up to a licensing support scheme such as Best Bar None and ensure that they meet the
standards required by that scheme at all times.

12. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 is complied with and
an up to date fire risk assessment shall be kept on the premises for viewing by responsible authorities at all times. This
fire risk assessment shall be amended whenever any changes are made to the premises which may affect emergency
evacuation.

13. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that at all times there are adequate First Aid arrangements. The
arrangements for First Aid provision include a First Aid Box, an adequate and appropriate supply of First Aid equipment
and materials to be used by customers. Suitable protective equipment shall be provided to deal with hypodermic
needles, blood spillages and other body fluids. Procedures shall be in place to ensure that body fluids are dealt with in
a safe manner to avoid the risk of communicable diseases.

14. Staff will ensure that regular glass collection takes place within the premises.

The prevention of public nuisance

1. The volume of recorded music must not be audible above background levels at 5m or more from the frontage of the
building.
2. The PLH must maintain a written noise management plan which must include procedures for but not limited to: -
a. Noise management policy
b. Arrangements and procedures to ensure the noise limited is used and maintain.
C. List of PA equipment used.

Printed by LalPac on 16 Mar 2022 at 9:59 |||"||||II|||"mm|Hﬁmm|“||||"|| PL0878/60392 Page 7 of 10



-

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

The protection of children from harm

1.

2. No persons under the age of 18 years shall be permitted in the premises after 2200 hrs. Any under 18’s allowed entry
to the premises before this time must be accompanied by a responsible adult and shall be required to leave the
premises at 2200 hrs.

3. Challenge 25 posters shall be prominently displayed within the premises.

ANNEXE 4

PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

d. Records of complaints from residents or business.

e. Relevant staff/SIA noise monitoring log sheets.

f. Procedures for ensuring windows and doors are closed during regulated entertainment.

g. Employee/SIA staff training records and procedures in relation to noise management.

h. Procedures for monitoring and controlling noise from customers using the outside designated smoking area.
i.

Dispersal policy.
A noise limiter shall be installed and used at the premises, with set levels agreed by Torbay Council's Licensing Team.

The noise limiter shall be made tamper proof and any adjustments to sound levels shall only be made in consultation
with the responsible authority for public nuisance.

No alterations or modifications to the existing PA and or any structural changes to the premises must take place
without written approval from Torbay Council's Licensing Team.

A written noise management plan must contain procedures to ensure the lobby is used in additions to the ensuring
windows are kept closed during regulated entertainment.

Patrons shall be asked not to stand around talking in the street outside the premises shall be asked to leave the vicinity
quickly and quietly.

On calling last orders and at the end of Regulated Entertainment an announcement shall be made requesting patrons
to leave the area as quickly and quietly as possible.

The licensee shall ensure that staff leaving the premises after the premises has closed will conduct themselves in a
manner as not to disturb nearby residents.

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who appears to be under the age of 25 will be
required to produce an approved form of photographic identification.

Printed by LalPac on 16 Mar 2022 at 9:59 |||"||||II|||"mm|Hﬁmmm"""" PL0878/60392 Page 8 of 10



4 )

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Torbay Council

TO R BAY Licensing & Public Protection

Town Hall
Castle Circus

COUNCIL Ty

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Jackz Bar
Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9BU. Telephone 01803 855785

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 8:00pm Midnight Maximum of 2 performers

On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of
permitted hours on New Years Day.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 9:00am 2:30am

On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of
permitted hours on New Years Day.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 8:00pm Midnight

On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of
permitted hours on New Years Day.

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)

Monday to Thursday 8:00pm Midnight
Friday 8:00pm 1:00am
Saturday Noon 1:00am
Sunday Noon Midnight

On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of
permitted hours on New Years Day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 9:00am 2:00am

Printed by LalPac on 16 Mar 2022 at 9:59 |||"||||II|||"mm|Hﬁmm|IH||||"|| PL0878/60392 Page 9 of 10




-

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises continued ...
On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of

permitted hours on New Years Day.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Monday to Sunday 9:00am 3:00am
On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of

permitted hours on New Years Day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Stephanie Trust ]

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) |

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Stephanie TRUST

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Access is restricted only under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

16 March 2022

Printed by LalPac on 16 Mar 2022 at 9:59 ”"l"H "u”"-'nmmﬁlmmm” ”l m PL0878/60392 Page 10 of 10



R \gendadiem-2

ANNEXE 4 _ Appendix 4

PATIO ARERA

Patio Exit \
ey y [ l
T Fe
| , \Exhrgusvef ‘
e — J1 ‘ |
Tailets % \
]
:
_@1

| 9
Fire Escape ol
\
= q
{ ity ‘
|

9 r

s v ——

Page 128 " B

First Floor |




Author:
William-Johann Litherland BSc MSc

22 Primley Park
Paignton

Devon
TQ3 3JS

v | S

Tel: 01803 550613
Fax: 01803 550613

client: I

Site:

Jackie's Pub
Parkham Road
Brixham
Devon

TQS5 9BU




N

Page 130



nes Room

Page 131




T S — = -1\'—" e~
w

Title:

Proposed Floor Plan

Scale: 1:50

Date: 04/12/2006

Drawing No: 2

Disclaimer

Drawing ts for referonce purposas anly.

Although the information and fecommendations in this document are presented
in good faith and believed to be correct, the author William-Johann Lithertand
makes no representations or warranties as to the completeness or accuracy of
the documentation.

This document may nat reflect the standards and policy of CIAT
William-Johann Litharand is nol a Chartered Architect and is not claiming to
represent the Archilectura) Industry in any manner

This document is Confidential and is not to be viewed by any persons other
than whoever the Author or Clienl authorise 10 do so.

No copies of thig document are o be made, should you require more copies or
any additional information please conlac! the Author,

Documents unsigned by the Author are not logitimnto releases Any
modifications required are to be added to the document and wil be signed by
the author rendering previous ravisions of tha document obsolete

All information is copyright William-Johann Litherand unless otherwise stated.

By accepling this document and presenling it 1o third parties you accepl the
terms and conditions Jaig out in this disclaimer.

Page 132




Agenda Iltem 3
Appendix 5

Memorandum

To: Licensing and Public Protection Team From :  Mr Karl Martin

c.c Contact

c.c. Ext : 01803 208025

c.c My Ref :  1ZV SRU/KIM/ReviewlJK/2
i:or the attention of: Your Ref

Date : 2" March 2022

Subject: Review application, Jackz Bar, New Road, Brixham.

a) | have no comments to make on the above application |

b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:
i) Prevention of crime and disorder |
ii) Protection of children from harm |
iii) Public safety X
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

1. The Review application submitted by Devon and Cornwall Police sets out the licensing
history of the premises and therefore not repeated in this representation.

2. This is the second Review application for this premises. During Review hearing on the 7t
October 2021 Members of the licensing Sub-committee imposed a number conditions but
decided to suspend the licence for a period of 3 months, the reason being:-

‘Members determined that a three-month suspension was appropriate and proportionate,
to enable Ms Trust to undertake necessary training for herself and where appropriate, staff
too, to implement practices, procedures and policies to improve the management of these
premises going forward, for all staff involved in the sale of alcohol to be aware of their
responsibilities, all relevant staff to be fully aware of the conditions of the premises licence
and their responsibilities in ensuring compliance is maintained, including employed SIA Door
Stewards and to put in place the actions required, arising out of the new conditions
proposed by both the Police and Public Protection Officers. Only then, could Members be
assured that the Licensing Objectives would be promoted, and the concerns raised by the
Responsible Authorities and formed by themselves on the evidence before them, be
alleviated’

3. The PLH appealed the decision, but this was withdrawn by the PLH in December 2021
following an agreed consent order. The 3-month suspension expired on the 7 of January
2022 and the premises re-opened on the same day.

Page 133



On the evening of the 8 January 2022 the Public Protection Officer accompanied Mrs Julie
Smart, Devon and Cornwall Police Licensing Officer to a visit of the premises. The review
application gives a full and detailed account and therefore not reproduced in this
representation. Except for the following additional comments: -

i The Public Protections observations and conclusion are the same as Mrs Smart in
relation to the Door Stewards checking for Vaccine Passports, a legal requirement
at the time. On the balance of probabilities, it is unlikely the Door Stewards where
making appropriate checks as once we had made ourselves know the ‘checks’
appeared to take much longer.

This not a criticism of the stewards as it was felt they had not been clearly
informed of exactly what they should be asking and checking. For example, they
accepted a photograph of a negative LFT believing this was an acceptable means of
proving a negative result.

The door stewards where also not using door clickers and therefore unable with
any accuracy beyond a best gest know what the capacity is at any given time.
Without this knowledge the licence holder is in dark and may not be able to comply
with a licensing condition requiring an additional door steward once capacity as at
100 or greater.

ii. What became evident very quickly during the visit was the premises had opened to
the public the night before, but very little paperwork was available to confirm the
suite of conditions added at the review hearing on the 7" October 2021 where
being complied with. This was very disappointing as a reason for the suspension of
the licence was to give time to the PLH to organise herself so the premises could
trade without contravention of licensing conditions.

iii. On Monday 10™ January 2022 Mr Julie Smart informed the Council a closure notice
had been served on the premises in respect of non-compliance with Licensing
condition following the visit to the premises on the 7*" January 2022.

| refer members of the Licensing Sub-committee to events detailed in the review
application that took place at visit to the premise by Mrs Julie Smart and Sgt Curtis on the
21° January 2022.

The primary legislation in matters relating safety is the Health and Safety Act and Polices
findings were referred to the Council as the Council in case of nightclub is the enforcing
body of the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974.

However, the ‘Promotion of Public Safety’ is one of the four Licensing objectives. In short,
Mrs Trust in her capacity as the PLH allowed the nightclub to open to the public when the
premises was not fit for purpose.

This was a serious error of judgement to believe it was acceptable that members of the
public should use toilets where the conditions present on the 215t January 2022 could result

in serious injury.

Had the premises not voluntarily closed a Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 Prohibition
notice would have been served on the Premises owner, Mr Hennessey.

Page 134



In the past nightclubs have been associated with fire related incidents resulting in
preventable loss of live. For this reason there was a special licensing scheme know as
Public entertainment Licence (PEL) and on the introduction of the Licensing Act in 2004 the
PEL regime was effectively incorporated into the Licensing Act. The point being made is the
nightclub owners/operators are a responsible for a type of premises which is high risk in
relation to emergency situations. Jackz Bar is not a large club but the risk and need to plan
for emergency is no less than a club 10 times the size.

During the visit on the 215 January 2022 Mrs trust was asked about staff training in relation
to emergency. Mrs Trust replied no training had been given. Mrs Trust did not know where
the fire extinguishers were. Should she know as the PLH the location of each fire
extinguisher is debatable but what can safely be inferenced from the conservation
between Mrs Smart, Sgt Curtis and Mrs Trust is that no thought, planning or even a basic
awareness exists on how they might deal with a potential emergency which could, as in the
past in the UK, led to the loss of life in nightclub settings.

Regrettable as argued by the Responsible Authorities and accepted by members of the
Licensing Sub-committee on the 7™ Octobers 2021 the confidence in the owner,
management and employees to manage these premises remains low, as it was in October
2021. The 3 month suspicion has not been used wisely by either the owners or those
operating the premises on his behalf. To open premise on the 7"January in breach of
licensing conditions and parts of the premises in an unsafe condition was irresponsible and
this reinforces the view of the Responsibility Authority that those charged to run the
premises are unable to do so without undermining the Licensing Objectives.

At the time of writing the premises is closed to the public whilst necessary remedial works
are undertaken to comply with the owners duty of care under Section 2 and 3 duties of the
Health and Safety at Work Act 1974. A Council Environmental Health Officer is working
with Mr Ralph to ensure the works are completed.

Please note the following condition of the premises Licence has not fully been complied
with at this time as it requires co-ordination between the operator and the Responsible
Authority: -

‘A noise limiter shall be installed and used at the premises, with set levels agreed by Torbay
Council's Licensing Team.’

During the visit on the 7" January 2022 it was noted low frequency noise (ie bass) was
breaking out the premises. It should not be if noise nuisance complaints are to be
prevented. In email from Mrs Trust on the 11" January 2022 she offered reassurance the
limiter has been recalibrated and the breakout resolved. This cannot be independently
verified at this time and the limiter still needs to be signed by the Reasonability Authority.

The Responsible Authority will withhold making recommendations to the Licensing Sub-
committee at this time as it appropriate for the respondent to make their oral and written
representation that might offer a reasonable defence to the statements in the Review
application and those contained in this representation.

Karl Martin

Public Protection Officer
Licensing and Public Protection
Community Safety

Torbay Council

Page 135



Agenda Iltem 3

Appendix 6
FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE
Environmental Health Manager Protection Delivery
(Commercial) Torquay Headquarters
Torbay Council Newton Road
Community Safety Torquay
C/O Torquay Town Hall TQ2 7AD
Castle Circus
Torquay
TQ1 3DR
Your Ref: Date: 04 February 2022 Telephone: [
Our Ref: BL969366/645429 Please ask for: Gary Steer
Website: www.dsfire.gov.uk Email: ]

Dear Sir or Madam

Licensing Act 2003
Fire and Rescue Authority Response to Police Representation
Premises: Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, TQ5 9BU

| refer to the application received on 02 February 2022 for the above premises, in
this regard the Fire Authority would offer the following observations: -

At the request of the Police, who raised concerns in relation to fire safety matters at
the above premises, | telephoned Stephanie Trust to arrange a fire safety audit. No
contact was made so | telephoned Mr Ross Hennessey and made an appointment

to conduct a short notice audit.

On Friday 28™ January 2022 at 1100hrs, | attended the property with my colleague
Watch Manager (WM) Roger Williams. We met with Ross Hennessey, the owner,
and a gentleman called Andy.

We explained our reason for the visit and were informed by Mr Hennessey that the
building was closed and would not be trading for about 8 weeks.

As the building was closed and the ground floor area was under refurbishment
myself and WM Williams decided that an audit was not appropriate at this time as
the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005, enforced by the Fire Authority,
was not applicable.

Instead, to assist Mr Hennessey and work with him to achieve compliance, we

chose to conduct a brief inspection of the premises and provide suitable advice
and guidance as to the steps necessary to meet the requirements of the legislation.

Tel. I Chief Fire Officer Lee Howell QFSM FIFireE
A2ager136

www.dsfire.gov.uk Acting to Protect & Save




Our inspection highlighted the following issues: -

e A suitable and sufficient fire risk assessment should be undertaken to
include a capacity for the premises. The existing assessment not being
appropriate due to the change of ownership and interim measures would
have needed to be taken into consideration with regards to the
refurbishment taking place at the property. This assessment should evaluate
the travel distances to a final exit, the external exit route (as the gate opens
inward). This assessment should take into account both the width and the
direction of opening of the final exit doors and the available floor space for
safe occupancy on each level. The first-floor exit routes merge together
externally and this needs to be addressed within the assessment. The
access stair would also need to be assessed due to the low head clearance.

e The escape route to the rear of the first floor should be maintained and
kept clear of all storage and the damage to the steps repaired.

e With no door being present to the ground floor bar that was under
refurbishment at the time of our visit, steps needed to be taken to prevent
unauthorised access. Building materials were present and parts of the
ceiling in the ground floor bar area were missing as the floorboards were
clearly visible. A fire in the ground floor bar area would spread quickly into
the stair and through the ceiling.

e An appropriate fire detection and warning system should be provided for the
premises. Such system to provide a suitable sounder to alert persons
present in the first-floor garden area of the property.

e A management procedure to be introduced for the removal of all draw bolts
from the first-floor exit doors whilst the public are on the premises.

e Consideration within the fire risk assessment should be taken regarding
reducing the risk from extension leads and cables.

e All staff to be trained in procedures to be taken in the event of a fire.

The above list of works was not exhaustive and was provided verbally to Mr
Hennessey at the time of the inspection. Discussions were had regarding the
remedial works needed but, as the premises was not trading, no consideration was
given to issuing a formal Notice regarding immediate closure of the building. For
your information neither myself or WM Williams are authorised to make that
decision and it would require the attendance of a Group Manager. It was agreed
that a full inspection of the premises would take place during the week prior to re-
opening at which time a formal letter or Notice would be provided detailing any
requirements.

Tel. I Chief Fire Officer Lee Howell QFSM FIFireE
R2ager13/

www.dsfire.gov.uk Acting to Protect & Save




On Tuesday 01 February | received an e mail from Andy, who was present at our
inspection, advising me that it was not possible to alter the doorways for the
premises as it had listed status and it would be deemed to be altering the look of
the building, which is protected, | was also asked if | could visit the property and
conduct another inspection as it was intended that the premises would be re-
opening this weekend (04 February 2022).

| telephoned Andy and advised him that due to the current workload | would not be
in a position to attend as | had been told that the premises is closed and would not
be re-opening for 8 weeks. During the call to him | confirmed the matters raised
from our previous visit which are listed above and he wrote them down for his
reference.

The timeframes Andy has now introduced are not ones that can be fulfilled by us.
We are unable to check on any works carried out before the premises may reopen.
The licensee will be able to confirm with you what works, if any, have been
undertaken.

Yours faithfully

Gary Steer
Business Safety Officer

c.c. Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

Tel. I Chief Fire Officer Lee Howell QFSM FIFireE
Rageri38

www.dsfire.gov.uk Acting to Protect & Save




Agenda ltem 3
Appendix 7

From: Rod Matheson

To: Licensing

Subject: Jackz Bar, Brixham - Representation.
Date: 24 February 2022 16:06:38

Dear Sir/Madam.
I live at The property is situated immediately above the named

premises, approx 50 yards distance. I am the Chair, of the Leaseholders Association, and have been tasked, on
behalf of ALL the residents, to lodge an appeal against the granting of a licence to Jackz Bar.

In the past, especially during summer period, residents have had to endure excessive anti social behaviour, well
in to the early hours, shouting, swearing, litter, and the occasional fight. This means that we are unable to have
our windows open on warm nights, due to the disturbance caused.

When the licence was withdrawn last year, for the same reasons as above, the quality of life for all the residents,

was far better.
With that in mind, I would now like to formally lodge an objection to the granting of a licence to Jackz Bar.

Roderick Matheson

Page 139



Agenda Iltem 3
Appendix 8

From: SMART Julie 50403

To: steph shepherd; apral
Subject: Re: Jackz

Date: 04 March 2022 08:31:54

Morning Stephanie & Andy
As you're probably aware I've been on leave and I'm now trying to catch up.

Myself and Sgt Curtis could meet with you and Andy at 1.00pm on Wednesday 9 March at
Jackz if that is convenient for you.

We also need to discuss a matter with Andy in respect of Hennessey's so would like to go
there after.

Please let me know if this is convenient to you both.

Thanks
Julie

Get Qutlook for Android

From: steph shepherd I

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 5:36:25 PM

To: SMART e 50405

Subject: Jackz

Dear Julie,

Me and Andy have been working tirelessly over the past few weeks to go above and beyond
recommendations from yourselves, the fire department and environmental health.

We would appreciate it if you and Sargeant curtis could meet with us on Thursday or Friday this
week to come and have an inspection, and if required you are welcome to bring any other
relevant authorities along too.

Kind regards

Steph

Page 140


mailto:Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
mailto:steph_shepherd2011@hotmail.co.uk
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

Agenda Iltem 3

ANhnhano ()

-----:jridinal iviessage-----
From: TREGASKES Martin 15499

.
Sent: 01 March 2022 09:51

To: SMART Julie 50403

Subject: FW:

Julie - below is the most up to date email chain. Would you be
able to update me after the hearing on Thursday please? |
have a meeting with [l in my diary for Monday 7th.

Martin
Martin Tregaskes

Inspector 15499
Force Drug/Alcohol Harm Reduction Lead

World Class Sustainable Policing

5 .
revention Dept Page 141



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 10

HQ Middlemoor, Exeter, Devon, EX2 7HQ

Original Message-----

From:m
Sent: ebruary 5:20

To: TREGASKES Martin 15499

Subject: Re:

Sorry for the confusion, the point | was trying to make was the
reason why we have had to come to you personally.

7th March is great.

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Feb 2022, at 14:59, TREGASKES Martin 15499

wrote:

Page 142



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 11

v

Your original email stated:

'Hi Martin it's _- further to my email this

morning, and the subsegquent review of my premises - |
would really appreciate a meeting with myself and my
general manager Andy, and DPS |l 2t your nearest
convenience. Andy has spoken to Mrs smart today about the
review and she has shrugged it off as saying 'my boss called
it, it's nothing to do with me' therefore we are asking you to
talk to us about it.'

Your further email stated:

' In the supporting evidence for the review, Mrs smart writes
the following: As a result of the recent visits by Mrs SMART,
Sgt CURTIS and the Fire Safety Officers, Sgt CURTIS
discussed the concerns identified at this premises with
Inspector Martin TREGASKIS, who instructed him to apply for
a review of the premises licence. Therefore | would like to
communicate with yourself on the 3rd March.'

I'm not going to get into semantics but you requested a

Page 143



Agenda Iltem 3
Appendix 12

meeting in relation to the review of your premises and not
about how you are responded to by the licensing
department.

If you wish to meet to talk about how we interact then | am
agreeable to that. | would state though that | will not go over
old ground in relation to the previous complaint about Julie
Smart which has been resolved, the recent complaint you
have made about Sgt Curtis, the current review of Jackz bar
or the review and subsequent removal of licence for
Hennesseys Cocktail Lounge. | do think it would be beneficial
to talk about how we interact going forward however and to
discuss expectations with your DPS and manager.

Unfortunately | now have commitments on the 3rd March but
how does the 7th March suit? | am free most of the morning
at the moment.

Martin
Martin Tregaskes

Inspector 15499
Force Drug/Alcohol Harm Reduction Lead

Page 144



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 13

World Class Sustainable Policing
Prevention Dept
HQ Middlemoor, Exeter, Devon, EX2 7HQ

————— Original Message-----

From:m
Sent: ebruary 4:44

To: TREGASKES Martin 15499

-
Subject: Re:

Hi Martin,

Thanks for your email.

| was trying to arrange a meeting to discuss how we have all
been treated by the licensing department, not to do with how

one of the premises operates.

| am also the leaseholder of 2 other premises of which | am
not banned, ‘the lounge bar, Brixham' and ‘Hennessey

Page 145



Agenda ltem 3
Appendix 14

cocktail lounge, brixham' to which a new application is
currently in place.

Furthermore, the ban only came into place on the 20th
December (give or take a few days) and it was to discuss
how | had been treated before this date, however if this is not
possible then | would like to know who we are able to speak
to to get this resolved.

Do you have a supervisor/line manager?

Kind regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Feb 2022, at 14:14, TREGASKES Martin 15499

wrote:

Page 146



Agenda Iltem 3
Appendix 15

o

I've had the opportunity to refresh myself with the licence
conditions applicable to Jackz bar. | note in particular the
following:

'That Mr_ shall not be involved in or

influence the operation of these premises.

| consider this email communication about the review of
Jackz to be contrary to the above conditions and therefore
this line of communication can't continue. | should also
clarify that these emails may be submitted as further
evidence in the review.

As | have already advised if there are any aspects of the
review that are unclear to your DPS or manager then they
should contact either Sgt Curtis or Julie Smart. | will not be
involved in the review itself and therefore these are the best
people to contact.

Regards

Martin Tregaskes

Page 147



Agenda Iltem 3
Appendix 16

Inspector 15499
Force Drug/Alcohol Harm Reduction Lead

World Class Sustainable Policing
Prevention Dept
HQ Middlemoor, Exeter, Devon, EX2 7HQ

Fram
Sent: ebruary Q:47

To: TREGASKES Martin 156499

Subject: Re:
Hi Martin,

In the supporting evidence for the review, Mrs smart writes
the following:

As a result of the recent visits by Mrs SMART, Sgt CURTIS
and the Fire Safety Officers, Sgt CURTIS discussed the

Page 148



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 17

concerns identified at this premises with Inspector Martin
TREGASKIS, who instructed him to apply for a review of the
premises licence.

Therefore | would like to communicate with yourself on the
3rd March.

Kind regards

Sent from my iPhone

On7 Feb 2022, at 19:27, TREGASKES Martin 15499

vi-

Thank you for your email.

| am aware that Sgt Curtis has submitted paperwork with
reference io a review. He discussed this with me and |
agreed with his rationale.

Page 149



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 18

| am unsure what specific issues you are referring to
however I'm sure either Sgt Curtis can discuss this with you
or Julie Smart would be able to. If it is with reference to the
complaint you have made I'd refer you to my previous email.

My portfolio goes wider than alcohol licensing and
unfortunately my diary fills up rather quickly. Due to a
mixture of work commitments and annual leave | am not
available until the 3rd March at the earliest. As such it really
is much easier for you to communicate directly with your
licensing officer and/or Sgt Curtis.

Kind regards

Martin Tregaskes
Inspector 15499
Force Drug/Alcohol Harm Reduction Lead

World Class Sustainable Policing
Prevention Dept
HQ Middlemoor, Exeter, Devon, EX2 7HQ

Page 150



Agenda Iltem 3
Appendix 19

Sent: 07 February 202 :

To: TREGASKES Martin 15499

Hi Martin,
Here is a copy of a text message | sent you last Thursday.

Hi Martin it's _ - further to my email this
morning, and the subsequent review of my premises - |
would really appreciate a meeting with myself and my
general manager Andy, and DPS (- your nearest
convenience.

Andy has spoken to Mrs smart today about the review and
she has shrugged it off as saying 'my boss called it, it's
nothing to do with me' therefore we are asking you to talk to

us about it.

We can come to you wherever you are, to save time and

Page 151



Agenda Iltem 3
Appendix 20

costs travelling - but we really need to sort whatever issues
there are ASAP.

Kind regards

Sent from my iPhone

e sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk e sfe sk i sk sk sk sl sk sk e sfe sk e sk sk s ofe sk s sl sk s e ok sk s sk sk e sk sk e sk s sk sk Sk e ol sfe ke e sk skl ek ok
3¢ e e e sk e sk
*

ES

** This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only
and may

contain privileged information, which is protected in law. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the
sender to advise them and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised
use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.

EE S F TSRS EIITEEEEETEEEEEEEEEEETEEEEEE R EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEES
Sk ok s sk sk ke ke
*®

%

** E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of
communication,

Page 152



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 21

Case No: SRU268115

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

BETWEEN
JACKZ BAR

V-

TORBAY COUNCIL

Statement of Anthony Peter Ralph and exhibits

Hearing Date: 24th March 2022

Page 153



A. Sialernent of Anthony Peter Relph PAndy"]

16/03/2022 Witness Staternent - Mr Anthony Peter Ralph [*Andv*]
B. Exhibk APR/

BHAB level 2 certificate

C. Exhibk APR2

2310372022 AnthonyRalphAgeVerificationCertificate
D. Exhibk APR/3

2310372022 AnthonyRalphAllergenAwarenessCertificale
E. BxhbR APRM

2310372022 AnthonyRalphDrugsAwarenessCertificate
F. Exhibk APRA

23/0372022 AnthonyRalphFireSafetyAwarenessCertificate
Q. Bxhibk APRS

23/0372022 AnthonyRalphHealth&SafetyCenrtificate
H. Bxhbk APR/7

230372022 AnthonyRalphManualHandlingCertificate
L Exhibk APR/A

23/03/2022 AnthonyRalphSlipsTnpsé& FallsCertificate
J. Bxhibk APRSD

INDEX

BIIAB - Level 1 certificate

BIIAB - Lavel 1 certificate

Page 154

A-1-A5

B4

C1

D-1

E-1

F-1

G-1

H-1

I-1

J-1

J-2



A. Statement of Anthony Peter Ralph ["Andy"]

Page 155



REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE Statement Number 1 of 1 ~ Anthony Peter Ralph
Case No SRU268115 Statement made: 16 March 2022

JACKZ BAR

TORBAY COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF ANTHONY PETER RALPH

i, Mr Anthony Peter Ralph ['Andy"] Area Manager for Hennessey Sports Bar Limited (incorporating
bath bars) will say as follows:

ackground i in the licensing indust

1. 1 am making this statement in relation to the premises licence review of Jackz Bar, due to be
heard on 24 March 2022,

2. 1am 66 years and have around 20 years experiencing in the licencing industry. | am used 1o
running bars with 2 history of doing so in a brewery backed environment and a corporate
environment.

3. In 2003, my wife and [ ran the Tern Inn, in Chipping Sedbury. | was named as DPS for a
second pub between around 2004 and 2007, namely the Woodbine in Cirencester. | Acquired
BIAB Level 2 NCL 02/05/2003, this was a 3 day Pub Management course covering ali
aspects of pub management. A copy of the certificate is attached and marked as exhibit
APR/M.

4. did the personal licence qualification course and enjoyed around 3 years running two pubs.
My wife and | then moved on in or around 2007 after the introduction of the smeking ban had
an immediate impact on business.

5 After a short while out of the industry, | returned to a role as a bar manager and duty manager
at the Esplanade Hatel in Paignton. Whilst | was not named DPS on this licence | effectively
held the role of a DPS. | had responsibility for a large number of staff and guests (45 staff and
144 guests) | received a fot of on job training, to include fore safety, health and safety,

Page 156



COSHH, ALPS (Award for Licenced Premises Staff, Risk Assessments for Licenced
Premises. | believe that this environment was an invaluable part of my education in the
ficensing trade. We were very often subject to snap inspections from internally employed
Environmental Health Officers who held us to extremely high standards. This has taught me
to work to an extremely high standard. | enjoyed 10 years working at the Esplanade. The
impact of Covid 19 led to the closure of the Esplanade. Given that we lived in the staff
accommadation we had to find alternative accommodation and altemative employment.

We were introduced to the owner of the Buller's Arms, in Brixham, by a mutual friend. | was
appointed as General Manager. | was not initially named as DPS, my wife was. She,
however, left the role after around 6 months and the owners neglected to nominate me as the
DPS. | effectively took that responsibility until leaving in January 2022

t implemented a number of systems and procedures during my time there. | ensured that |
undertook regular refresher training and produce the foliowing certification:

a) E-learning course cerification in Age Verification (dated 14 April 2021) ~ marked as
exhibit APR/2;

b) E-learning course certification in Allergen Awareness {dated 10 May 2021) - marked as
exhibit APR/3;

c) E-learning course certification in Drugs Awareness (dated 11 April 2021) — marked as
exhibit APR/4,;

d) E-learning course certification in Fire Safety Awareness (dated 28 March 2021) — marked
as exhibit APR/5;

e) E-learning course certification in Health and Safety (dated 28 March 2021) — marked as
exhibit APR/6;

f) E-learning course cerification in Manual Handling {(dated 11 April 2021) — marked as
exhibt APR/7, and

g) E-learning course certification in Slips, Trips and Falls (dated 29 March 2021) — marked
as exhibit APR/8.

Involvement with Jackz Bar to date

8.

9

My daughter, Il is friends with Ross' {JJJj | have known of him for a number of years
although | have only recently got to know him. After my shift at the Buller's Amms, my wife and
| would often ge to Jackz for a night cap. It was there that | met Rass and got to know him.

When Ross told me of his first problems back in the summer of 2021, | agreed to help him

out. | was happy to move on from the Buller's Arms and saw that Ross needed my help. At
first | became involved to try and help out with Hennessy Cocktails. | attended the premises

Page 157

A-2



10

1

12.

13.

14,

licence review hearing for that bar as a witness. | stated that ) was prepared to leave my job
there and then to step in for Ross as DPS should that assist, such is my faith in him. The Sub-
Committee did not accept this assertion after hearing from my then employer, _
owner of the Buller's Arms, who stated that “I had to work 28 days notice”. This was a false
statement as | had no written terms of employment, | was paid weekly. | had only worked for
him for a year and a half and no verbal agreement for notice period. | was not made aware
that this notice period was given as evidence until after the hearing and feel that this false

statement heavily impacted on the decision of refusal of me becoming the DPS for

Hennessey's

| feel that Ross has been unfairly treated and was happy to share my expertise. | always
found Ross very receptive to the advice | was able to offer given my decades of experience in
the industry. | believe him to be a genuine businessman who seeks to do things the right way
| also feel comfortable in the knowledge that he respects my opinion and accepts my
judgement in relation to matters that | am more experienced that him with. } am not scared to
tell him when | feel he is overstepping. | am aware that he is to have no active part in the
management of the licence,

A major part of the reason | was eager to help Ross was because, in my view, Jackz has
improved since Ross took over. Ross has engaged with the local authority and all relevant
authorities to ensure compliance. My vision for Jackz is to push this customer base towards
an older demographic | firmly believe that there is the relevant customer base there to be

cater for by Jackz and that maving towards this customer base brings with it less disorder

After leaving the Buller's Arms | started working with Ross on or around 14 January 2022 |
have played a big role in overseeing the rencvations. | have worked alongside Ross in his
capacity as leaseholder and business cwner. He has not made any decisions about the
licence since | came on board.

My role was initially to be involved as an ‘Area Manager of both Hennessey Cocktails and of
Jackz Bar. I 25 1o continue as DPS and licensee of Jackz with me offering
my support and experience in @ management role. | have worked with _since 14
January 2022 until she recently made the difficutt decision to step away form her role as DPS.
Given that the decision was made to keep the bar closed until the refurbishments and
corrective actions were resolived. [Jij has had to find atternative employment. She wil
remain as a member of staff but will no longer have the capacity to act as DS and licensee.

I did not hesitate to agree tc being out forward as licensee and DPS in [ absence
That is not a decision | would take uniess | was absolutely confident in the establishment, its

Page 158

A-3



15.

16.

17

18

19.

systems and in the ownership. | am confident that § will have full respensibility in relation to

how the bar is ruin and Ross is confident in my abiiity to do so.

| have recently applied to be DPS and Licence holder on a new application for Hennessey
Cockiails and as recently as 21 March 2022, | submitted an application for the same
responsipnmes with Jackz Bar

| believe that these are rotes that can co-exist and my capacity will not be stretched. Whilst
these are separate establishments, they open at different times and shar a lot of staff
resources. My overall aim is to be supported by a strong management team beneath me with
a view 10 training them to ihe extent that they could eveniuaily appiy to replace me as DPS.

| have discussed the possibility of me being named as DPS for both places with Julie Smart,

licensing officer, who was very enthusiastic and suggested there would be no issue with this.

| have had a very recent meeting on 7 March 2022 with Inspector Martin Tregaskis. | felt that
it was a very productive meeting and we were together at the premises of Jacks Bar for
around 1 and half hours and we discussed the history of the issues with the premises. Ross
was present with me at the meeting with me. Ross is the business owner of Jackz and of
Hennessey Cockiails and felt it was appropriate to provide a history to Martin Tregaskis given
he had not been inveolved up unti! that peint This was for cantext only and not an indication of
Ross’ ongoing involvement with the management of the licence. We discussed the history of
licensing issues relating to Hennessey Cockiails and Jackz Bar and overall, | felt that it was a
very positive meeting and felt energised and confident that | could enjoy a good working
relationship moving forwards.

My understanding from Ross' anproach as a business owner is that he does not cut corners
and that if something needs to be dealt with then it will be. If the licensing officers had
informed Ross that restorative and cormrective works needed to be done of a closure notice
would be issued then the works would have been done. | understand that Ross was reliant on
safety inspections relating to the electrics and previous visits failing to raise any serious
concems as reassurance that the building was safe, That said, | also know that it was always
part of Ross' business plan to redevelop the building and that would have addressed many of
the issues that appear to have been longstanding issues from the time of the previous owner
of Jackz Bar.

vation wo! Iri f

20.

Much has been done to renovate the property to deal with the cancerns outlined with respect
to health and safety. | engaged a local contractor to oversee the works and | have assisted
where necessary. | have a history as a sound engineer and a general builder. An example of
the works carried out is outiined below:

Page 159



We have ripped out over a mile of old cables that have been there since the previous
owner. It is apparent that over the years new cables were put in but old ones left
unremoved. Although & should be stressed that they were not live wires, it should be
said that this issue has been rectified:

The lights in the male and female toilets have been restored, with each cubicle being
fitted with safety lights;

Hot running water has been added to the male and female bathreoms;

The sink has been replaced in the female bathroom;

Old ceramic urinals have been removed from the male bathroom and replaced with
stainless steel urinals;

A noise pollution system has been installed. There is a defautt setting to cut off the
power in the event that the sound exceeds a certain level:

The emergency exit door has been widened. Push bars have been fitted to aliow the
doors to open outwards:

AN 0lg JUKEDOX Nas been removea ana MINOT WorkKs carfied out 10 restore me wa.
behind i,

We have re-situated a fuse board and ensured it is concealed:

We have completed secondary glazing to the windows outside Laminate glass is
now In place;

We have dug out and removed a concrete step outside to extend the width of our fire
exit;

We have re-concreted extemal steps in our fire exit. and

m. We have replaced and renewed the hand dryers in both toilets.

21. Whiist continued improvements are ongoing, | am content that the bar is a in a much better

condition and is certainly in a safe state to be opened to the public

Alleged breaches

22. | understand that some of the reasons of the Review application being made relate to alleged

breaches of agreed conditions to include the following:

a

Continued involvement of Ross Hennessey in the control and management of the
premises licence. | can categorically say that since | started in piace an 14 January
2022, all decisions and management relating to the premises licence have been dealt
with by- and me, unt!| [ very recently stepped away form that role.
Ross has been on hand to assist with practicat issues relating to restorative works
given his responsibility as a leaseholder and business owner. He has not overruied
any of my efforts and has largely afforded me the authority to deal with all matters
related ta the licence,

Page 160

A-5



b All staff that are returning now have BIIA certificates. | understand that Ross had
misunderstood the timescales invalved with ensuring those were in place. | exhibit a
copy of thase to this statement marked as APR/S,

¢ We are in the process of abtaining acereditation by Best Bar None. | understand that
the is a2 waiting period pending the relaunch of the organisation at the end of March
2022. That will be followed up as soon as allowable; and

d. Posters regarding responsible drinking and challenging ages were apparently not
properly displayed. | can assure the licensing authonty that they will be properly
displayed under my tenure.

My invoiv T VING TOrwarmn -

23. ) have reassured Ross that | will be available for Jackz Bar for as much as is needed. | have
an appetite and desire to ensure the smooth operation of Jackz Bar and have the capacity to
do what is needed. ! will fikely be on site | between S and 7 nights a week if needed. | am 5 -
7 minutes away by car We have cameras to assess what is going on when | am not there. |
am very confident that | can exercise proper control of the management of the licence.

| certify that the contents of this statement, consisting of 5 pages. are true and | understand that it will
be used as evidence in the case

/’@ &7
SIGNED: (4

Anthony Petef Ralph

DATED: ZZ//O*S)«/:)2 ~

Page 161



B. Exhibit APRN

Page 162



‘ 248, < 4“--1. = : - . ‘ s B e " - g0 B
. : _i': {:_ al\is i‘ {‘i’,‘:&"}:‘ii RS T R RS S ALl aireSE S vy S
1 ad

bt bt

AN DAL
"-,;\OAQ h‘/ ;_J\g

: %
d el amrdad
Ny LDOSFT) avwes g

.

Hass

BlAB Level2

wl X (s

National iﬂyJ

Y ey
e Tt
e 11




C. Exhibit APR/2

Page 164



Age Verification

This is to certify that

Anthony Ralph

The key areas covered:

14/04/2021 M”SL /{7#, _

Martin Hilton
e» CPL e ot 9% Institute
& hining TR () Py OBNAB

C-1

Page 165



D. Exhibit APR/3

Page 166



F = %

Allergen Awareness

This is to certify that

Anthony Ralph

The key areas covered:

10/05/2021 M@gﬁ H‘]#,d .

Martin Hilton

e» CPL _ mopsamone [T mginstitute BIIAB
H® [earning MR ) B el E-H-L
D-1

Page 167



E. Exhibit APR/4

Page 168



r

Drugs Awareness

This is to certify that

Anthony Ralph

The key areas covered:

-

Martin Hilton
e» CPL e PO oot omey 7 Ay institute
¢ Learning () REhe SHIAR

E-1
Page 169



F. Exhibit APR/5

Page 170



r b

Fire Awareness

This is to certify that

Anthony Ralph

The key areas covered:

28/03,2021 M0¢ H‘[#,-— :

Martin Hilton

er CPL o oy ( \ L?E(t;‘,u;fumy OB“AB

®@ Learning

F-1
Page 171



G. Exhibit APR/6

Page 172



Health & Safety

This is to certify that

Anthony Ralph

The key areas covered:

28/03/2021 ngl” ﬁ‘y#, )

Martin Hilton
2% Cibini i (TN @logite
®® [earning W feos) % Hospiairy O BIIAB

G-1
Page 173



H. Exhibit APR/7

Page 174



Manual Handling

This is to certify that

Anthony Ralph

The key areas covered:

11/04/2021 Mﬂé h%_, .

Martin Hilton
g% CPL . mememe TN st () BIIAB
®® |earning (f?pd\, 0¥ = Hospitaiity

H-1

Page 175



. Exhibit APR/8

Page 176



' = N

Slips, Trips and Falls

This is to certify that

Anthony Ralph

The key areas covered:

29/03/2021 Maﬂ, ILML' .

Martin Hilton
o> CPL Fginstiute
89 [earning e

-1
Page 177



J. Exhibit APR/Q

Page 178



REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE statement Number 1 of 1 — ||| |GG
Case No. SRU268115 Statement made: 21 March 2022

JACKZ BAR
RYN

TORBAY COUNCIL

sTaTeMeNT oF I

. Mr . Cwner of Walls 2 Floors Limited (‘the Company') of || NEEEEEE Torauay
B i state as follows

I am making this statement in relation to the review of the premises licence for Jackz Bar, Parkham
Road, Brixham. TQS 9JR ('the Premises’)

Background

The Company has been trading for three years and provides building maintenance services through
contracts with regular longstanding customers. The Company has a particular focus on maintenance
services for guest houses, restaurants, bars, retirement homes and hotels

The Company currently employs five employees

Prior to establishing the Company, | was a partner in CVS Property Services Limited which also
provided general maintenance services to our customers It was when this partnership ended that

opted to set up the Company

Jackz Bar {'the Bar')

The Bar is situated in Brixham Ross Hennessy s the Owner of the Bar and Andy Ralph s the
Manager who runs the Bar

| was familiar with Mr Hennessy prior o completing any building works at the Bar as | had done some

maintenance work at his personal property. | was alisa familiar with Mr Ralph as he worked for me

approximately 30 years ago as a generai labourer before he went into the hospitality industry.

Page 179



In early January 2022, | was contacted by Mr Ralph in relation to building maintenance works to be
completed on the upper level at the Bar. Over the weeks to follow. the Company completed the
following building maintenance works at the Bar.

In the male and female bathrooms, there was no pewer supply to the fights which were fitted in to the
ceiling. Instead, the bathrooms had anather set of lights which were powered by batteries. We
removed the lights in both bathrooms and fitted a new LED lighting system with emergency lights in
each cubicle

Both the male and female bathrooms did not have hot running water and so we installed new taps
which have a feature which provides hot running water.

in the female bathroom, we replaced a sink which had been cracked with a new sink.

In the male bathroom, we removed the old ceramic urinals and replaced them with a new stainless-
steel trough which was connected to the water supply and which flushed properiy

In the bar area, there was a farge number of cables. We identified that most of the cables were either
not live or not being used and so we removed all those cables.

There was a fuse board at a low level which was situated in the bar area. We boxed in the fuse board
and the other remaining cables in the bar area, which are now all fully concealed.

We installed a noise pollution system in the Bar. This system ensures that if the noise goes bevond a
certain level, the power to the Bar's sound system is shut off. This is detected through a microphone
which is situated in the bar area.

The emergency exit door was previously quite narrow and so we installed a 900cm door which is
much wider. Mr Ralph and myself did some work ta the emergency exit and so the doors now open

outwards and can be opened with a push bar which was not there previously.

We removed an old jukebox which was situated on a wall in the bar area. This had no wires to it and

so we removed the jukebox and completed minar remedial work to the wall.

We have installed secondary glazing with laminated glass on the inside of the Bar We are now
currently watting for the glaziers to come in and replace the broken panes of glass outside of the Bar

Page 180



f would say that the Bar is situated in an o!d building. While the Bar was looking quite tired initially, it is
coming together quite nicely and it is looking much tidier. { would say that this 1s an ongoing project
but Mr Ralph and Mr Hennessy have demonstrated a willingness to invest and improve the Bar

{ understand that the plan is to completely refurbish the lower level of the premises in the Bar befare
cempleting a full refurbishment of the upper level. The refurbishment of the lower leve! has already

started, with the work to be completed within 6 — 8 weeks.

certify that the contents of this statement, consisting of 3 pages, are true and | understand that it wil!

be used as evidence in the gase.

SIGNED

DATED ... 23:03:2022.. . ...

Page 181



REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE statement Number 1 of 1 ~ || |
Case No SRU268115 Statement made 22 March 2022

JACKZ BAR
Ve

TORBAY COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF I

I, Mr I Ovner of Cutleaf Productions of _
Brixham, - will state as follows

| am making this statement in relation to the review of the premises licence for Jackz Bar, Parkham
Road, Brixham, TQ5 9JR (the Premises’)

On 15 March 2022, | was contacted by I of Stephensons Solicitors LLP who requested
that | attend the Premises to take photographs of the repair work completed by the Owner of the
Premises, Mr Ross Hennessy ('the Owner'). collate the photographs and prepare physical bundles of
any photographs taken

On Friday 18 March 2022 | attended the Premises and was met by the Owner, who directed me to the
repair work compieted at the Premises which | photographed

An electronic copy of the photographs taken were provided to [N of Stephensons
Solicitors LLP via email on Monday 21 March 2022 Physical copies of the bundles were also finalised
and made available for collection on the same day. A copy of one of the physical bundles | prepared
can be found at Exhibit SR/01

| certify that the contents of this statement, consisting of 1 page, are true and | understand that it wili
be used as evidence in the case

SIGNED

DATED: 21 MARCH 2022

Page 182



REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE Statement Number 1 of 1 — Ross Hennessey
Case No. SRU268115 Statement made 18 March 2022

JACKZ BAR
-

TORBAY COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF ROSS HENNESSEY

I. Mr Ross Hennessey, owner of Jackz Bar will, state as follows

Backaround

1. 1 am making this statement in relation to the review of the premises licence for Jackz Bar.
Parkham Road. Brixham, TQ5 8JR ('the Premises’),

2. | make this statement in my capacity as leaseholder of the building housing the Premises and
as the business owner. | am aware of the current conditions in place to ensure that | am
prohibited from entering the premises during operational hours and that | shall not be involved
in or influence the operation of these premisses | confirm that any reference to my
involvemnent with the premises is restricted to my role as business owner and leaseholder of
the property from which the premises licence operates from. | confirm that | do not attend the
property during operationat hours

3 I make this statement in an effort to assist the sub-committee in its understanding of my input
ongoing and intended moving forward.

Background to licensing history

4. By way of background, [ think it is important to outline my licensing history. In October 2018 |
opened Hennessey Cocktails [‘Hennessey's"]. { was DPS and Licence holder. | applied for a
Temporary Event Notice [*TEN"] for the opening weekend. This allowed me to stay open until
3am. | became quickly aware that this upset the iocal residents Immediately, within a week of
opening another local business canvassed the local area with a petition encouraging
complaints to the Licensing authorities. The Licensing authorities received around 6 or 7

Page 183



10.

complaints over § to 6 months following that one TEN. | was very co-operative with the
licencing authorities. | accept that it was a mistake to obtain @ TEN that weekend but did so
with good intentions and without intention of appearing inconsiderate to the local residents

I worked together with the locat authority to try to resoive any issues | upgraded my analogue
noise limiter to a digttal noise limiter at a cost of £2000. In March 2019 | received my last

noise complaint. | did not receive another noise complaint after that relating to Hennessey's

We traded well until the onset of Covid-19 when we, like every other business aof that type
were forced to close. We were then abie to reopen on the basis of ‘tier two' restrictions
allowing service of alcohol as long as table service was accompanied with a substantial meal
We trialled this for two weeks but it wasn't profitable. We decided to halt the whole thing and
closed because we were not making money.

I then made an eror in judgement that led to me receiving a fixed penalty far a breach of
Covid-18 reguiations by serving alcohol drinks to two of my friends On the day in question,
two of my friends spotted my car outside Hennessey's and spotted me cleaning inside The
bar was not open however the door was unlocked. They came in with some funch they had
bought from a local fish and chip shop. | locked the door behind them. | was cleaning and
foolishly served them two drinks each, without charging, whilst | continued to clean. The bar
was shut to the public but # is apparent that a passer-by reported the meeting and | received
a fixed penalty for a Covid-19 breach.

I then did something even more stupid. When the local authority/Palice visited, they didn't
sanitise their hands or wear PPE. | put up a two minute video of this on Facebook to highlight
fhow the people fining you, were actually not following the rules The video went viral, | deeply
regret doing that.

In my view, this fuelled the licencing authorities to look for any possible issue. | believe that |
was then on the radar of the licencing authorities Hennessey's was ultimately subject to a
Review of the Premises Licence on 24 June 2021 an the grounds of '‘Public Safety’, 'The
Prevention of Public Nuisance’ and ‘The Prevention of Crime and Disorder'.

Crime and disorder was not an issue of concern. In the 3 %4 years at Hennessey's there was 1
recorded incident that resulted in no further action being taken after an initial police
investigation. Any other times the pelice were called rejated to the welfare of people outside
the premises. | recall there being a total of 4 phone calls to the police in 3 and half years.

Page 184



1.

12.

13

14

15

16.

The premises licence was revoked and | then appealed and was allowed to stay open ending
the outcome of the appeal. Ultimately the appeal was unsuccessful and | was ordered to pay
£21,277 in costs

The decision was based on a finding that. on three occasions | did not comply with conditions
to provide CCTV footage when requested. | argued that, on two occasions, | provided the
evidence in the format the system recorded in albeit a format that would not play on the local
authority systems. The CCTV request came from a concern raised by a member of the public
about a lock-in; | made an off-the-cuff comment that maybe my staff played music after hours
and that was taken to be an admission. The licensing officer then opted not to send the
version of the footage to the video pracessing team because of this comment being
considered to be an admission.

Following the Covid-19 breach, the licensing officer suggested that they would send an officer
to seize the hard drive given the issue with compatibility of the footage and by the time they
attended to collect the footage, it had re-written over itself Notwithstanding the fact that the
officers had already viewed the foctage, they suggested | tried to circumnavigate the

conditions of my licence and try and get out of my Covid fine

There was alsc a lot of weight attributed to the Covid-19 breach. It was deemed to be a lock-
in. | deeply regret this. | deny that | have acted dishonestly in any way and aim to be co-
operative with the licencing authonty in complying with the conditions of my ficence. | regret
not having the appropriate awareness of the public mood of the impact of not strictly
complying with Covid-18 regulatory requirements.

At the subsequent appeal hearing in December 2022, | had by that time established a working
relationship with Anthony Peter Ralph ["Andy"]. He had agreed to come and work for me and
supported me through the appeal process. He attended the hearing with me. Prior to the
hearing we had agreed a consent order agreeing to Andy being DPS. However, the local
authority then withdrew it without giving a reason.

A few days before the hearing Andy spoke with licensing officer named Julie Smart and her
boss, over a phone conversation. Julie Smart confirmed to Andy that she had ne issues with
him. She explained that the reason she withdrew from the consent agreement was that she
had heard that he was employed and that he was not willing to leave. Andy said he was
willing to and would {eave with immediate effect. The local authority relied on evidence at the
appeal hearing from Andy's then employer, NI owner of the Bulmers Arms, who
stated that Andy was subject to 2 month's notice and that he was not prepared to allow him to
leave without serving that notice period. The committee ultimately considered that Andy

would not be able to immediately assist with the licence. The appeal was unsuccessful.

Page 185



Involvement with Jackz Bar

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22.

23

24

25

| purchased Jackz Bar [“the Premises’] in May 2021. It was already an established bar in
Brixham and the only bar with a 3am licence.

My initial plan was to turn Jackz into a Sports Bar but i did not follow through with those plans

A week before the purchase went through | got an email saying Hennessey's was up for
review. They had the Hennessey's hearing and the Premises nearing to consider my
application to be DPS all in the same day.

The building that houses the Premises has an upstairs and downstairs. Each fioor has a
different kcence. It is the upstairs that houses the Premises.

At that hearing of 24 June 2021 was refused my application to become DPS and licence
holder of the Premises. | was left with no alternative but to appeal the decision to revoke the
licence of Hennessey's and to apply to transfer the DPS and licence holder responsibility for
the premises to I She was the perfect candidate. She had worked their
15 years and knew the bar inside out, She was already in charge of managing the bar, The
application was granted

Julie Smart decided to push the point that i} had a day job and therefore wasn't suitable.
The fact that she was a single mum was brought up. Her day job never interfered: it was 25
hours a weck worked across 4 days

Julie Smart also initially had the wrang number for . | gave her the right number and she
iImmediately answered She pushed the agenda that [l was ignoring her. Julie Smart
suggestedill was uncontactable and that crime had risen under (I control. We met up
with Julie before the Review Heanng. Julie and her boss had been in the building three times
before that visit and not raised any issues. It had an up to date EICR certificate | assumed it
was fine. | wasn't going to touch the electrics until we fully refurbished. The local authonty
knew of my plans for both upstairs and downstairs to get a ful! refurb.

The meeting went well Even though there was friction. Il and | left the meeting feeling
confident going into the Review hearing,

Following that meeting they wrote a report saying that | had taken a Iot of the people off the

banned list. | only unbarred people who had a good track record or behaving wel in my bar
(Hennessey's) None of the people on the barred list caused any issue. | think that the context

Page 186



of this decision had been ignored. | knew for certain that the licensing authority were not
comfortable with my invotvement from that point.

Crime and disorder allegations

26.

27.

28,

29,

Since | took over as leaseholder in April 2021 there have been 5 instances of behaviour that

the police have described as crime. | have briefly summarised those instances below:

a. On 10 July 2021, a doorman reacting tc an assault, threw a punch and knocked a
customer unconscious. He was subsequently released and has not been employed
by the Premises since.

b. On 17 Octaber 2021 there was an allegation by a female that she was sexually
assaulted. This allegation was subsequently withdrawn the morning after when the
female admitted having spent the previous day drinking and taking drugs;

¢. An incident took place involving a female member of the security staff who had her
hair ripped out by a customer who had been refused entry after 1am (it is a condition
that no customers enter after this time) and although the police were given the CCTV
of the incident they declined to prosecute,

d. A young man, called [Jjj who tried to gain eniry past 1am (it is a condition that no
customers enter after this time), threw a mobile phone through the window of the
Premises after he was denied entry. A decision was taken not to prosecute, and

e. A man refused entry after 1am threw a beer bamrel thraugh one of the windows. The
police refused to prosecute.

| think this is important to mention that some of the issues referred to above have arisen as a
consequence of our strict compliance with the condition mot to allow entry after 1am. This is
an issue that we believe is coniributing to anti-social behaviour. It had suggested to the
licensing authority, previously, that an extension from 1amilast entry to 2am would stop
antisocial behaviour given that the expeclation of custamers visiting bars across the Torbay
area is that last entry would be 2am with a bar that closes at 3am. In my view, turmning pecple
away when they have an expectation that they will be allowed entry is what causes the

issues.
The relevant DPS and supporting staff called the police four times in a few months. There is a
suggestion that this was proportionaiity much higher than the average number of calls per

year during the tenure of the previous owner.

| think that the incidents need to be considered in the context of a customer base emerging
out of a Covid-18 lockdown period.

Page 187



30.

There are 12/13 bars in Brixham all licenced until midnight. The Premises is the only bar
licenced until 3am.

Review Hearing in October 2021 and subseguent aborted appeal

31.

32.

33

34.

In October 2021 the Premises had the Review hearing. The conditions had largely been
agreed prior to that Review Hearing. [ was feeting very targeted by the licensing authority
l::ic she dic not want to be in charge of the bar as it was too stressful

We were fortunate encugh to be able to change the DPS and licence holder to L
_had run bars before. | was confident that she was well equipped to be able
to handle the licensing respansibilities. | was aware that, following the decision in October
2021, | would not be able to influence the management of the premises licence and as a
consequence | left | in control.

Following that, until the unsuccessfu! appeal of the Hennessey's decision in December 2021
| was still actively involved in the running of Hennessey's, | was involved in communication
with the local authority. | am aware that | now should not be communicating with them in
relation to matters relating to the licence of the Premises, even f there are any overlapping
issues relating to Hennessey’s. It is for this reason that | have become more reliant on the
experience and expertise of Andy as my Regional Manager and proposed DPS and licensee
for both Hennessey's and the Premises. | am aware that | need to ensure that | am not
involved with the premises licence and need ta know that | have the security of 2 DPS and
licence holder who is able to act without input from me

Notwithstanding this, the Council suggested that, in order to avoid an appeal hearing, we try
to negotiate our conditions. Conditions that remained on the licence included:

a. | remain prohibited from entering the premises during operational hours and that |
shall not be involved in or influence the operation of these premisses

b. They removed a condition to have two door staff on each night and changed that to a
requirement for two at the weekend and no requirement on weekdays

eopening in J 2022 and su nt Review A cation

35.

The appeal was withdrawn by consent in December 2022. It was a condition that we had to
run the course of our suspension We then reopened on B and 9 January 2022 after expiry of
that suspension. Those were the first two days of the new licencing conditions. An inspection

subsequently revealed that conditions had not been complied with, namely’

Page 188



36

a. The DPS at the time, [l booked the courses for staff to have BIIA
certificates. However, | understand that she misunderstood the timescales. She
thought it was two months from the date that conditions were agreed to, rather than
by the date of reopening;

b Efforts were made to join Best Bar None accreditation scheme. i accept that § made
enquiries regarding that but | did so on behalf of Hennessey's and at the same time
enquired about the Premises. | accept now that this was wrong. Any further
communication in this respect will be carried out by Andy

c. Breaches were identified relating to not displaying posters with respect to anti drink
driving notices, drink responsibly posters. It is apparent, having spoken with
I =t they were displayed downstairs but not upstairs.

The above issues and other issues highlighted with the condition of the building have
subsequently led to a further Review application.

Moving forwards

37

38.

39

40.

Whilst | had confidence in the previous DPS and licence holders, { can now say that | know
that Andy is significantly mare experienced and have real confidence that he will be dealing
with issues that | could not oversee previously. Those conditions that were not met are
frustrating to hear of but were not my responsibility given that | did not know the position due
to the canditions prohibiting my attendance at the Premises during operationat hours and
prohibiting my active involvement in the management.

The reason | hold this confidence and know that it is different moving forwards is is that | have
first-hand expenence of witnessing Andy in action since he joined us in mid-January. Andy
has taken decisions to remain closed until the areas of concem with safety of the building
have been completely rectified. | have invested whatever is necessary and have been

involved only in a support role. | have had no active control in the management of the licence

We applied for Hennessey's to have a new ficence in Andy's name - that has recently been
rejected. on the basis that the licensing authority require us to build a lobby. That project is
underway and our intention is to apply again in due course. The intention is that Andy would
be DPS of the two bars

Andy and | knew of each other because Andy's daughter is best friends with my sister and
cousin. Whilst | knew of him, | had never met Andy until he started working at the Buller's
Arms about two years ago. He would often finish work at 11pm and come to the Premises to
have a drink with his wife. | developed a relationship with him and became aware that he was

Page 189



41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

a man with experience and knowledge of the industry and someone whose opinion |
respected and valued. The opportunity to get him on board was very enticing.

{ am confident that Andy can autonomously run the bar and deal with all necessary issuss
ansing with any relevant authority. | will be there to support the business and the property
financially where necessary but will take Andy's lead and will not attempt to interfere with or
get involved in any way with its management.

t have been helping Andy with renovations whist the premises has been closed but have been
sure to aliow Andy to deal with the logistics. | have been on hand to assist him to help with
some of the manual work to save on costs where possible. That said, t have invested a
significant amount of financial rescurces into the renovation of the buillding Andy engaged a
builder contract of his and was able to draw on his own expertise given his previous history in
the buslding trade.

We then got the closure notice and we haven't opened since. We had to do the remedal
repairs. Given that [ am banned | wasn't aware of some of the issues, such as the issue with

the sink Those issues were not brought to my attention.

That 1ssue has been rectified. The lighting issues were inherited and have also been rectified
Andy has had a builder to restorative warks to the building and deal with the advisory areas of
concern raised by the fire service.

As lease holder | am respansible for the building. Environmental Heaith have recently visted
and been impressed with the work carried out We have a great working relationship with both
Environmental Health and the Fore Service

Before we made any changes, Environmental Health did come and have a look and the only
1ssue raised was that the toilet didnt have hot running water. That was again inherited with
the budding. We now have hot running water. We fixed that within two days.

Everything raised by the fire department was a recommendation rather than an essential
action The building was essentially fit for purpose That said, | was eager as a business
owner to ensure health and safety was improved to the optimum level.

The electrics and ald wires identified had been assessed and signed off We uploaded our

certificates and the local authority have accepted those On the face of it everything seemed
ok. They were not live cables. They were old defunct cables tv aenials ete

Page 190



49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54,

The local authority visited in September with me and [l This was the first time they had
visited the building since we had taken over. They had called the review before they had even
carried out an inspection on the building.

They visited three times in total and none of the electrics were brought up. When | was
present and running the premises they had no issues with the condition of the building.

After we opened following the suspension in January 2022, they met up with [l and Andy
Andy was working in his final day in his previous job (14 Jan). He heard the issues that were
put forward to him He took the decision to close the bar for those three months. This was
entirely his decision

| ask him every week if the Premises is ready to be opened. can we open. He is saying no
untd he is happy with everything.

We have gone above and beyond. They said there were no lights in the women's toilets We
put emergency lights in the cubicles. | know that Andy has listed the works completed in a
statement he has prepared for the sub-commiitee and | do not intend to rehearse those here
Andy has a better grasp of what has been dealt with.

| am reassured that Andy's involvement with the Premises and ultimately with Hennessey's, i
both manage to retain and have their licences reinstated respectively, will allow me to return
to my plans to utihse my experience in the catering industry. | have two options, namely to set
up 2 takeaway and food delivery business or to return o my franchise opportunities with
catenng for holiday parks | am eager to return to those projects and feel that Andy's
involvement with the Premises will give me the confidence that the business will succeed
meaning | am able to invest financially in these other ventures

| certify that the contents of this statement consisting of 9 pages. are true and | understand that it will

be used as evidence in the case

SIGNED f M

A7,
DATED  +3/¢

ROSS HENNESSEY

~l

/1

Page 191



Page 192












Page 196




Page 197







Page 199




Page 200







Page 202







Page 204




1ha suil

e d M oy el

iy s erEy V4 TR AL
e I

apls $1E RN AN 50N |

_:..:m.f.m
_E:EU
:::::CHA_

Lany,
L Sy
NS

T
|
"0 Ly

e

Hige .
Hiy = :
55.. ._T wa_vr"




Page 206




AN ¢ MR R e T L R i e e s T i

—y
vy A
)

i

-













i}
ped | :ablnu




Page 212




Page 213




: L]
% 58— L ST w2 P LT




Page 215







e s el L

T T AU =
¥ 3 & R A ——




= gl
.-_""L'ﬁh‘

I-. -
1;!.-“
=

_.".'Iﬁ




Page 219




Page 220




iy
o

T,
















Page 226






Page 228




B a2

Page 229










	Agenda
	3 Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 5a
	Appendix 6
	Jackz Bar Email re meeting on 090322_Redacted
	Page 1_Redacted
	Page 2_Redacted
	Page 3_Redacted
	Page 4 Redacted
	Page 5_Redacted
	Page 6_Redacted
	Page 7_Redacted
	Page 8_Redacted
	Page 9_Redacted
	Page 10_Redacted
	Page 11_Redacted
	Page 12_Redacted
	Supplementary Information from Mr Ralph - Jackz Bar - Review
	Supplementary Info from Mr Ralph - Jackz Bar Review_Redacted
	Photos - Jackz Bar - Review





